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Ho. 1.

INCOME TAX ASSESSMENTS 1943-1951

Form I.,T,20

Please COLGNY AND PROTECTORATE OF KENYA NOTICE OF
guite TANCGANYIKL TERRITORY fDDl@;ONA%
7ile No. e B ‘ \SSESSMEN T
23013 in PROTECTORATS OF UGANDA ) o o SMENT
any com- PROTECTORATE OF ZANZIBAR NO. 1IB/109
minication. 2.1.1. 80.

INCOME TAX YRAR, 1943
(Section 38 of the Ordinances
or Decree, 1940)

To, Mr. Gokaldas Ratanjli Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W.1l0.

Take notice that vyou have been assessed in respect of

g Shs.
- . T.[LX
as follows :- INCOME PAID
A, Agriculture ............ Cesssansseeanns
B. Trade, Profession, 0tC.eeessesacseasns . 500
C- Employm@nt—salar'y etc..-....... ...... e
Querters...coeeues cecsenan
D. Rents’ etc...lIl...'ll‘..‘.l....' ...... 500
BE. Annual value, - property...... tasesscen
F. (&) Dividends
(b) Debenture - Interest
(e¢) Mortgage Interest
(d) Interest - untaxed
G. Othor InCOME . ..vvvevesscsnencoas oreerees
H. Income from United Kingdam. ..... P
Income from other Countrles..-.,.......
I. Loss Interest pald ..........c.0u.e P
Je. 1098 1088608 +siiicivrescsoscancssosoacccsse
TOTAL INCOME 800
Less Personal Deductions
Single Married Child Depoendent Life Pension

Assurance Fund

CHARGEABLE INCOME 800

Excluding surtax, the rate of tax is Sh.2. plus % of a
cont for every & of chargeable income in oexcess of £250
up to a maximum of Sh.5. "i.0. The oxcoss over £250 is

No. 1.

Income Tax
Assesg-~
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953.



No. 1.

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th Junse,
1953 -
continucd.

2.

(£80G- £250) = £550 at & cent Sh. .678
Add Sk. 2.00

The rate chargeable is Ssh., 2,678
or Sh. 5/- whichever is the less,
£800 at 2.687 e oo o Shs. 2,150
Surtax as overleafl . o 0o
ADD tax under Sec.28 coe oo o Shs. 6,450
Iess Doubls Tax Relief BEEE . sh,
Tax pald at source o e Sh.
Tax overpayment 194 . oeo .o Sh. 10
1888 Assessment No. s oo o Sh.

TAX PAYABLE 3h. 8,600

Excopt where notice of objection has beon given the
above amount is payable by you on or before the due date
i.e., 5th August, 1935.

If not paid on or before the due date a penalty of
20 per cent. of tho tax will be added; PROVIDED THAT
where the due date is before the 31lsit March, 1944 an in-
stalmeni of half the tax may be paid on or before the Jue
date and the balance on or beforoc the 31lst March, 1944 20
without incurring a penalty. If the first instalment is
not paid on or before the due date domand will be made
for the full tax together with a per=lty of 20 per cent
of the tax.

If you dispute this Assessment you must give me
notice of objection in writing, stating precisely the
grounds of your objection WITHIN 30 DAYS of the date
hereof. Please read NOTES ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.

A notice of objection, if made after 30 days, can-
not be accepted unless absence from the Colony, sickness 30
or other reasonable cause prevented due notice being
given.

Dated this 26th day of June, 1953.
Law Courts Buildings,
MRW P.0.Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya.

(Sgd.) A.HOLDEN

For Assistant
Commissionser
of Income Tax.

SURTAX
Where the TOTAL income exceeds £3,000 surtax is
payable on the excess of total income over £3,000, at
the rate of Sh.4 in the pound plus 1/20 of a cent foér 40

every pound of the total income in exceas of £3,000, i,e.
(Not charged).
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3.
Porm I.T.20

Please COLONY AID PROTECTORATE OF KENYA NOTICE .OF No. 1.
quote TANGANYIKA TERRITORY ABDID{ONAL
No0.23013 T AT A ASSESSMENT Income Tax
in any PROTACTORATE OF UGANDA ASSESSMENT Agsess-
¢ ommuni - PROTICTORATE OF ZANZIBAR NO. 1IB/110 ments
Catiol’ly 2.1 1. 80 1945—1951.

TCOME TAX YRAR 1944 26th June,

(Sectiuvn 58 of the Ordinances 1953 -
or Decree, 1940) continued.

To, Mr. Gokuldas Ratanji Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W.10.

Take notice that yoﬁhhave been agdessed in respect of

£ Shs.
-PAX
as follows :- INCOME PAID
A, Agriculture ........ciiieieninenns Ceeas
B. Trade, Profession, etc........ ceseni e 600
C. Employment-Salary etc........ chbsesnsene
Quarters........ ci it seee e
D. Rents, etec........ Cereceeanses bobisenons 300

BE. Annual Value, - proporty...cceisiciocecs
F. (a) Dividends
(b) Debenture - Interest
(c) MNortgage Interest
(d) Interest - untaxed
G. Other InCOMB ... veevececoness cerbsenmeaa
H. Income from United Kingdom....ieosovecnoe
Income from other Countries.....ivieeee.

I. ILoss Interest paid...c.ceveeeevevosnoncan

J. 1653 10SS6S . veeeessns ceecresessesssenereae
TOTAL INCOME 200

Less Poersonal Deductions

Single Married Child Depoendent Life Poension
Assurance Fund

CH.ARGEABLE INCOME 900

Excluding surtax, the rate of tax is Sh. 2. plus 3 of a
cont for every £ of chargeable income in excess of £250
up to a maximum of sh. 5. il.e. The excess over £250 is



No. 1.

Income Tax
Asgegs-
mentg
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 -
continued.

4.

(£900 - £250) = £650 al & cent 2h, .812
Ada: Sh. 2 .00
The rate chargeable is Sh. 2.812
or Sh, 5/- whichever is the less.
£900 at 2.812 . een Shs. 2,531
Surtax as overleaf ... oo Shs.
ADD fax under Sec. 28. .o Shs. 7,593
Less Double Tax Relief. oo Sh.
Tax paid at source ... ces Sh.
Tax overpayment 19 ... o Sh.
Iess Assegsment No. . .o Sh.
TAX PAYABLE Sh., 10,124

Except where notice of objection has beern glven the
above amount is payable by you on or before the due date,
i.e.,, &th August, 1933.

If not paid on or before the duce date a penalty of
20 per cent. of the tax will be added; PROVIDED THAT
where the due date is before the 31lst March, 1244 an in-
stalment of half the tax may be paid on or before the due
date and the balance on or befors the 31st March 1944
without incurring a penalty. If the first instalment is
not paid on or before the due date, demand will be mAade
for the full tax together with a penalty of 20 per cent
of the tax.

If you dispute this Assegsment you must give me no-
tice of objection in writing, stating precisely the
grounds of your objections WITHIN 30 DAYS of the date
hereof. Please read NOTES ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.

A notice of objection, if made arfter 30 days, can-
not be accepted unless absence from the Colony, sickness
or other reasonable cause prevented due notice being
given.

Dated this 26th day of June, 1953 (Sgd.) A.HOLDEN
Law Courts Building, For Assistant

. Commissioner
MRW  P.0. Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya. of Tncome Tax.

SURTAX

Where the TOTAL income exceed: £3,0060 surtax is
payable on the excess of total income over £3,000,at the
rate of Sh.4 in the pound plus 1/20 of a cent for every
pound of the total income in excess of £3,000, i,e.

(Not charged).
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FORM I.T,20
Please COLONY AND PROTECTORATE OF KENYA  NOTICE OF ~ '/ No. 1.
qucte TANGANYIXA TRRRITORY ABDLTIONAL

in any PROTECTORATS OF ZANZIBAR ASSESSMENT Agsesg-,,
¢ omnuini - CRSb s bnio R DR ank NO. IB/111. ments .~
cation. 2.1.1. 80. 1943-1951%,
INCOME TAX YSAR 1945 264
(Sactir-a 58 of the Ordinances ‘ iggg {une,
or Decree, 1940) c:)ntinued.

To, Mr. Gokuldag Ratanji Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W.1¢.

Take notlice ithat you have becen assessed in respect of

£ Shs.
TAX
as follows :~ INCOME PAID
A. Agriculiure ...... ceersenaanas .
B. Trads, Profession, @tC..ovecescssceceas 1,300
C. Employment-Saliary, etC..ooeee.. cecassoe
QUATEEYS sevnesvesssnsnnce
D. Rontsg, et ...cnoreeecrcsrsenenscnnsennes 300
E. Annual Value, - proporty..c.cieeeeicecesnes

F. (a) Dividends

(b) Debenture . Interest

(c) Mortgage Interest

(@) Interest - untaxed
G. Other Income ......... ceeteseans oo e .
H. Income from Uniited Kinzdom .....cc00...

=

Income from other Countries ...........
T. Less Interest pRRIJ ..evvevnerrinreennnes

Je 1088 108868 .. veeevnoonsecessossnnoonocses
TOTAL INCOME 1,600

I.oss Personal lleductions

Single Married Child Dependent Life Poension
Assurance Pund

CHARGEABLE INCOME 1,600.

2

Excluding surtax, the rate of tax is Sh. 2. plus 3§ of a
ceni for every £ of chargeable income in excess of £250
up to 2 maximum of Sh. 5. i.e,. The excess over £250 is



No. 1.

Income Tax
Assesgs-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 -
contlnued.

6.

(£1,600 - £250) = £1,350 at & cont Sh. 1.68%7
Add: Sh. 2.00
The rate chargeable is Sh. _3.687
or Sh. 5/- whichever is the less.
£1,600 at 3.687 ces ‘o Shs. 3,900
Surtax as overieaf oo cee Shs.
ADD bax under Sec.28 .. cee Shs .17,700
Iess Double Tax Relief . oo Sh.
Tax paid at source o oo Sh.
Tax overpayment 19 cee e Sh.
Less Assessment No. ee oo Sh,
TAX PAYABLE Sh., 23,600

Bxcept where notice of objection has been given the

above amount is payable by you on or before the due date,

il.e., 5th August, 1953.

If not paid on or before the due date a penalty of
20 per cent., of the tax will be added: PROVIDED THAT
where the due date ls before the 31lst March, 1944 an in-
stalment of half the tax may be paid on or before the
due date and the balance on or before the 3lst March,
1944 without incurring a penalty. If the first instal-
ment 1s not paid on or before the due date, demand will
be made for the full tax together with a penalty of 20
per cent of the tax.

If you dispute this Assessment you must give me no-
tive of objection in writing, stating precisely  the
grounds of your objections WITHIN 30 DAYS of the date
heraof, Please read NOTES ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.

A notice of objection, if made after 30 days, can-
not be accepted unless absence from the Colony, slckness
or other reasonable cause preventad due notice being
given.

Dated this 26th day of June, 1933 (Sgd.) A.HOLDEN

Law Courts Building, For Asslstant

MEW ~ P.0.Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya. Commssonor
SURTAX

Where the TOTAL 1ncome excesds £3,000 surtax is
payable on the excess of total income owver £3,000, at the
rate of Sh.4 in the pound plus 1/20 of a cent for |very
pound of the total ilncome in excegs of £3,000, i,e,

(Not charged).
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7.

Form I.T.20

Pleise CGLONY AND PROTECTORATE OF EKENYA ©NOTICE OF No. 1.
quote m . T ADPDITLONAL
File No. TANGANY KA TERRITORY ASSESSMENT. Income Tex
23013 PROTHSTGRATRE OF UCGANDA ASSESSM?NT Asgess-~
in any PROTIUTORATE OF ZANZIBA NO. IB/112  ments
communi- RATHE OF ZANZIBAR 2.1.1. 80 1943-1951.
caticn. st '

ICOME TAX YEAR 1946 26th June,

(Section 58 of the Ordinances 1933 -
or Decree, 1940) continued.

To, Mr. Gokuldas Ratanji Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,

London, W.10.

Take notice that you have been assessed in respect of

S 3hs.
TAX
asg follows :- INCOME PAID
A, Agriculture .....c..oe.. cecersssecne
B. Tradse, Protfession, etC..,eceeeesn. - 1,300
C. Employment - Salary, 6tC..cececes. .
ARRE: R ich +f< B of - SR
D. Rentsg, 8fC.eeerivcnveesocrsvocncnosns 300
R, Annual Value, - property. ..... ceecee
F. (a) Dividends

(b) Debenture - Interest
(c) Mortgage Interest
(d) Interest - untaxed

Other TNCOMO 4 eveseetsecroacossonses
Income from United Klngdom seereases
Income from other Countries ceen e .o
Less Interest paid .....oveiinnennn.
1099 109908 s coecevssocerscacsnosnces

TQOTAL INCGCME 1,600
Legs Personal Deductions

Single Married Child Dependent Life Pension

Assurance Fund

CHARGEABLE INCOME 1,6G0

Excluding surtax, the rate of tax is Sh. 2, plus é of a
cent for every £ of chargeable incoms in excess of £250
up to a maximum of Sh. 5. i.e. The excesg over £250 1s



No. 1.

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 -
continued.

8.

(£1,600 - £250) = £1,350 at & cent Sh. 1,68%
Adds: sh. 2,00
The rate chargoeable is Sh, 3 .687

of'Sh. 5/- whichever is the leas.

£1,600 at 3,687 Shs. 5,900
Surtax as overleaf .o e Shs.
ADD tax under Zec.28 ... . Shs., 17,700
I.oss Double Tax Relief ... cos Sh.
Tax pald at source cee oo Sh.
Tax overpayment 19 . N Sh.
Less Assessment No. . oo Sh,
T4LX PAYABLE Sh. 23,600

Except where notlce of objectlon has been given the
above amount is payable by you on or before the due
date, i.e., 5th August, 1953.

If not paid on or before the due date a penalty of
20 per cent. of the tax will be added; PROVIDED THAT
where the due date is before the 31lst March, 1944 an in-
stalment of half the tax may be paid on or before the
due date and the balance on or before the 31lst March,
1944 without incurring a penalty. If the first instal-
moent is not paid on or before the due date, demand will
be made for the full tax together with a penalty of 20
per cent of the tax.

If you dispute thils Assessment you must give me no-
tice of objection in writing, stating precisely the
grounds of your objections WITHIN 30 DAYS of the date
hereof. Please read NOTES ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.

A notice of objection, if made after 30 days, can-
not be accepted unless absence from the Colony, sickness
or other reasonable cause prevented due notice being
given.

Dated this 26th day of June, 1953.
ILaw Courts Building,

(Sgd.) A,HOLDEN

For Assistant
Commissioner

MRW P.0.Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya. of Tncome Tax.
SURTAX
Where the TOTAL Income exceeds £3,000 surtax is

payable on the excess of total income over £3,000, at
the rate of Sh.4 in the pound plus 1/20 of a cent for
every pound of the total income in excess of £3,000, 1,e.

(Not charged)

10

20

30

40



10

20

30

9.

Form I.T.20
Please  COLONY AND PROTECTORATE OF KENYA NOTICE OF
quote - ADDITIONAL
File No. TANCANYIKA TERRITORY ASSESSMENT.
23013 PROTECTORATE OF UGANDA ASSESSMENT
in any PROTECTORATE OF Z/NZIBAR No. IB/113
o onmun 2.1.1. 80

INCOME TAX YEAR 194%
Section 58 of the Ordinances
or Decree, 1940)
To, Mr. Gokuldas Ratanjl Mandavia, 68, 3t. Marks Road,
London, W.10.

Take notice that you have been assegsed in respect of

£ Shs.
TAX
s follows :- INCOME  PAID
. Agriculture ....... .00t iiiinenen
Trade, Profession etec.............. 1,800
. Bmployment - 3alary etc.......veu..
Quarters..... cevesen
Rents, etC...vccveue ceevesseanee oo 300
Annual Value, - property.....cece..
{a) Dividends
(b) Debenture - Interest
(c) Mortgage Interest
(d) Interest - untaxed
G. Other TnCOME ...eeeveeerevsas cacesn
H. Income from United Kingdom.........
Income from other Countries........

I. Less Interest paid ....... crecssaaa

o)

HHg Qo

J. 1988 1089608 ciieveecncsncavsrecsoncs

TOTAL INCOME 2,100
Less Personal Deductions

Single Married Child Dependent Life Pension
Assurance Fund

CHARGEABLE INCOME 2,100

Excluding surtax, the rate of tax is Sh. 2. plus L of a

cent for every £ of chargeable income in excess of £250
up to a maximum of Sh.5 i.e. The excess over £250 is

No. 1.

Income Tax
Asgsess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 -
continued.



No. 1.

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 -
contgnued.

10.

(£2,100 - £250) = £1,850 at & cent Sh. 2.312
Ada: Sh. 2.00

The rate chargeable is Sh. 4,312

of Sh.5/~ whichever is the less.

£2,100 at 4.312 Shs. 9,056

Surtax as overleaf oo oo Shs.

ADD #tax under Sec.28 ... oo Shs. 27,168

Tess Double Tax Relisef ... oo Sh.

Tax paild at source oo oo Sh.

Tax overpayment 19 oo oo Sh.

Tess Assessment No. oo oo Sh.

TAX PAYABLE Sh. 36,224

Except where notice of objection has been given the
above amount is payable by you on or before the due
date, 1.e. 5th August, 1953.

If not paid on or before the due date a penalty of
20 per cert. of the tax will be added; PROVIDED THAT"
where the due date is bofore the 31st March, 1944 an in-
stalment of half the tax may be pald on or before the
due date and the balance on or before the 31lst March
1944 wilthout incurring a penalty. If the first instal-
mont is not paid on or before the due date, demand will
be made for the full tax together with a penalty of 20
per cent of the tax.

If you dispute this Assessment you must give me no-
tice of objection in writing, stating precisely the
grounds of your objections WITHIN 30 DAYS of the date
hereof. Please read NOTES ON THE BACK OF THIS FORM.

A notice of objection, if made after 30 days, can-
not be accepted unless absence from the Colony, sick-
ness or other reasonable cause prevented due notice be-
ing given.

Dated this 26th day of June, 1953 (Sgd.) A.HOLDEN
Law Courts Buillding, For Assistant

Commissioner
MERW  P.0.Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya. of Income Tax.

SURTAX

Where the TOTAL income exceeds £3,000 surbtax is
payable on the excess of total income owver £3,000, at
the rate of Sh.4 in the pound plus 1/20 of a cent for
every pound of the total income 1n excess of £3,000, 1i,e.

(Not charged)
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11.

Refarence Ex3T AFRICAN INCOME TAX  Form I.T.20(K)
Please DEPARTMENT Notice of
gquote Add3sdenad
File No. INCOME TAX YEAR, 1948 Agsessment,
23013 1a (Sectilon 58 of the

any coumuni- Grdinances or Decree)

cation.

To, Mr. Gokaldas Ratanjli Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W.10.

Take notice that you have been assessed in respect of
ag follows :-

Statlstical Coding Code 1Income For official
£ use 2.1.1. 80
Agriculture .......o000.4 1
Trade Profession etc..... 2 2,000
Bmployment Salary etc.... 3
Quarters 4 NGTES
Rents 6tC.ceveosonensenns 3 250 1
: Including explana-
Domtamnn o ToRT T IR any ae
ference betweem
Debenture Interest ...... 8 income returned
Mortgage Intereant...... .o 9 and the amount as-
Interest Untaxed......... 10 sagsed)
Other Incomo....... coeeee 11 Please also read
Income from United Kingdom 12 notes on the back
Income from other of this form)
Countries......con0ees 13
Less Interest paid........ 21
Iess 10S8O08.cesrssan vesene 2R
ILoss Passage Decwuction.... 23
2,250

Less Personal allowances: -
Single Married Child Education

Depen- Age Life Prov.
dent Relief Assur- Fund.
ance

CHARGEABLE INCOME 2,250

No. 1.

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 - IR
continued.



No. 1,

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
19533 -
contlnued.

12.

Income Tax Chargeable Income £2250 Tax Shs. 8050

Surtax -~ Total Income £2250 Tax Shs. 140
Add tax under Section 28 24570
Less Life Assurance etc.
£ @ Shs. 2/50 Shs.
Double Tax Relief Shs.
Tax paid at gource Shs.
Tax Payable Shs. 32,780
Hospital Contribution-
Chargesble Income £ Tax Shs.
Total Charge Shs. 32,760 Due date 5th

August, 1953

Dated this Z26th day of June, 1953
P.0. Box 520, Nairobl, Kenya.
(Sgd.) A. HOLDEN,
for Regional Commissioner
of Income Tax.

NOTICE
If you dispute thls assessment you must gilve me no-

10

tice of objection In writing stating precisely the grounds 2

of your objection within 30 days of the date hereof.

A notiece of objection, if made after 30 days, can-
not be accepted unless absence from the Colon

NOTES

Income tax is payable on chargeable income and
surtax on total income in excess of £2,000 in accordance
wlth the Third Schedule of the Income Tax Laws.

BExcept where notice of objection has been given
the above amount is payable by you on or befors the due
date.

If not paid on or before the due date a penalty of
20 per cent of the tax will be added PROVIDED THAT
where the due date 1s before the 31lst March, 1953, an
instalment of half of the tax may be paid on or before
the due date and the balance on or before the 31lst March,
1953, without incurring a penalty. If the Tfirst in-
stalment is not pald on or before the due date demand
will be made for the full tax together with a penalty
of 20 per cent of the tax.

¥y, 8ickness,
or other reagonable cauge prevented due notice Belng given.

30

<.

40
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CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH SPECIAL ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE MADE No. 1.
Income Tax
Assegs-
(1) Source of Tncome ceasing - Where a person ments

ceases to pussass a source of income during the year, 1943-1951.
upon which tax was charged, levied and collected for
the year preceding the year of assessment 1937 in Kenya 26th June,

or 194C¢ in Ugand+, Tanganyika or Zanzibar, certain ad- 1953 -
justments with consequential relief are avaiiable {Sec- continued.
tion 8).

(2) +Loss in a trade, business, profession or vo-
cation - Where a loss is incurred in the year ended
31lst December, 1952 (or the corresponding year for In-
come Tax purposes to which the Balance Sheet is made up)
the amount of the loss as adjusted for Income Tax way
be set off againat the incoms assessed on the basis of
the preceding year., Notice of any such claim must be
given before 30th Juno, 1953, (Section 13(1)(h).)

HOSPITAL CCONTRIBUTION

(Hospital Service (European) Ordinance, 1946-1947)

Every European who, under the provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinance, was resident in the Colony in the
year immediately preceding any year of assessment com-
mencing on or affter the 1lst January, 1945, shall pay in res-
pect of each such year of assessment a contribution to
the Fund as 1aid down in Section 12(2) of the Ordinance.

Reference EAST AFRICAN INCOME TAX Form I.T.20(K)
Please DEPARTMENT Notice of
quote Adddfdonad
Tile No. INCOME TAX-YEAR, 1949 Agsessment
23.013 in (8ection 58 of the Agsegsment No,
any com- Ordinances or Decree, IB/115.
municatlion. 1940)

To, Mr. Gokaldas Ratanji Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W.,10.

Take notice that you have been agsessed in respect of
as follows :-



No. 1.

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1933 -
continued.

14.

s Code Income For official
Statistical Coding s use 2.1.1. 80
Agriculture ............ .o 1
Trade, Profession etc..... 2 2,500 NOTES
Employment, salary etc.... 3
Quarters.... 4 (Including explana-
Rents BtC.veveevecerecsnss 5 300 tion of any dirf-
Annual Value Property..... 6 ference between
Dividends...eecevesensoscen 7 income returned
Dabenture Interest........ 8 and the amount 10
Mortgage Interest......... 9 assessed)
Interest Untaxed.......... 10
Other Tncomd....eceve0000, 11 PLEASE ALSO READ
Income from United Kingdom 12
Income from other Countrises 13 NOTES oN TEE
Less Interest paid........ 21
10388 LOSSO8.eeeerseosessss 22 BACK OF THIS FORM
Ioess Pagsage Deduction.... 23
TOTAL INCOME 2,800
Ioss Personal Allowances 20
Mar- Educd~ De~ Lge Life Frov

Single ried Child tion pen- re- assur-Fund
dant lief ances

CHARGEABLE INCOME 2,801
Income Tax Chargeable Income £2800 Tax Sh. 10800

Surtax Total Income £ Tax Sh. 1000
Add tax under Section 28 35400
Less Life Assurances etec.

£ @ Sh. 2/50 sh.
Double Tax Relief Sh. 30
Tax paid at source Sh.

TAX PAYABLE Shs. 47200

Hospital Contribution-

Chargeable Income £ Tax Sh. -

Total Charge Sh. 47200 Due date
dth Au-
gust,
1953.

vt
e ——

Dated this 26th day of June, 1953.

for Regional Commissioner 40
of Income Tax.

(The subsequent Notice and Notesare identical with those
on the Assessment for 1948).
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Reference EAST AFRICAN INCOM® TAX Form I.T.20(XK)
Please DEPARTMENT Notice of
quote Additional
File No. INCOME TAX YEAR, 1950 Assessment
23.013 in (Soction 58 of the Assessment No.
any com- Crdinances or Decroee, IB/1186.
munication. 1940)

To, Mr. Gokaldas Latanji Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W.10.

Take notlece that you have been assessed in respect of
as Tollows :=-

PP . Code Income For official
Statistical Coding s use 2.1.1. 80
Agricultur®..ceecen.e. ceoas 1 NOTES
Trade, Profession etc..... 2 3,750
Employment, Salary etc.... 3 (Including explana-
Quarters.... 4 tion of any dif-
Ronts @tCevveeeoconennas . 5 250 ference between
Anmnual Value Property..... 6 income returned
Dividends.e..ecoooreeeroeas 7 and the amount
Debenture Interesio.. ..... 8 agssesged)
Mortgage Interest......... 9
Interest Untaxed...c.e.o... 10 PLEASE AILSO READ
Other TncomB.e.ecceveeeennes 11
Income from United Klncdom 12 NOTES ON THE
Tncome from other Countries 13
Loss Interest paid........ 21 BACK OF THIS FORM
1038 108868 eeerecesoossose 22
Less Passage Deduction.... 23
TGTAL, INCOME 4,000

Less Personal Allowances: -

Mar-. Educa~ Depen-~ Age
Single ried Child tion dant relief

YT STy AT

ILife Assurance Prov. Pund

CHARGEABLE INCOME 4,000

No. 1.

Income Tax
Assess-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1933 -
continued.



No. 1.

Income Tax
Assessg-
ments
1943-1951,

26th Junse,
1953 -
continued.

16.
Income Tax Chargeable Income £4000 Tax Sh,16800

Surtax total® income £4000 Tax Sh., 5312
Less Life Agsurances etc.
£ @ Sh. 2/50 Sh.

Double Tax Relief Sh.

Tax pald at source Sh,

Add Tax under Section 28 66336
TAX PAYABIE Sh.88448

Hospital Contribution -~

chargeable Income £  Tax Sh., -
TOTAL CHARGE Sh.88448

Due Date 5th August, 1953

Dated this 26th day of June, 1953.
P.Oc .
MRW. Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya (Sgd.) A. HOIDEN

For Regional Commissioner
of Income Tax.

(The subgsequent notes are identical with those on the
Asgegsment for 1948)

Reference EAST AFRICAN INCOME TAX Form I.T.20(K)
Please DEPARTMENT Notice of
gquote File Additfiennd
No.23.013 INCOME TAX YEAR, 1951 Agsessment.

in any com~ Agssegsment No.
munication. IB/117.

To, Mr, Gokaldag Ratanji Mandavia, 68, St. Marks Road,
London, W,10,

Take notice that you have been agsessed in regpect of
as follows :~

Incomo For officilal
Statistical Coding Code P use 2.1.1. 80

Agricultur6.sivecceaceonesce
Trade, Profossion etc.....
Employment, Salary, etc...

Quarters....
Rents, etcecveereeccanenne
Annval Value Property.....
DividendsSeeeeeoseesoencese
Debenture Interost........

NOTES
6,000
(Including explana-
250 tion of any dif-
ference betwcen
income returned
and the amount

OCOD-IOUVOK

Mortgage Interest......... agsesgsed)
Interest Untaxed....vee... 10
Other Incom@..ccoevveees.o 11 PLEASE ALSO READ
Income from United Kingdom 12
Income from other Countries 13 NOTES ON THE
Lesg interest paid........ 21
Less 108368c.cerecrccesees 22 BACK OF THIS FORM
Less Passage Deductlon,... 23

TOTAL INCOME 6,250

Leas Personal Allowances:~

Educa- Depen~ Age
tion dant relief

. Mar- .
Single nkﬁ.cnﬂd

Lifo Assuranco Prov, Fund

CHARGEABLE INCOME 6,250

10

20

30

40



10

20

17.

Income Tax- Chargeable Income
Surtax - Total Income

Add tax under Section 28
Iess Life Ascurance, etlc.

£ @ Sh, 2/50 sh.
Double Tax Rolief Sh.
Tax paid at source Sh.

TAX PAYABLE
Hospital Contribution
Chargeable Income £ Tax:

TOTAL CHARGRE

£6250 Tax Sh. 28030
£6250 Tax Sh. 17968
138054

Sh.1846%2

Sh. -

Sh.184672
Due Datoe 5th August, 1933

2%
)

(sic)

Dated this 26th day of Juns, 1953.

MRw FP.0.Box 520, Nairobi, Kenya.

(The subsequent notes are identical with those on the

(Sgd.) A. HOLDEM

For Regional Commissioner
of Income Tax.

Assessment for 1948).

No. 2.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPEAL

Santosh House,
Bagamoyo Road,

Par-es-3alaam.
Tanganyika Territory

14th July, 1954.

The Commlssioner of Income Tax,

Nairobi.

Sir,

File No. 23013

TAKE NOTICE that I intend to appeal against your As-
sessment No.IB/109-17 for the year of assessment 1943-

51 in respect of which you sent me "Notice of Refusal

to amend" dated the 16th May, 1934.

I am,

Sir,

Yours obedlently,

G. R. MANDAVIA.

No., 1.

Income Tax
Assegs-
ments
1943-1951.

26th June,
1953 -
continued.

No. 2,

Notice of
Intention
to Appeal.

l4th July,
1954.



In the
Supreme Court.

No. 3.
Assegseals

Memorandum
of Appeal.

14th July, 1954.

18.

No. 3.
ASSASSER'S MEMORANDUM OF APPRAIL.

IN HER MAJESTY'S SUPREME COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
APPEAL NO.3Z of 1954

GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA éppellant
Versus

THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX purporting

to act through Arthur Holden, Assistant
Commissioner of Income Tax, of Nairobl in

Kenya cee e Respondent

(APPBAL FROM ASSESSMENTS SI@ED AND MAITLED ON 10
18th JUNE, 1953 AND DELIVERED TO APPELTANT
ON 22nd JUNE, 1953 IN LONDON, BUT MARKED AS
TYPED IN NAIROBI ON 26th JUNE, 1953 -~ FILE
23013 YHEARS OF /ASSHESSMENT - 1943 to 1951)

MEMORANDUM OF APPRA

THE APPELLANT ABOVE NAMED being aggrieved by the

assessments (Originals with ccpies whereof accom-

pany thils Memorandum) simultaneously made and
gsigned by the Respondent on behalf of the Com-
missioner of Income Tax and mailed from Nairobi on 20
the 18th day of June, 1933 and delivered to the
Appellant in London on the 22nd day of June, 1953,

but post-dated to the 26th day of June, 1953, NOW

BEGS TG APPEAL pursuant to Notices of Refusal to
amend the same, dated at Nairobi the 16th day of

May, 1954 and mailed to Appellant at Dar-es-Salaam

in Tanganyika from where he has given to the (Com-
missioner, the requisite Notice of Appeal in writ-

Ing in time. The principal grounds of appeal are

set forth below, namely - 30

1. The assessments appealed against are unjusti-
fiably and prematurely made before expiration of
the time specifically allowed to the Appellant for
delivery of his Returns for the years 1943-51, in
respect of which they are said to have been mads,
and are invalid for breach of statutory provisions
made In that behalf.

2. That no reasonable time or opportunity has

been allowed to the Appellant to complete such Re-
turns - except upon compliance by the Appellant of 40
a condition of payment on acccunt of such assess-

ments of £2,000 - a2 condition not warranted by law.
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19.

-

3. That assessments for the years of assessment
which expired prior to six years on the 18th day
of June, 1953 are invalid and that income tax in
respect of such years included in the aforesaid
assessments appealed against, is not chargeable,
leviable or collectable.

4. That the assessments appealed against have
not been made accirding to the best of the Com-
missioner's judgment inasmuch as he deliberately
abstained from having regard to the accounts fur-
nished by the Appellant and accepted by the Com-
missiloner without any objection during the vyear
1951.

3. That the Respondent was wrong in resiling
away from his agreement of June, 1951, 1951 - not
to charge any penilty in the particular circum-
stances of this case,

6. That the sum of Shillings 454,628/- assessed
by the assessments appealed against is fabulous
and out of all proportlion to any conceivable income
of the Appellant Jduring the years of such assess-
ment, and the Rospondent was wrong in refusing to
make the adjustments by his notice of the 16th May,
1954 in the face ¢f hils express assurance that such
assessments were subject to adjustment on taking
proper accounts. ‘

7. That tho assessments appealed against and the
Respondent's actions connected therewith are con-
trary to law and the facts of the ease.

WHEREFORE THE APPRELLANT PRAYS that the Assessments
appealed against be discharged and that the Respon-
dent be directed fo permit the Apvellant to com-
plete his incomplote accounts retained by the

Respondent in 1931 and to submit Returns and pay
the tax without penalty on income thereby ascer-

tained; and that this appeal be allowed with Costs.

Dated this 14th day of July, 1954.
Sgd. G.R. MANDAVIA,
GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA

Filed by - Sgd.G.R.MANDAVIL Appellant.
Appellant.

This Memorandum accompanies - Appellant's Statement
of Facts, with Original signod assessment appealed
against, and Copy of Notice of Intention to Appeal
served on the Respondent.

In the
Supreme Court.

No. 3.

Asgegsse's
Memorandum
of Appeal.

14th July, 1934.
- continued.
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20.

No. 4.
ASSESSEE!S STATEMENT OF FACTS.

(Title as No. 3)

APPETIANT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS
TO ACCOMPANY MEMORANDUM OF APPEAL

1. During the first half of the year 1943, the
Appellant approached C.W, Deadman, Esq., of the
Income Tax Department, of Nairobi, and informed

him that the Appellant was assessable to Inc ome
Tax, and a file of a number different to the 10
above, was opened, and the Appellant was 1ssued

with a Form of Return but it could not be completed
with "the Total" income of the Appellant as one
Monjee Raghavjee who was his partner in a number

of Immovable properties, failed to furnish accounts

of such properties and uhelr incomes to enable the
Appellant to do so. In 1944, one D.N. Khanna,
Advocate of Nairobi, with whom the Appellant was a
partner during 1943 and the first month of 1944,
similarly failed to give accounts of such partner- 20
ship, though the said Khanna held and retained the
books of the partnership.

2. The Appellant placed tho matter of such ac-
counts in the hands of Messrs. Daly & Figgis, Ad-
vocates of Nairobi, but as they dld not succeed in
their efforts, a sult for such accounts was filed

against the sald Khanna during the year 1950 in the
Supreme Court at Nalrobi - which is still pending.

3. The 0fficers of the Income Tax Department were
aware of the assessability of the Appellant and 30
his difficulties in making returns of total incomes

of such years.

4, After the filing of the suit against Khanna,
the Appellant of his own accord approached L. R.
Fisher, Hsq., of the Income Tax Department, at
Nairobl, and explained to him the circumstances
which made it difficult to file returns of "Total
Income" and persuaded the said Mr.PFisher to peormit
the Appellant to file accounts and returns and pay
tax on the major portion of the Appellant's income 40
derived from his practice only without any penalty,
and the said Mr. Fisher placed the matter of the
Appellant's case in tho hands of A.Holden, Esg. to
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whom the trial balances of the Appellant's Books of
account for the years commencing 1943 and up to
that time in the first half of 1951 were placed
with a request for Jdirections as to the mode of
taking off any allowance for Bad Debts and for de-
preclation, A. Holden Hsqg,, also requirsd par-
ticulars of any personal and children's allowances
clalmable by the Appellant, which was donse. The
Appellant thereafter made numerous calls on the
sald A. Holden Esqg., during 1951 and 1932 and re-
quested directlons and any provisional assessments
that he had promised to give and make. During 1952
the Appellant was suspended from practice in Kenya,
and came to Tanganyika to resist a similar appli-
cation made before the High Court of Tanganyika,
which he successfully did. The Appellant was given
the licence to proctice in Tanganyika for 1953 but
he had to prosecute his appeal before the Privy
Council against the Kenya decision, and until the
15th PFebrudary 1953 when the Appellant went to Lon-
don by air, he had not succeeded in eliciting any
roply or response from the said A.Holden Hag. who
was placed in sole charge of the Appellant's case.

D The very nex® cormmunication from the Income
Tax Department signed by C.Martin #sg., and dated
the 22nd May, 1933 was delivered to the Nairobl
address of the Appellant - who then was away in
London, and the said letter together with a further
lotter from Mr. Martin dated the 26th May 1953 (in
which he stated that he would express his recgret
that more rapld progress had not been made by his
Department with the matter left over in 1951) asked
for, inter alia, Profit and Loss accounts which
could be prepares from the trial balances already
lodged with A. Holden Esq., and also for a payment
of £2,000. The Appellant explained by an Alr
Letter dated 4th June, 1953 his difficulty in get-
ting accounts ready in London.

6. Tho said letter of tho 4th June, 19533 from the
Appellant was acknowledged by the said C. Martin,
Bsq., by the latter's commmunication of the 15th
June 1933 and meantime on thoe 26th May, 1953 he
had caused Forms of Roturn to be delivered at the
Nairobi address of the Appellant, for completion
in respect of Years of Assessment; 1943 o 1951
which forms had not yet roached the Appellant in
London, when the aforesaild lotter of the 15th Juns,
1953 reached him by air. By thoe said letter of

In the
Supreme Court

No. 4.

Assesgee's
Statement
of Facts.

14th July, 1954
- continued.



In the
Supreme Court

No. 4.
Assegsee's
Statement

of Facts.

l4th July, 1954
~ continued.

22,

the 15th June, 1953 the said C. Martin Esq., in-
formed the Appellant in London that Assessments
were being raised against the Appellant in respect
of the aforesald years 1943-195]1 and such assess-
ments totalling Shs.A54,628/- were signed and
mailed by A.Holden, Esq., from Nairobi on the 18th
day of June, 1953 and received by the Appellant in
London on the 22nd Juns, 1933. The Appellant has
been treated by such assessmenis as a London resi-
dent although the Income Tax Officers knew that the 10
Appellant was only temporarily in London for the
purpose of his appeal beforse the Privy Council. By
the said letter the sald C.Martin, Esq., again
asked for £2,000 on account of or in part payment
of such assessments of Shs.454,628/- and he con-
tinued to repeat his requests (just as other of-
ficers of the Income Tax Depariment 4id) for pay-
ment of such £2,000 in part payment and on account,
and stating at times that such sum was a "liability
not in dispute™. The amount of the assessments 20
was indivisible, and the whole of it was objection-
able and ultra vires. In the aforesaid letter
of the 15th June, 1953 to the Appellant, the said
C.Martin Rsq., stated - "These (meaning the afore-
said assegssments of Shs.454,629/-) dssessments will,
of course, be subject to adjusiment on final agree-
ment of liability.", and also "The quantum of the
ponaltlies will also be subject to adjustment at the
discretion of the Commissioner when your liability
has finally been established." And by the sald 30
letter the Appellant was invited to lodge, 1f he
desired, his notice of appeal.

7. By an air lettor dated and sent by reglstered
air mail on the 14th July, 1953, the Appellant
lodged his notice of Appeal, and objection to such
assessment and the peremptory way in which the
Appellant was prevented from submitting proper Re-
turns and Accounts and requesting that he be per-
mitted to have his books of account sent from Kenya
and to have audited accounts submitted by any Lon- 40
don firm of Accountants, and objecting to acknow-
ledge the validity of the aforesald assessmonts by
making any part payment on account thereoof,.

8. The Appellant could not return to East Africa
till the end of December 1953 from London, and soon
after landing at Entebbe he proceeded to Dar-es-
salaam where he reached on the 29th Decomber, 1953
and where he has been practising evor since, The
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Appellant expressed his readiness and willingness
to show his account books to the Dar-es-salaam of-

fice of the Income Tax Department, and to submit
fully detailed accounts for a variation of the
aforesaid fantastic assessments (which bear no

proportion to the Appollant's actual liability)
and to pay the actual sum duo - penalty not having
been chargeable ii 19531 whon he submitted accounts
to A.Holden Esqg., and no default having been made
by the Appellant sinco, but the Respondent refused
to nogotiato any adjustment unless payment 6f £2,000
was made, and on 15.5.54 sent Notices of Refusal,
necessitating this Appeal.

(Sed.) G. R. MANDAVIA,
14/7/54 .

No. 5

RESPONDENT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS WITH ANNEXURES
IN PER MAJESTY 'S SUPREMZ COURT OF KENYA AT NATIROBI

CIVIT, APPHAT, NQO. 33 of 19534
GOKULDAS RBRATANJTI MANDAVILA
Versus

THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX purporting
to act through Arthur Holden, Assistant
Commissioner of Income Tax of Nairobi in
Kenya .o o

STLTENENT OF F.LCTS OF RESPONDENT

1. The Appellant appéals against the following
agsessments: -

Appellant

Respondent

No. and Year

of Assessment Income Tax Penalty
IB/109 1943 £ 800 Sh. 2,150 shs. 6,450
IB/110 1944 £ 900 2,531 7,593
IB/111 1945 £ 1,600 5,900 17,700
IB/112 1946 £ 1,600 5,900 17,700
IB/113 1947 £ 2,100 9,056 27,168
IB/114 1948 £ 2,250 8,190 24,370
IB/115 1949 £ 2,800 11,800 35,400
IB/116 1950 £ 4,000 22,112 66,336
IB/117. 1951 £ 6,250 46,018 138,054

In the
Suprome Court

No. 4.

Assesgeal's
Statement
of Facts.

14th July, 1954
- continued.
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2. The Appellant at no time made a return of his

income for the years of assessment 1943 to 1951 and,
accordingly, the above assossments were

made as

estimated assessments on 16th Juno, 1953, but post

dated to the 26th June, 1953.
in the varlous assessments set out above
estimated lncome of £300 for rents

owned by the Appellant in respect of oach
years of assessment from 1943 to 1947 and the year
of assesgment 1949, and of £250 in rospect of the
years of assossment 1948, 1950 and 19531.
mainder of the income included in the above assess-
and was
estimated in respoct of the years of assessments

ments related to professional carnings

1943 to 1947 as a result of information

The income figures
included
of property

of the

The ro-

given by

the Appellant in an interviow on the 19th Septem-
ber, 1951, and as regards the yoars of assessment

1948 to 1951 as a result of figures

the Appellant.

submitted by

3. No personal allowances have been granted ¢to

the Appellant for the reason that, as stated above,

he has never made a return of income for the years
of assessmerit in question and thus he has failed

to make any claim for a person~l allowance
gapocified form as requlred by cection 35 of the

E.A, Income Tax (Managemont) Act, 1932,

on the

which re-

produces in substance section 26 of the Income Tax

Ordinance, Cap. 254.

4, Having regard to the fact that the Appellant
failed to make any return of income in respect of
any of the above mentioned years of assessment and
continued in such failure even after
supplied to him in 1951, the Commissioner
come Tax considered that he was guilty of wilful
default, and accordingly, made assessments in re-

spect of periods prior to the 7th year
from the date upon whilch the assessments were made.

forms

of

were
of In-

income

3. As the Appellant made default in furnishing a
return for any of the years of assessment above
roeferred to and as the Commissioner was satisfied

that such default was due to gross

or wilful ne-

glect, the statutory penalty provided for in the

law was not remitted.

At no time 4did

the

Com-

missioner of Income Tax or any authorised member
of the Income Tax Department approve of or agree
to the remission of such penalties.

6. Attached hereto and lettored A to R are copiles
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of letters passing between the Appellant and mem-
bers of the Income Tax dopartmont between the 20th
September, 1951, and the 5th lay, 1954.

Dated at Nairobi this 9th day of May, 1955.

C.D. NEWBOLD.

Legal Secretary
FBast Africa High Commission.
Advocate Tor the Respondent.

Filed by C.D.Newbold,

Advocate for the Respondent,
P.0. Box 601,
Nairobi.

To be served upon:

M/S Shapley, Barrett, Allin & Co.,
Advocates for tho Appellant,
Nairobil.

Consent is given to filing this documoent out of
time.
3d. Ivor Lean.

Shapley Barrett Allin % Co.,
Advocatos for Appellant.

LETTER "A" to A, HOLDAN.
20th September, 1951

A.Holden, Hsq.,

Income Investigation Branch,
Income Tax Department,
Nairobi.

Dear Mr. Holden,

As promised yesterday, I am setting out below
amounts of 1life insurance premiums I pald during
the years 1944 to 1950 -

1944 Shs. 2,260/65

1945 same

1946 same

1947 Shs. 2,297/75

1948 Shs. 617/90 (I had the same policies

during this year, but I
cannot trace any further
ontries of promia debi-
ted to tho Ledger in

1949 shs. 2,424/12 1948)

1956 Shs. 3,090/93
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In 1944 my eldest son aged (then) 18-9 years
born 25.11.1925 was at college, and to this date
he has been at college. My mnext eldest child
(daughter) was born 24.,11.28, and she has been
helping in housekeeping since August 1942. She
was married during November 10945. My third child
(2 daughter also) was born in 5.4.1931 and she was
at school in 1944, and has remained at school and
college, and also helping this year with house-
keeping. My fourth child - a son, born 25.12.1937
has been at school ever since 1942, and so also the
last child - a daughter born 21.7.1939.

I trust these particulars wlll assist you in
making the assessments.

Yours failthfully,
G.R. MANDAVTIA

IETTER "B" FROM REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.

ENVELOPE MARKED
"URGENT TO B® RE-DIRECTED IMMEDIATELY"
Mr. G.R. Mandavia, 26th May, 1953
P.0. Box 759,
Nairobi.

Dear Sir,

On the 22nd May I wrote requesting you to call
at this office this morning, the 26th May at 10
a.,m., when you 4did not call, I telephonsd your of-
fice and was informed that you were in BEngland
and would not return before the end of June.

If you had been able to call this morning, I
would have expressed regret that more rapid pro-
gress had not been made in dealing with your In-
come Tax liabilities, which have been outstanding
cortalnly since the Assessment Year 1943. I found
in the papers that you submittod copies of Trial
Balances from 1944 to 1950 and also very incomplete
gstatements of your professional receipts and ex-
penses from 1947 to 1950. It is clear from these
documents that you must have kept very accurate
records, not only of your professional, but also
of your private affairs.
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In order that there may be as little delay as

possible in bringing your case up to date on your
return to this country, and in order that any pre-
liminary work necessary may be undertaken in your
absence, I shall be glad if you will note that I
shall require from you the following information
and documents.

1.

Correctly prepared Profit & Loss Accounts
and Balance Sheets for all years from 1942
onwards, relating to your professional ac-
tivities. 17 for any of the earlier years
accurate figures cannot be prepared, esti-
mates should be submitted supported with
whatever evidence 1s available as to the
accuracy of such ostimates. It would be most
satisfactory if those Profit & Loss Accounts
and Balance Sheets wero prepared on your be-
half by a qualified Accountant but, since I
understand that you yourself have had con-
sidorable Accountancy oxporience, I should
accopt accounts prepared by you on your own
behalf, provided that they are fully certi-
flod and that after their receipt access
should be given to mombers of this Branch to
your books and records so that they may test
the accuracy of the Accounts submitted. In
connection with these Accounts I note that
you requested Mr, Holden, at an earlier date,
to give you & percentage allowance on account
of Bad Debts and on account of your library.
It would appear to me that no percentage al-
lowance should be required - your records
should be sufficient for you to be able to
state the exact amount of Bad Debts incurroed
by you and also the exact amount expended by
you in roplacements and renewals of 7your
library. You are, of course, fully aware
that additions to such library cannot be al-
lowed as a charge against professional prof-
its.

I shall at the same time require a full
statement from you of all the transactions

in property which you have had from 1942 on-
wards., These statemonts should show Flot
lumboers of propertics, dates of purchass,
purchase price, expenditure on improvements,
date of sale and sale prices,. In addition,
particulars should be given showing the names
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and Box Nos. of all parties jointly interes-
ted in the allocation of the Profits arising
from the transaction. Particulars should
also be given of any loans raised by you 1n
order to finance your property transactions,
together with particulars of the interest
paid.

3. As you do not appear at any time to have made
a Return of total income and claim for allow-
ances, I am sending under separate cover
forms covering years of Assessment 1943 to

1953. These should be completed and sub-
mitted to me along with the Accounts of your
professional activities and of your property
dealings as set out in preceding paragraphs.

Since on the very rough flgures already sub-
mitted it is clear that you have been liable for
Income Tax for not less than the previous eight
years, and since for certain of the years your
1iability would be substantial in amount, I suggest
that an immediate payment on account, of not less
than £2,000, should be made by you. I can see no
reason why the receipt of this payment should awaik
your return from the United Kingdom. If you will
remit to me at thils address I wilill arrange for the
sum to be placed on deposit pending final ascer-
tainment of your full liability.

Yours faithfully,

REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.

LETTER "C" T0 REGIONAIL COMMISSIONER.

G.R. MANDAVIA 68, St. Mark's Road,
London, W.10.
The Regional Commissioner, 4th June, 1953.

Investigation Branch
(for attention C.Martin REsqg.)
Head Office, Nalrobi,

Sir,
Your Ref: I.3.,70.

I am very grateful for your letters of the
22nd and 26th May, both of which come to hand this
week, after being re-directed from my Nairobi ad-
dress,
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It 1s true that since Febrvary last I have In the
been in England, in connection with my appeal Supreme Court
against my suspension from practice ordered by the
Supreme Court of Konya, and although I did not ex-

pect to be able to return to Fast Africa before the No. 5.

oend of June, my stay here may be prolonged due to

the fact that a Petition and subsequently the Ap- Respondent's

peal will have becn heard before I could return, Statement of

since my legal advisers deem 1t egssential that I Facts with

should be present to instruct them on many matters annexures.

of fact and law that may emerge at the hearings. Letter "C"
Mr. Holden, to whom as directed I delivered 4th June 1933

the several statements of my accounts as they were - continued.

available, and he was informed that my partnership
accounts with Mr. Khanna for the years 1943-4 were
the subject mattor of a Court action (which is
still pending) and that the accounts of my property
in partnership with Mr, Monjee Raghavjes were still
not settled - had kindly promised to make a pro-
visional assessmont, but unfortunately the mis-
fortune referred to above intervened, and I did
not hear from him about it until I left for this
country on the 1l5th February last.

I have regided in Nairobil continuously from
1921 and I have my home there and I am willing to
co-operate with your department by submltting such
accounts as you require and by submitting my books,
papers, vouchers and other evidonce that vyou may
need, and by completing the forms of Returns that
you must have forwarded to my Nairobl address, but
all these things I can do only on my return to
Bagt Africa since I have no resident staff at Dar-
es-Salaam and the only clerk T have at Nairobl has
no knowledge of such financial accounts or the mode
of preparing them - she is there only for the pur-
posoe of service of certain process I have to send
from London - and I must do the preparation of my
accounts for your use, personally.

I have been kept busy by my legal advisers
and also I have to be at the Bar Library to make
research in certain moot polnts of law, and I
shall be extremely grateful if you will grant me
indulgence till my return to East Africa, which
should not take very long - compared at least to
the time which elapsed since I first submitted
coples of my Trial Balances to your offico. You
must be aware that the Courts here sit during only
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the fixed terms and the hearings before the Privy
Council cannot be had gquickly.

The expense of coming to Bast Africa and then
coming back to England 1s something I cannot arfford
in my present circumstances, as my income . has
practically dwindled down to a 1little amount of
monthly rent and I have some overhead expenses yet.
My books are in Bast Africa and I have to collect
my debts also, and until I have adjusted the
amounts of my income paid into my office and cli- 10
ents! accounts at the National Bank of India Ltd.,
Nairobi, I am not in a position to pay 7you any
deposit. . I also venture to hope to be able to
satisfy you from my books and other evidence that
the fees I charged did not become all my property
and that quite a substantial amount had and has to
be returned in view of my misfortune, and perhaps
you will then revise your views about the amount
you would assess against me.

As a resident of Nairobil for some thirty two 20
yoars with landed interests also in Nairobi, you
willl, I hope consider it right to leave the matter
in abeyance till the hearing of my Appeal is over;
and if you so prefer it, I shall write to you from
time to time to say when it will be so. At present
there is no prospect of my being able to return
before the end of July next, but if I do I shall
report to you soon after my arrival in Rast Africa.

T am, Sir,
Your obedient servant, 30

: ¢.R. MANDAVIA.

LETTER "D" FROM REGIONAI, COMMISSIONER.

Ref. No. 70. E.A, Income Tax Department,
Nalrobl.
Mr.G.R.Mandavia, 15th June, 1933.

68, St. Mark's Roagd,
London, W.10.

Dear Sir,

I have to thank you for your letter of the
4th June, and have noted your explanation concern-
ing your absence from Kenya. I have further noted



10

20

30

.31,

that there 1s no prospect of your being able to re-
turn before the end of July next. In these cir-
cumstances, and in order that there may be no
undue delay in collection of duty, I propose to
submit estimated Income Tax assessments for all
years for which, on the basis of the figures which
you have already submitted, you would appear to be
liable. These agsessments will, of course, be
subjoct to adjusiment on final agreement of lia-
bility.

In view of the fact that you were clearly
liable and must have been aware of the fact that
you were liable to taxation for a considerable
period before any approach was made to this De-
partment, I propnse to have the assessments made
with the addition of penalties. The guantum of
the penalties will also be subject to adjustment
at the discretion of the Commissioner when your
1liasbility has finally been established.

The notices of assessment will be issued to
your Nairobl address and you will presumably be
advised of their vroeceipt and be able to give formal
notice of appeal if you so desire.

I am unable to agree that you are not 1in a
position to pay any deposit. On your own showlng
you have gubstantial properties in Nairobi, from
which presumably you could obtaln funds. In those
cilrcumstances I would repeat my request for a pay-
ment on account of £2,000. If this is sent to me
at this address, it will be brought to account
against the estimated assessments which it 1s pro-
posed to raise, ond final payment willl be adjusted
at a later date.

Yours faithfully,

REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.
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LETTER "E" TO REGIONAL COMMISSIONER
Present address -

G’n ROIVLANDAVIA 685 St. ‘.{ark's Road’
North Kensington,

ATR MAIL London, W.,10.

The Regional Commissioner, 19th June, 1953.

(C.Martin, Hsqg.)
E.A., Income Tax Department,
Investigation Branch,
Nalrobi.

Dear Sir,

Your Alr letter Ref.No.70 came to hand yester-
day evening - and I only regret that despite my
exproession of readiness to'co-nperate with you in
submission of final Profit and Loss accounts (which
woere to be prepared on the basis of the trial bal-
ances submitted to Mr.Holden after receipt of an
indication as to whether your Department proeferred
to agree a porcentage allowance for bad dobts and
depraciation, or whether actual bad debts and lossos
should be taken off in the prevaration of the final
balance sheets and an indication as to how he would
like included the items of parinership accounts in
dispute with Mr. Khanno and Mr.Monjee Raghavajeo),
you have thought it fit to take up an attitude
which would only add to my difficulty and incon-
venilence in the purpose for which I have tempor-
arlly come to England, after many years rosidence
in East Africsa.

As T am engaged at present in the preparation
of the notes for use of Counsel at the confersence
on Monday next, I am unable to let you have the
detailed reply which your letter calls for, but I
shall do so as edrly as I find time for it next
weesk, Meantime, I should not be taken as agree-
ing with remarks of proposals contained in your
lettoer hereby acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

G.R. MANDAVIA.
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TETTER "P" 70 COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX

AND OTHERS
G.R.MANDAVIA. ¢/o C.H. Thacker, BEsq.,
Sutherland Avenue,
London.

14th July, 1953.
1. The Commissionusr of Income Tax
2. Mr. C. Martin, I.B., E.A. Income Tax Dept.,
3. Mr, Arthur Holden, Regional Commissioner,
P.0. Box 520, Nairobi.

Dear Sirs,
File 23,013: Your Ref. No. 70.

Since 1 last wrote by air mall on the 19th ult.

I find several assessment notices signed by Mr.
Holden and mailed on the 18th June, 1953, though
post dated to 26th June 1953, forwarded to my Lon-
don address, and although in my humble submission
such asgessments and notices are ultra vires and
invalid I am taking this opportunity of making for-
mal objections thereto, without prejudice to my
sald contention.

My first approach to your department was made
about 1943 (according to the best of my memory)and
Mr. Deadman was good enough to issue to me a form
of Return under a different file number, but the
main difficulty in its completion had arisen from
the fact that Mr. Monjee Raghavjee was not giving
me accounts of my partnership rents and properties
(including the accounts to which Mr. Martin re-
ferred in his letter of the 26th May last), and
further difficuliy in the way of submitting com-
plete returns and accounts arose out of Mr,Khanna
having adopted a similar attitude - with the result
that I had at long last (after nearly 6 years!
walting) to bring a suilt against him for partner-
ship accounts; and it was in those circumstances
that Mr., Holden agreed to my submitting accounts
only of my practlice as an advocate. There was no
question of any willful default, and the communica-
tions with Mr. Holden continued on the basis that
no penalty was to be charged. I am sure, he willl
remember that in 1951, he did not propose &o go
beyond six years! assessments and the 1942 accounts
were therefore not called for. It 1s true that
I asked him to agree a percontags basis of allowance
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for bad debts and the depreciation of my library
(since several yearly publications have no value
when later editions are publigshed and bought to
replace the older editions); and it was therefore
that I submltted trial balances showing the names
of various debtors. It is well known that once
the trial balance is ready, the profit and loss
accounts can be prepared therefrom soon, if the
valuation of book debts and othor assets can be
made on an ascertained basis. I also submitted 10
to Mr., Holden full particulars of my children angd
dependents ror the taklng of accounts of personal
allowances during the various years. Unfortu-
nately, in spite of several telephone and personal
calls, I recoeived no further communication about
them until Mr. Martin wrote Juring May last, whon
I was already in England; otherwise the profit

and 1o6ss accounts could spoedily have beon pre-
pared, even if a valuation of bad and doubtful
doebts and depreciation of my assets could not bo 20
agraeed. Mr. Martin's letter stated that tho as-
sessments would be made on the basis of the figures
which I have already submitted, but the actual as-
sessments are nothing but arbitrary and bear no
relation to realitles, and they domand from me for
tax fabulous sums far in excoess of what I could
ever have oarned. I objcct on the following
grounds, amongst others:

(a) ©No reasonable time allowed to me for comple-
tion of returns 30

(b) Assessments made prematurely and unjustirfi-
ably;

(c) Notices of assessment sent as if I was treated
a8 a London Resident with not even a2 pretence
of compliance with the requirements of the Act
8 of 1952 (EAHC) or even with the provisions
of Cap.254 of Laws of Kenya.

(d) Assessments have been made not according to
the best of the Commissionsr's judgment; and
oven by dellberately abstaining taking any no- 40
tice of the particulars furnished by me, in-
cluding detalls for my porscnal allowances -
I should have been allowed a reasonable oppor-
tunity of completing my Returns and the profit
and loss accounts from the trial balances T
submitted; and to this end, I am willing even
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to have my accounts audited in England, and
Returns and final accounts submitted by any
reputed firm of ®English accountants - by send-
ing for my books from East Africa, should you
so desire.

I am sending copies of this letter to Mr.Mar-
tin and to Mr. Hclden individually, since I should
do so in case it becomes necessary to sus out a
writ as to invalidity of the notices and assess-
ments.

Yours falthfully,
G.R.MANDAVTIA.

IRTTER "G" FROM COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX

92564/68/4

Mr.G.R.Mandavia,

¢c/o C.H.Thacker, HEsq.
62, Sutherland Avenuse,
London, W.9.

Dear Sir,
I acknowledge receipt of your registered air

27th July, 1933

mail letter of the 14th July, of which you sent
copies to Messrs, Martin and Holden.
2. I have examined the files relative to 7your

case, According to your own statement you first
approached this Nepartment in 1943, but apart from
obtaining & form of return, which apparently you
did not complete, you took no further action until

1951, though you must have been well aware that you

were liable to tax in some, if not all, of the
intervening years. It is accepted that in 1951

you had some correspondence and interviews with Mr.

Holden and as Mr.Martin stated in his letter to
you of the 26th Nay, 1953, it is a matter of re-
gret that progress was not more rapid.

When Mr. Martin took over he at once made it
clear to you that no further delay was 1likely to
be permitted. He sent you forms of return, the
completion of which is a statutory reguirement be-
fore porsonal allowancos can be granted, and when
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raising estimated assessments he reminded you of

your right of appeal and of the fact that the as-

segsments would be subject to adjustment on final

agreement of liability. Actually the filgures cal-
culated for your professional earnings are a close

approximation to those you placed before Mr.Holden

in 1951.

4, Dealing with your specific grounds of com-
plaint, since you first had a form of wreturn in

1943 and falled to complete it I cannot agree that 10
no reasonable time has been allowed. PFurther forms

were posted to you on May 26th of this year and

have not yet been returned.

S Nor can I agree that assessments have boeen

made prematurcly or unjustifiably. "Prematurely"

is tho wrong word to use for assessments made in

1953 to cover liabilities up to 1950, and "unjusti-
fiably" cannot apply where the main part of the
assessment (that on professional earnings) is based

on figures you provided in 1951. 20

6. You were treated as a non-resident so far as
allowances were concorned becaunse no returns of
total income or claim for allowances had bsen re-
ceived, and Mr.Martin's letter of the 15th June,
states specifically that those assessments will be
subject to later adjustment, when the liabllity is
agread.

7. Finally, I would add that Mr.Martin's reguest
for a payment on account of £2,000 1s oentirely
reasonable. A calculation has heen mado of your 30
liability to income tax and sur~-tax for the 1last
two years only, after giving you the personal al-
lowances to which you may bo cntitled, and this
shows a total tax due, without penalties, of ap-
proximately £3,000. Over all the years, there-
fore, £2,000 as a measure of tho tax "not in dis-
pute” (section 81) is the bare minimum, and I ask
that this sum be paid at once.

8. Your formal objection to the assegsments has

been recorded, and I shall be glad to be advised 40
of the earliest date when I may expect to receive

the accounts of your professional practice and the
returns of your total income.

Yours faithfully,
V.H.M.
COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX.
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LETTER "H" FROM REGIONAL COMNISSIONER. In the
Supreme Court.
Ref.No.70. E.A, INCOME TAX DZPARTMENT
Nairobi. -
- No. 5.
) . 1st September, 1953.
Mr. G.R. Mandavia, Respondont's

¢c/o Mr. C.H. Thacler .
62, Sutherland Avenus, %gig:m;EEhOf

London, W.9. annexures.,

Dear Sir, Lotter "H"
I beg to direct your attention to the letter .
dated 27th July, sent to you by the Commissioner 1st Soptember,

of Income Tax, Mr.V.H.Merttens. In paragraph 7 of 1993.
that letter Nr. Merttens stated that a request made

to you earlior for a payment of £2,000 on account

was entlrely reasonable, and further asked that

this sum should be paid at once. I shall be glad

to be informed when a romittance for this amount

may be expected.

In paragraph 8 of hig letter Mr.Merttens asked
to be advised of the earliest date when he might
expect to receive the Accounts of your proféssion-
al activities and the Returns of your total income.
I should be obliged if you would supply this in-
formation without furthsr delay.

Yours faithfully,

REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.

LETTER "I" FROM REGIONAL COMMISSIONER. Letter "I"

70 ATR MAIL "16th Se 5
ptember, 1953. :
PERSONATL & CONFIDENTIAL. %ggg September,

Mr.G.R.Mandavia,

¢/o Mr. C.H. Thacker,
62, Sutherland Avenue,
London, W.9.

Dear Sir,

I would again direct your attention to the
letter of the 27th July, addressed to you by the
Commissioner, Mr. Merttens, and to my refresher of
the 1st September. No reply has so far beon re-
celved to eilther of those communications.
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I would repeat the request already made for a
payment of £2,000 on account, this being substan-
tilally less than the Tax which could be held to be
"not in dispute". In order that you may appreci-
ate that your liabllity on any basis is substanti-
ally in excess of this sum of £2,000, I have pre-
pared computations of the liability for the years
of aggsessment 1948 to 1951 on your professional
profits only. These filgures are based on those
supplied by you to Mr.Holden in 1951 and ma ke 10
allowance for your full claim for Bad Debts and for
expenses of your library. It must not be assumed
that any of these figures submitted by vou are ac-
cepted as final, they are meroly lincorporated in
these computations so as to show the liability "not
in dispute" as boing in eoxcess of the sum of £2,000.

You will noto that even if your basis of cal-
culation were accepted there would still be an
inerease in your total income each year and in your
taxation liability on account of income from pro- 20
perties. In preparing the original assessment,
estimated figures were taken into account for such
income but these have beon excluded from the com-
putations now gent to you. Equally, theso latter
computations do not take into account liabilities
for any year earlier than 1948, although it 1is
reasonably clear that you are liable from the year
1943 onwards.

Whilst I have throughout, been prepared to
accept that your absence from Nairobli made it 30
difficult for you to agree with this Department
the profits from your professional practice, I am
stlll of opinion that sufficient evidence has been
given to you of your ultimate 1liability to justify
the request for an immediate payment of £2,000. I
shall be glad to hear from you that you accept that
the 1iability "not in dispute" is in excess of
this sum of £2,000 and to have your remittance for
the latter sum, Will you, at the same time, pleass
give me some indication as to the date of your ro- 40
turn to Kenya, when negotiations can take place
with a view to finalising your liabilitics.

Yours faithfully,

Copies also sent to: REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.

P.0. Box 759, Nairobi, and

P.0. Box 155, Dar-es-Salaam -
addressed to Mr.G.R.Mandavia and
marked "Personal & Confidential".
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IETTER "J" TO COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX

G.R.MANDAVIA. c/o National Provincial
Bank Lt4d.,
Registered Air lMail. London, W.2.

9th Octobsr, 1953.

The Commissioner of Income Tax for B.A
Inland Revenue Offices,
Nairobi,

*

Sir,

Pursuant to section 59 of East African Income
Tax (Management) Act of 1952, I hereby give you
notice that I am chargeable with income tax in
respect of my income in Xenya and adjoining BRast
African Territories for the year 1952, as I was
during 1951 -(of which you are aware).

On account of my stay in this country having
been prolomged, I have sent for my books of account
from Rast Africa and will, as soon as possible,
send you propor balance sheets with Returns for

the income of that and preceding years, 1f you will

kindly let me have thoe requisite forms of roturns.

I shall of course, have to ask for adjustment
of the tax in view of the loss I am 1likely ¢to
suffer during tho current and the next years.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your obasdiont sorvant,

Gokuldas Ratanji Mandavia.

(Kindly note the correct
spelling of the name).
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LETTER "K" FROM ACTING REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.

23,013, R.A, INCOYE TAX DEPARTIENT
Nairobi.
REGISTERED. 27th October, 1953.

Mr.Gokuldas Ratanji Mandavia,

¢/o National Provincial Bank Lid.,
Bayswater Branch,

76, Bishops Bridge Road,

London, W.2.

Dear Sir, 10

I would refer you to the Commissioner's let-
ter dated 27th July, 1933, paragraph 7 in which he
Informed you that £2,000 should bo paid as Dbeing
tax not in dispute. He further requested that
this sum should be paid at once.

In addition, Mr. Martin of the Investigation
Branch referred to this £2,000 on 16th September,
1953.

I have therefore to glve you notice that if
payment of this amount is not recelved in this of- 20
fice on or before lst Decomber, 1953, I shall pro-
ceed to appoint agents for collecction under the
powers invested in me in Section 34 of the Income
Tax (Management) Act, 1951.

Yours faithfully,
P.M. TOWLER,
AG. REGIONAL COMMISSIONER.

Coples sont to your addresses at :-

P.0. Box 759, Nairobi.
P.0. Box 155, Dar-es-Salaam

addressed to Mr. G.R. Mandavia and
marked "Personal & Confideontial®.
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LERTTER "L" T0 ACTING REGIONAL COMMISSIONER

GORULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA. ¢/o National
Provincial Bank,
REGISTERZD AIR MAIL. London, W.2.

27th November, 1953.

P.M.Towler, Esq.,
Ag.Regional Cormissioner,
B.A., Income Tax Dept.,

Nairobi.

Dear Mr. Towler,
Your Ref. 23,013.

Vour letter of the 27th ult., has caused some
surprise. I have had difficulty in getting to a
copy of section 54 of the Income Tax Management
Act - and also because my friend Mr. C. H. Thacker
wont away to Bristol almost soon after I wrote on
the 14th July last, T had to receive my mails from
the address left by him.

It is obvious that your lettoer under wreply
was a consequence of my letter of October 19353
giving notice of assessibility under the new Act,
but unfortunately my malls from East Africa have
not been forwarded to me as expected.

I find now from a letter of Mr. Merttens of
the 27th July last that I took "no further action'
since I notified your Department in 1943 about my
agsessibility - according to what ho thinks about
it. In fact, as I had informed, I had handed
over to Messrs, Daly & Figgis, Advocates of Nalrobl,
the matter of my partnership account with Mr.Khanna
for taking appropriate action, soon after T took
the forms of Return, and I understood from Mr.
Deadman that I had to put In a Return of my total
income (and not an incomplete income afc) for 1943
onwards, As the efforts of Messrs. Daly & Figgis
which were continued For a long time prove abor-
tive, I did eventually file an action in 1950
against Mr. Khanna, and that action is still pend-
ing before the Supreme Court.

Eventually, Mr. Holden agreed to my submitting
such accounts as I could of my individual 1income
only after I had seen Mr. Fisher about i1t, and Mr.
Holden should confirm that at that time no penalty

In the
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1953.
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In the was to be charged. The only guestlon was about
Supreme Court agresing a percentage for bad debts etc., and I
supplied to Mr. Holden particulars of my claim for
Personal allowances. I did not hear further from

No. 5. him until Mr. Martin wrote to me after I came to

this country temporarily in connection with my

Regpondent!'s case, and I di not see any valid ground for penalty

Statement of cropping up meantime.

Facts with

annexures, By my registered alr letter of 1l4th July last,
I made objections to the fantastic sums assessed - 10

Letter "L" and to the manner of assessment and while I am
prepared to pay tho accurate amount of taxos I do

27th November, not find the demand for a payment "on account" as

1933 - agsked in the letters of Mr. Merttens or Mr, Martin,

continued. justifiable on any ground. According to your let-

ter, the sum of monoey that was roequested as an "on
account” payment 1s now being troated as a Msum

not in disputo"! Such sum 1s not duo on any viow

of tho law, and in my humblo submission section 54

of the Act has no application to thls case. I wish 20
you would take a more roeasonable attitude iIn tho
matter, and if you will agrooe to stand by tho
original agreemoent of not charging the penalty -

we can come to an amicable setilement of the whole
dispute. Kindly let me hear from you.

Yours faithfully,

G.R.MANDAVIA.
Letter "M". LETTER "M" FROM ACTING REGIONAL COMMISSIONZR.
5th December, Ref.20,013. E.A.Income Tax Department,
1953. P.0.Box 520, 30
Nairobi,

oth December, 1953.

Mr,Gokuldas Ratanjl Mandavia,
c/o National Provincial Bank,
Bayswater Branch,

76, Bishop'!s Bridge Road,
London, W.2.

Dear Sir,
I refer to your letter of 27th November 1953.

I regret that I cannot agroe in any respect to 40
your letter stating that the tax of £2,000 reques-
ted as being the tax not under dlspute, 1s  not
justifilable.
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Mr. Merttens stateo in his letter of 27th July,
1953, paragraph 7, "over all the years therefore,
£2,000 as a measure of the tax not in dispute(Sec—
tion 81) is the bare minimum, and I ask that this
sum be paid at orice".

in his letter of 16th September,
stated that the tax, taking
your own figures :nito account and allowing all
deductions claimed by you for the years of income
1947 to 1951 only, exceeded the figure of £2,000
and enclosed a schedule clearly showing that the
tax, without any penalties whatsoover, was much
1argor than the £2,000 requested.

I consider that this Department has shown the
utmost leniency to you and in fact been more than
generous in asking for a payment on account of tax
which, on your own figures and without any penal-
ties, greatly exceeds the sum requested.

Section 34 of the Income Tax Act 1952 is a
section which permits me to appoint any person as
agent for any other person for the collection of
tax and I propose implementing the provisions of
this section forthwith.

Mr. Martin,
1953, second paragraph,

Yours faithfully,
AG. REGIONAL COMMISSIONER

LETTER "N" FROM ACTING REGIONAI COMMISSIONER.

70 8th January, 1954

Mr.Gokaldas Ratanji Mandavia,
P.0. Box 759,
Nairobi.

Dear Sir,

I would refer you to our previous correspond-
ence regarding your taxation liability.

As T am infovmed that you have now returned
from the United Kingdom to Nairobi, I should be
obliged if you would arrange to call upon me at a
very early date. I would suggest Tuesday next, the
12th January, at 10 a.m. If the date and time are
not convenient, a mutually convenient date could
possibly be arranged over the telephone, my number
being 21201, extension 208.

Yours faithfully,

PRINCIPAL INVISTIGATION OFFICER.

In the
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LETTER "o" TO MR. C. MARTIN

G.R.Mandavia. DAR-ES-SALAAM.

11th Januvary, 1954.
Mr.C.Martin,
E.A., Income Tax Dept.,
Investigation Branch,
Nairobi.

Dear Sir,

Your Ref. I.B.,70.

Your letter of the 8th inst., has on re- 10
direction from Nairobi, been received here this
morning.

Although by the 'plane from U.K. I landed at
Entebbe, I have returned here where I have been
licensed to practice as an Advocate, and where I
have my office and am engagsd as an Advocate in
some big cases, I do not yet know when TI shall
be able to pay a visit to Nairobi, but as some of
my important books of a/c are here, I am prepared
to call on your local office - if a personal in- 20
terview is most necessary, On the other hand, T
shall be obliged if you will sond me any inguir-
ies in writing and I shall answer them, by writing,
in detall.

I take 1t that you do not base your claim on
the assessments you previously sent me, and that
you will make fresh assesgsments on the basis of
flegures from my books after you have given me a
proper amount of time for completing the returns
from the stage of accounts I was asked to deliver 30
to Mr. Holden,

Kindly let me hear from ybu at the above ad-
dress,

Yours faithfully,
G.R.MANDAVIA.
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LETTER "P" FROM PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATION OFFICER.

70 12th January, 1954
Mr.G.R.Mandavia,

P.0. Boxz 1595,

Dar.eg-Salaam.

Dear Sir,

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of the
11th January.

The requirements of thils Department were set
out to you in my letter dated 26th May, 1953, which
was addressed to your Nairobi office but was obvi-
ously received by you in London since you acknow-
ledged its receipt on the 4th June 1933.

I would add to the list of requirements that
in addition to ths statements of propertiss pur-
chased and sold a statement should be supplled
showing the rents received from such propertles by
you and the outgoings correctly chargeable agalnst
such gross ronts.

I am prepared to accept that preparation of
the necessary accounts and completion of the re-
turns, which forms were sent to you also on the
26th May, 1953, may taks some 1little time. 1In the
meantime, I would direct your attentlon to the final
paragraph of my letter which points out that a sub-
stantial payment on account should be made and
sugegasts a sum of £2,000. This requlrement was
repoated in my letter of the 16th September, when
I attached certain computations showing that on the
basis of figures supplied by you earlier to Mr.
Holden, and leaving out of account any income what-
soever from properties, your liability for the four
years from 1948 %o 1931 inclusive amounted to ap-
proximately £3,000. I think it very unlikely that
any figures which you now produce, acceptable to
this Department, will éffect any substantial reduc-
tion in such liability, and I therefore repeat the
request that a payment of £2,000 on account should
be made at once.

Will you please remit this sum of £2,000 afb
an early date and, at the same time, give me some
idea as to the periliod of time which you will re-
quire to prepare the accounts, etc., as asked for
in my letter of the 26th May.

Yours faithfully,

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATION OFFICER.
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IETTER "Q" FROM PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATION OFFICER.

E.A.Income Tax Department,
Investigation Branch,
Nairobi,

8th April, 1954.

Mr. Gokaldas Ratanji Mandavia,
P.0. Box 155,
Dar-es-Salaam,

Dear Sir,

I beg to direct your atteitlon to my letter
of 12th January to which I haveo not yet received a
reply.

In that letter I directed your attentlon to
the fact that a calculation of your liability on a
minimum basis showed a total in excess of £2,000
and requested that pending submission by you of
the necessary accounts and completion of returns
forms which were sent you on ile 26th May, 1933, a
payment of £2,000 should be made.

Since, so far as I have been able to trace,
you have at no time made any payments of Income
Tax and since, further, your liability from 1947
to 1950 on this minimum basis exceeds the sum of
£2,000, I must request that you should make an im-
mediate remittance of this amount. If you fail to
do so, consideration will have to be given to the
commencing of proceedings for recovery of duty on
the basis of assessments which have already been
made.,

Yours faithfully,

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATION OFFICER.

10

20

30



10

20

30

47.

LETTER "R" PROM PRINCIPAI INVESTIGATION OFFICER.
70
REGISTRRED

Mr.Gokaldas Ratanji Mandavia,
P.0. Box 155,
Dar-es-Salaam,

5th May, 1954.

Dear Sir,

As you have failed to reply to my letter of 8th
April and to various letters addressed to you at
earlier dates, I am attaching Notices of Refusal
of your request that assessments should be amended.
These assessments cover the years of assessment
1943 to 1951 inclusive.

I would draw your attention to the steps +to
be taken by you if you desire to continue with your
appeal either to the Local Committee or to a judge.
I would further draw your attention to the fact
that 1f no appeal is made, the whole of the duty
shown on each of the Notices of Refusal will be
payable on or before the 15th day of July, 1954.

Yours faithfully,

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATION OFFICER.

No. 6.

JUDGE'S NOTES OF COUNSELS' OPENING.

.19.12.55.

Salter Q.C. for Appellant with Kapila D.V.
Newbold Q.C.

Salter Q.C.: Number of assessments. Separate

assessments. Convenlent to deal with all together.
Respondent does not wish to object.

Newbold: I do not object to consolidation compe-

tent to hear en bloec. Ask to mention this in my
judgment - not & precedent.

for Respondent.

Salter opens Appellant's case.

Procedure: E.A.C,A. wvol. I p. 129 I.C.T.A. No.l5.

In the
Supreme Court

No. 5.
Respondent's
Statement of
Facts with
annexures.

Letter "R"

5th Nay, 1954.

No. 6.

Judgoe's Notes
of Counsels!
Opening.

19th December,
1955.



In the
Supreme Court

No. 6.

Judge's Notes
of Counsels?
Opening.

19th December,
1955 -
continued.

48.

Appeal by taxpayer. Statements of fact:- assess-
ments. First ground of appeal: - proliminary
point 1f upheld assessments bad - no need to go
further. Other grounds:- effect right to im-
pose penalties. Wilful default.

Respondent: Does not wish to argue it as a prelim-
inary point.

Newbold: I do not wish it. Point in limine. No
argument as to fact. Based on cvidence or state

of fact accepted by both slides. Filrst fact. Ask 10
all statements of fact are accepted by Appellant.
8hould have to give history. Tax payer resident

in Kenya.

Salter: Merits. I would accept as facts those
first grounds of appeal.

Newbold: I oppose 1t strongly.

Salter: Dates paragraph 3. Respondent's own re-
ply paragraph 2.

Newbold: Appellant had return of income in 19435,

handed to him, Handed form of return. He never 20
filled these in. Appellant in wilful default.
Income and assegsments, correct.

Saj ter: I tried to shorten this matter. I shall
sddress Court on issue of costs later 1if necessary.

Court: 1t seems wo shall have to hear this on
the merits.

Salter continues: Appeal heard 1in camera.

Newbold: I agree.

Order: Any member of the public to 1leave Court
not a party or witnesses. 30

A, L. Cram.

Salter: Appellant's statement of facts. Para -
graph 1. Respondent's statement of facts. TFacts
not seriously in dispute: Ground 1. Ietter A,
Letter B addressed to Nairobil. Addresses. Know-
ledge - paragraph 3. Rest of correspondence. Con-
struction of Act:- Simonds I.T. 2nd Edition Volume
142 - 43 - In pari materia - same sgubject, not
based on English Act. Section based on Indian
Act. On 26th May 1953 letter B. Appellant required
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to make a return for 1943-53. No form of return -
1943. Assessments aie based upon non-return of
notice sent on 26th May 1953. Those notices were
sent by virtue of Section 59(1) of the Ack. Sent
to Nairobi address - S.6. Respondent knew Mr. Man-
davia in England. Assuming it was correct to send
to last known address - received 27th May. S.6(2)

- deemed - 27th May plus 7 days - 3.6.53. S.59(1)

- reagonable time - 30 days plus. 2nd para - Ro-
gspondent. 16.6.353 estimated assessments 13 days.
Posted on 18.6.53. Received on 22.6,53 - dated
26,6.53, Obvlious - why 26.6.53 - added on 3 days.
Overlooked S.6. S$.71 - 3rd July 1953 Return made
or not made. Respondent assessed under S.71(3).
S.71(3) - stage. Sent on 26th May. Served 3.6.53.
Assessments made on 16,6.53., Post dated to 26.6.33.
Returned on 30 day principle. 3.7.53. Made 1%
days before. Reason - difference in procedure.
S.71(2) Assessment 71(3) - no penalties would at-
tach. Penalties are attached. Sehan Singh Kharena.

Newbold: I do not object to it. But 1t is a se-
cret document. Statutory authority. Consent of
Judge used to be required. Amendment to publish
who approved so long as report d4id not dilsclose:
name - tax payer.

Salter: Came Into my hands from hands of Advocate
Instructing me - with consent of party to that suit.

Newbold: Rsplonage. Proceedings not available to
another Judge. Strong public interest. Absolutely
secret. Common law. Children. Statutory require-
ment. Would not be heard in camera by common law.
Statutory requirements if tax payer requests in
camera. Statutory hearing in camera. Amicus CurlBe.

Court: Hoarsay. -

Newbold: Basis of reports. Counsel. Year books.
My report would be authoritative. Printing 1s not
authority.

Court: Mr.Newbold says he is to report the S.78(8)
amended. I think I can look at an anonymous ver-
slon of the judgment added by Mr. Newbold.

Salter contlnues: 8.40. Penal Section. Case cited.
Handed in. Two passages. p.3 contre. Most mat-
orial for Commissioner to wait and see if return
is made beforo assessing - 30 days notilce. No
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return is received the machinery under S.71 is in-
voked and 1s to be rigldly followed., S.71(1). He
must awailt the time S.71(2) - delivery of return.
71(3) no return as in this case - no time - hap-
pened here. Procedure must be rigidly followed.
No.S.72. 40(3) English Act. p.171 - 172 Vol. Sim-
onds. Correspondence. No.S.72. Why form of
26.5.53 sent to fill in. Re¥ars to Notice pro
forma. Why asked to make a return or post dating
1t. Not asgsessed at all. Letter B. Suggested now
not under S.71 - requires documents - why. Para.l
- para 2 - 3. Does not say he is going to agsess
but sends income tax forms reguiring a return.
Subsequent assessments number under S. 72 not 71.
How can that be said. Letter F. Post dated. As-
segsgments made. Why is 26.,6.53. What magic?
unless invokes 71(1). Where :s3sessments made 17
days before earliest time person required to make
a return - must have been made under 71(3) bad ab
initio invalid. Cannot now stand. Significancs
regards penalties. Wholly differont procedure. If
under S.72 Commigssioner would have sald - under
3.72 - reassessments. Instead of letter of 26th
May. Proposes now to call evidence. If in favour
on first ground then need not go on. Other matters
been on evidence of wilful deiault, penalties.
Right to go back. Notices of assessment. Do not
gee help there - date on envelope 18,6.53. Mr.

Fisher - Deputy Commissioner. Mr.Mandavia to leave.

Newbold: No objection to Mr.Mandavia remaining
but concerned with procedure., He opens case: Pro-
cedure. Points of law., C(Calls wiltnesses. If Man-
davia's witnesses I go on. I can reply. When will
be developing argument.

Salter: I look at other grounds of appeal. 2nd

ground tied in with first. 3rd ground - period of
limitation - 6 years unless wilful default - onus
on Commissioner. A matter of evidence. Reply will
deal with evildence - willl meeit his point. Para. 4
and 3 - Bvidential matters. (6) Amounts. Whegthor
penalties could be imposed - legal argument. Call
evidence now - other points could be dealt with in
final address.

Newbold: Difficulty. When I come to deal with

these points - submission at that moment. If in
final reply - deals on question of law, Question
raised and could reply on this point.

Salter: We are agreed upon that.
Court: Very well proceed to evidence.
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No., 7. In the
Supreme Courtd
EVIDENCF OF T,. RUSSELL FISHER

Ap. 1. Sworn, LESLIE RUSSELL FISHER  Director Assossoo's
of Motor Mart, Nairobi: Bvldence,

In 1951, I w.8 Deputy Commissioner of Inland No. 7.
Revenue, Income 'fax. I know Mr, Mandavia. I have .
known him for yours. He came to see me about his L.Russell Fisher
affairs, it is a long time ago. It 1is several
years ago. I cannot recollect the date - 2 or 3 19th Dacember,

years before I left in 1935. 1950 or 1951. I know  1999.
Mr. Holden. He was an assessor in Income Tax De- . .
partment. I introduced Mr. Mandavia to him. The Lxémination.
time when Mr. Mandavia came to see me. Mr.Mandavia

ag far as I remewbsr wag in certain difflculties

with his income tax. Rither he had not put in a

return or put in a return and not included some of

his income. Trouble with his partnership income.

I can't recollect state of his file. I gave him
certain advice, To make a clear disclosure, to

explain whole circumstances and presumably to do so

richt away. I would mention if he ...... it would

depend on sort of conversation. I am sure penal-

tles would be mentioned. If he did so quickly pen-

alties be small. If fraud I would not have mentloned
penalties. That was before we got I.B. going. We

then suggested disclosure. Now wo are tightening

up. (Para. 4 - Read). I think it would be true

Mr. Mandavia came in voluntarily. I think I handed

it to Mr. Holden. Had he returns in with partner-

ship outstanding or no returns in. If he had to

make a return but could not get accounts from a

partner I may ha-e said put in a reasonable flguro

and we shall not charge ponaltles on it. 20 min-

ute conversation. I probably sent for Mr,Holden.

I handed it to nim. I can't recollect seeing file

again, I thought he was frank. Tt was not a

false account. He could not get the accounts.

Cross-examined by Newbold: I have an extensiwve Cross-
kmowledge of incnme tax procedure. Notices of Examination.
assessment are always post dated. Notices are

deemad to be soerved 7 days after date of posting.
Certain things have to be done 30 days from date
of service. Practice has grown in Department of
posting them 7 days before that date. Also schedule
showing normal time of posting to places. That is
added to dato, Normal practice is post dated
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about 10 days or longer from date of posting. A
tax payer who had made no return and came and ad-
mitted no roturn or paid tax I should not have
promised not impose penalties, I should have
trebled tax but could have set it aside. If Mr.
Mandavia said he made no return since 1937 and
paid nothing I should have gsaid he should make dis-
closure and when 1t came to penalties I should bear
facts in mind., If a taxpayer says he made no re-
turns he 1s handed returns for these years. It is
likely I sent for Mr. Holden on the spot to hand
Mr. Mandavia's forms for the years when he had
made no returnsg. I should have made no promise as
to amount of poenalty. S.28. I should possibly
have said it might be treated leniently or seriously.

Re-examined by Salter: Notices of assoessment are
post Jdated according to practice. It does not
necessarily fit in with Act - get 30 days clear at
least. Gave more time undor practice. Notlces
requiring returns - those on first of 7year are
treated in same way. If a man had mads no returns
and has to get notice, notice would be a covering
letter but I doubt if post dated in same way.

Q. An assessment made within 30 days - notice sent
out. A. Sent out, on 26th May and assessment
made before 30 days unless we thought he was leav-
ing country. We let statutory period run. If no
return received we should raise estimated assess-
ment with treble tax on it.

Q. I show you S.71(3) - If no return made.
A. I should estimate assessment.
Q. Appropriaste sub-section 71(3).
Q. S.72. A. I know it.

Q. Man never agssessged. If under S. 72 would you
have had a notice sent to tax-payer - a notice re-
quiring a return besfore you assessed him?
A. No, T just get on with s.72.

Q. Only a notice sent and he did not do so,
you go under S. 7L(3)?

A, 71(3) in the first place.

A. Yes.

would

Newbold: New matter railsed.
Salter: Should have objected. New matter.
Court: Through the Court:

Q. What sectlion for back years.
A. 8.72. Gutside 6 year period.
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Q. If to assess under S.72 would you normally ask
for a roturn - return of income.

A. Also allowances. 6nly form which a personmust
fill in before personal allowances are granted.

Salter: Through Court:

v e b et

Q. Allowances would be computed in any event.

A. If no return no allowances given. It would be
a pure estimated assessment. An assessor has a
discrotion but there are standing instructions.
Doeparted from only occasionally.

R.0.D. W, A, .. Cram,.

No. 8.

LVIDENCE OF G, R, MANDAVIA
Ap. W.2, Affirmed, GOKULD.S RATAMJT MANDAVIL:

Resident for many years - May 1921 in BEast
Africa, I prepared statement of facts. It is
true. Para.l in 1943 I went to Income Tax De-
partment. Mr. Gledhill was a deputy i/c names
marked "M", I went to him to explain although
I was not getting accounts from my partner to help
me to make an assessment on basis of returns made
by him. He said it was a disclosure of confidence.
I asked if I could omit that part. e warned me
I had to make a declaratlon. Ho gave me a form
and to try to setihle the matter by litigation or
private arrangemont, where I could not enter a re-

turn of income. There were negotiations through
mutual friends. There was correspondence with Mr,.
Dava, I was a partner of Khanna in 1943, Heo

brought about disruption in 1944. One dispute led
to moro. I eventually brought a suit against Mr.
Khanna . It 1s still pending. No. 130 of 1950.
Decision this year dismissing notice of motion for
stay. Defence filed. Listed for March 1956 but
date taken off. I have not resolved dispute with
Monji. He died in February this year. Suggestion
I should get arbitrator. I saw Mr.Fisher - T used
to go to Department. I was told I must return
total income. I was told eventually to see MNr.
Fisher. Form required a declaration - might have
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got into greater trouble if I signed it. T asked
if I coule be permitted to pay a provisional tax
on such amount as I could show from partnership.
Mr. Pisher said he would help me in view of my
difficulty. I raised question of penalty. He
said who was in charge of the case and informed
him, He would not regard me as a defaulter . .
and gsent for Mr, Holden. He instructed Mr.Holden
I was to give him all my accounts apart from part-
nership. He gave me a letter confirming the ar-
rangement. 1 explained to him I hagd left my
accounts open for adjustment and would like to have
depreciation allowed for bad debts, library and
fittings. I said I would bring accounts before
putting them into final form of a balance sheet.
He said he would make a proviasional assegsment
subject to adjustment, subjeci to share in two
partnerships being ascertained. He gave me a
letter. I produce thoe original of 20th June 1¢51
Exhibit 1. It was extended one month. In August
nearly all accounts wero ready except 1950. He
agsked me to bring all together. On 20.9.51 letter
A to Mr. Holden. At ond of August or beginnling
of September I gave him trial balances extracted
from my books for 1944 - 1950 years. Kanols Sys-
tem of legal book-keeping. Fvery entry glves a
picture of income and expenditure. Only difficulty
is 1n rogard to what you have to do when recovery
of costs is probleomatical - debit of agreed fea but
a year later still not earned. I saw Mr. Holden,
he was to got another assessor to make a provisioml
assesgment. I saw him several times last 20.9.
Said would do a provisional assessment to which
partnership income would be added. Wrote lotter
A. Ho signed for 1t. He knew I was anxious to
pay tax but he was not ablo to find a junior to do
calculations for him. I saw him several times
between September and December. I sasked for
assossment so I could remlt to my son in England.
At beginning of Septemboer he had lost letter of
20.9. So T sent him a copy of it. I made several
calls after that in early part of 1952 and handed
him a further trial balance for 1951. In February
or March 195.2. I had trouble in August and Sep-
tember 1952. He had difficulties in getiing some
one to handls the matter. I was in Kenya till
end of October 1952. I had a2 summons in Tangan-
vika, I went there. I was llicensed to practice
there in 1953. I flow to London in February in
connection with professional matter. I 4id not
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receive any advice from Mr, Holden about my assess-
ments . I got no income tax forms before 26th May
till some were sent to my Nairobi office in 1953.
I had no such foims In 1951 from Mr.Holden or Mr.
Fisher. They know I could not make a declaration
of total incume. I was asked to wrile a 1letter
on 20.9, and instead of filling in a form claiming
personal allowances I 3id explain to Mr. Holden I
could noi claim 550 ags I was a widower but I had
5 children, Ho said he would make a provisional
assesasment and(I should)send dotails of insurance.
In February 1953 I was in London. T racelived 2
letters of 22 and 26.5. together. I produce letter
of 22.5. Bxhibit 2. Both reodirected. I was in-
formed in letter - forms sont to Nairobi. I think
forms were got in letter of 15.6 or 2 or 3 days
later. Not seni by Air. Went by sea. Ietter
C 4,6 written by me and letter D 15.6. received.
They came to London. I havo onvelope of 18.6,.53
registered which contalned assessments subject of
this appeal. Post dated 26.6.53. addressed to me
in London, Received 22.6.,53. I had written on
19.6. and letter of 14.7. Coertain grounds of ob-
jection to theso assessments. Question of payment
of £2,000. I consulted certain Counsel, experis
in tax. I should not admit liability for invalild
assessment, 14.7 letter was written I think after
advice, I am not sure. I received a statement in
London attached to a lotter of 16.9.53 ~ Exhibit 3.
Tiability on professional profits. Figuros purely
taken from account I had given to Mr. Holden, Bad
Jebt allowance 10%, library allowance, personal al-
lowance, children allowance -~ showing tax payable.
These are not figures shown on my Trial balances.
I had a composite balance sheet on my accounts
basis. 8 yoars -~ £300 was added for expected in-
come from my paritnership. I was asking for a
reduction to that extent. Full amount of allow-
ances woere not shown in so called abstract. Actual
assessments are also shown at back of bundle. No-
tices of refusal were sent 2 - 3 days after MNr.
Martin called me to Income Tax Office in Dar-es-
Salaamn. Condition £2,000 to be paid forthwith.
I asked him to agree to Tinal 1llabillty as sugges-
ted in letter. He replied nothing could be done
til1l I paid £2,000. He could not reach any agree-
ment. He said my appeal must proceed and I would
got notices of refusal. I produce notices
Exhibit 4.
Adjourned till 10.006 hours on 20,12.55.

A.L. Cram.

In the
Supreme Court

Agssessgee!ls
REvidencoe.
No. 8.

G.R. Mandavia.

19th December,
1933.

Examination -
continued.

Bxhibit 2.

Exhibit 3.

Exhibit 4.



In the
3upreme Court

Assesseels
Evidence.

No. 8.
&RMwwﬁ&
20th December,
1955.

BExamination
contd,

Exhibit 5.

Exhiblt 6,
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Exhibit 8.

56.

20.12.55. Court 2as before.

Mr, Mandavia recalled, warned still on oath:

In 1951, at end of August or beginning of Sep-
tember 1951 (for 1951) trial balances from 1944 to
1950 - I gave to Mr, Holden. I produce these Ex-
hibit 5. These reflect the position in regard to
the owner of the business whose books they are at
end of year when 1t 1s prepared. It shows respec-
tively balances at crodit or dobit of account for
the year, They relate only to my earnings apart
from partnerships. Disclose cash, bank balances,
assets, llbrary, amounts owed by various persons
in double entry system of book-keeping which re-
quires totals to agree if accurate. This trial
balance can on one hand be used so as to prepare a
balance sheet, merely a summary of anyone's finan-
cial position. Book debts, dobtors and croditors.
I look through Exhibit 5. Remarks have been added
not made by me in pencil. In 19532 I handed a
further trial balance as at 31.12.51 - (not on file
of Respondent) (Notice to produce). (Copy to go
in - Exhibit 6). It was in January or February
1952 to Mr. Holden. I again requested an inquiry.
It is a carbon copy. I have experience of ac-
counting. Fellow of Association of International
Accountants of London, F.A,I.A. London. An ex-
perienced accountant would gathor a bird's eye
view - he could make from these documents a profit
and loss account - in a professional business -
day to day - in a trade the profit is shown on
work sheet. O0ne could draw also & balance sheet.
I myself prepared a balance sheet - for my own use,.
I produce these. I did not hand these in to the
Income Tax Authority. There are three - 1948, 49
and 50 - Bxhibit 7. I prepared those last year.

I also prepared a composite balance sheet for 1944
- 1951 inclusive. I prepared this about the same
time last year. I also prepared the composite
balance sheet - Exhibit 8. I got the material
from carbon copies of trial balance sheets, The
plots shown are not those in the partnership dis-
pute. They are my own. These show income after
deduction of outlays such as rates. Nett figuros
are at bottom of end column. Bxhibit 3 dis a
statement. Liability - Letter G para. 3 - close
approximation of figures.

Q. Have you any goneral commont.
A, According to trial balance in 1950, incomo
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£5,844 and at bettom of composite statement Exhibit In the
8 - charged me £6,250. Tax charged £9,200 inclu-  Supreme Court
sive of penalty. £2,300 is normal tax on £6,250. —_

I was to have a asduction in respect of large book  Assessee's
Jebts of £9,300. Last but one column in Exhibit Evidence.

8, 1950. These sundry debtors include all debts No. 8

due to me from 1944. Letter of 16.9. TILetter D. T

I asked them to a«just my claims for bad debts. G.R. Mandavia.
In my letter of 14%h July - Letfier F. I set out
grounds of my objection to assessment -~ law and ,
FUCt v inionnnns (g) Treated as a London resident. ig?@ December,
If I was troated as a foreigner I should not got 99 -

my allowances undor Kenya law. TILetter F(d). Since ®xamination -
September 1951 they nover pointod out any dis- continued.
cropanciecs or mistake in my accounts although my

books .....

Court: Q. Since 1937 you have never once filed By Court.
with the authority a return nor has any incomoe tax
over beon paid. A. No I have not done so.

Examination by Salter continues:

The reasons are, in 1937 I had no taxable in-
come ., I was employed by Ahmed Brothers at £22.10.
per nmonth and tha' inccome was returned by employer's
return. In 1238 T was employed by Government as
Examiner of accounts and so in 1939/40, and re-
turns were made by Department concerned. In 194C,
from June I was in India on a law course. on
5.12.41 I was admitted in Keny2a as an advocate., I
had then no income. In 1942, I began to practise
I had no income excopt £20 per month from ronts on
which I subsisted. In 1943 I became a Ddpartner
with Mr. Khanna. End of 1942 Mr. lonji ceased to
account and ceased to glve me rents.’ In 1943,
first half, I approached Mr, Deadman, an Income
tax official. Ho gave me a form of return. I
asked about the rent of Monjl. I askod him about
Monji's assessment. I called on Mr. Burgess an-
cther income tax official. I 4did not conceal any
facts. 1 explained to Mr, Fishor my difficulty
was information withhold from me. I got 4 letter
from him,. I prepared accounts. Exhibit A - in
sphere of allowances. I called several times to
ses Mr. Holden. He had lost that letter. After T
handed in Exhibit(s) 6,7,8 I received no notice to re-
turn incoms till 26.5.33. I had not withheld any
information aboul my movements or accounts. In
1952 my financial position - until T was suspended,
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I could have paid all the tax. I had made pro-
vision for 1it. I am in a position to make a
payment. I made an offer some days ago. I off-
ered £1,000 straight away, a £500 per month. The
reply was £35,000. I did not consider I was liable
to that extent.

Cross-examined by Newbold:

Q. Is the position you approached Mr. Bechgaard.
A, T was with Mr. Bechgaard in his office on an-
other matter. He phoned Mr., Newbold. Ho was my
advocate before appeal. I heard him.

Q. Hoe askod if I would adjourn case on your paying
£1,000 and £500 - 15th January and £500 on 15th

Fobruary. A, Not exactly so.
Q. What was it thon. A. Mr. Bechgaard said he
would cffer £1,000. To save friction. No con-

dition. Loeave matter over if a paymont is made.

Q. You're on oath. That is, it was an adjoun-
ment . A. If it is leaving matter over,
adjournment was not used.

Q. Why 4id he telephone. A. Ho suggested I
should show readiness to pay instead of ~fighting
case, I showed my bank balance. He offered

£1,000 to be paid straight away and £500 in Janu-
ary. He then suggested tho matter left over.

Q. Ho did not ask for an adjournment.
A. He did not use word adjourn. It was a private
arrangement.

Q. He did not ask me to adjourn.
A, T can't recollect word 'adjourn' being used.

Q. You made an offer to whom? A. Your Departmont.

Q. I said I would not be willing to adjourn but
would have to ask Commissioner.

A, I could not hear what Mr., Newbold said on the
telephone. I heard Mr. Bechgaard. He told me
to wait for an answer noext day. Saturday. I later
heard the answer was "No". The suggostion was
£5,000.
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Q. When did you hear,

A, On Saturday about 11,00 hours on telephone.

Q. The first time heard was Saturday. A. Yes,
Q. It was in firs! conversation £5,000 was men-
tionod. A, I did not hear 1it. I don't recol-
lect it. It was next day.

Q. When did you f.rst see Mr.Martin.

A, In Tanpganyika.

Q . Wh.erl?

A, A fow days befnre I got notlees of refusal.

Q. How many times. A, Once T recollect.
Q. You saw him on 9.12.54 once only in Tanganyika?

A, It was a fow days before I got noticos of re-
fusal.
Q. Did you discuss payment of tax. A, Yes.

Q. Was Mr.Bechgaard's suggestion in a letter?
A, Yes.

Q. In a letter to Mr. Martin?
A. There was correspondence.
say without letter.

Q. You discussed nroposals - Mr.Bechgaard's letter?
A. Not a discussion. He said pay amount.
about my penaltiles. Ile said it would have
loft over,

Q. In relating to Mr. Bechgaard'!s proposed settle-
ment? A. I could call it a sort of discussion.
Q. You have copies of Mr. Bechgaard!s letters.
Look at letter of 2nd November 1954. A, Yes.
Q. Your discussion with Mr. Martln after that on
9.12.54.

A, Yes, After the letter about that date.

Q. Notices of refusal were before that date?

A. Yes.
Q. I show you notices of refusal dated 16th May,
1954. A, Yes.

Q. Yosterday you saild you saw Mr.Martin 2 or 3 days
before notices of refusal. A. Yes.

Q. And this morning.

A, Yes, That was my Iimpression until now.
Q. You have made a mistake.

4L, No, not a mistake, a lapse of momory.

Q. I show you Exhibit 3. A, Yes.

It i1s Jifficult to

to bo

I said
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Q. Attached to letter of 16.9. A. Yes.
Q. Did you say yesterday these figures not shown
in your trial balances.

A, I don't think I went so far as that.

Q. I refer to record. Do you now agree?

A, Some are and some are not. It is a compound
question.

Q. Repeated? A. I did say so.

Q. Which are different from trial balance figures,

I show you Exhibilt 5. The total I mean. 10
A. I should have said that these don't agree the

trial balance the figures I had given Mr. Holden.,
Lotter A.

Q. From Exhlbilt 5. Office costs,; 61,334 Tfor 1947.

salter: Holden witness. Here since yesterdey.
Lives at Kericho. Wish to interpose him as wit-
ness.,
Newbold: No objection.
Order: Witness to stand down. Mr. Holden to be
examined. 20
A.L. Cram.
No. 9.

EVIDENCE OF AmﬁDEDEN
Sworn, ARTHUR HOLDEN, c¢/o D.C.Kericho:

Ap. Wiltness:

In 1951, I was in Income Tax Department. As-
sistant Commissioner of Income Tax, working in the
Investigation Branch. I met Mr.Mandavia in 1951.
I had known him for some time before. Deputy Com-
missioner, Mr. Fisher, introduced me to Mr. Manda-
via, He sald Mr.Mandavia had come to him and 51V
told him he had never filled in or made a return
of income tax. Mr.Mandavia was present then. Mr.
Fisher wanted me to agree a 1llabllity with NMr.Man-
davia, have tax caloulated and have file returned
to the Deputy Commissioner. I saw Mr. Mandavia
about his return and extractod so far as I remember
certain preliminary information from him. Part of
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which was he had not been able to make hils re-
turn before because of accounting difficulties with
his partners. The procedure was - a little 4iffi-
cult to be cevtain -, I recollect I asked him for
accounts by which I would mean balance sheet and
Income and Expenditure accounts. On balance of
probability T think I probably d4id not give him,
returns. I dig irot got complete account from hin,
For a poriod of years he submitted trial balances
showing balances In books at end of each year. I
might be able to recognise these. I see Exhlbit 5
(trial balances -~ 1944-1950). I find it difficult
to say. It is a long time ago. I cannot gwear
they are. I see no notes on them but then I do
not do so. He did produce trial balances., I en-
doavoured to arrive at a falr assesgment but there
ware one or two points upon which I 4id not have
full information - bad debts, library, and depreci-
ation on motor vehicles and his property income., I
cannot recollect date of letter but he did give me
information about allowances, to enable me to cal-
culate liability when eventually a claim was mads.
I did not arrilve at an assessment due to pressure
of work and incomplete information. I left depart-
ment early in 1954 - February 28th 1954. During
period 1951 - 1957 Mr. Mandavia may have called
twice. The object I surmlise to arrive at a
settlement of his liability. He to0ld me he would
like to make a payment on account as he had respon-
sibility to his son. I wanted outstanding points
cloared before assessments were ralsed. From 1851
to 1953 nothing had been concluded so far ag I am
personally concerned. I had not brought the mat-
ter to finality. There was nothing definite earlier
to 1931. I could not trace it. I had a card
index and file opened. Probably in early part qf
our meeting Mr. Mandavia said he had once approached
an officer of department and he thought he had a
file number. He mentioned Mr., Deadman., I cannot
recollect whon he sald that was. He rotired in
1951 or 1952, I belileve. There was no difficulty
about information, it was more a divergence of
views of what was necessary. It was something
like this. He wanted an allowance for bad debts
which he said were heavy at the beginning of a
practice also for his library depreciation. The
practice was the former itom noceded details. It 1is
of principle whether he should be allowed a por-
centago. 1t was in my view lrroegular. He gave
all the information. Thore was a difforence
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about deductions. Mr. Martin took over his file,.
I handed file over to Mr, Martin, It is difficult
to say what happened. I was left with 1mpression
that as Mr. Mandavia had come forward, Mr. Fisher

would not be hard upon him, It was more an Iim-
prossion than a direct statement. The amount of

retrospect tax would depend on liability. If he
were not worth powder and shol in early years he
would not have been proceeded against. I wes to
find out i1f there was any.

By Court: I can't say I found any discrepancies,
But I had asked for accounts. I got the trial
balances, A trial balance is an unsegregated list
of balances existing in books at end of the year.
Accounts. I meant the same baliuance with adjustments
as might be necessary formed into two statements -
one income and expondlture accounts to show incone
for year and (2) a balance sheet which would have
capital and liabilities including profit on lert
and assets on right. If an accountant had used
the trial balance to ondeavour to make up accounts
he would take an accountancy risk. I would have
started with trial balance, asked certain guestions
of which three were - bad debis, library, depreci-
ation on motor car and other plant. I would have
roequired an audit. I fancy I did not ask for
audited accounts. I was prepared to take a risk.
I could not cast up on income and expenditure &c-
count. I fancy I cast up a rough income and ex-
penditure account - professional profit: substan-
tial amounts on three items to be adjusted. It
showed an excess of income: subject to income
from property. There is on the flle a partially
completed - a statement of nett profits - period
1942 to 1952. I was very busy and ill - not an
income and expenditure account. Had a stab at
library and bad debts. I did not ask him to cast
up accounts, I thought I could define discussion.
We tried to reach agreement. We never got as far
as a figure,. First we could not agree to carry
into suspense the three items; second, I had no
informatlon on properties. He 414 not impeds me,

Salter continues: We discussed an interim settle-
ment. Accountants even were full up. I should
have been perhaps asking impossible if I hagd
insisted upon an audit. In practice it wasg better
to have one bilte at a cherry rather than several
interim settlements.
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Q. If you sant out a notice requiring a return - a
special notice.

A, The date is thas dato I sent it out. He has
thirty days to send it back., I don't think I have
ever reoquired it back at an earlisr date except

possibly in error. It would not be a practice in
the absence of sprcilal circumstances. I have sent
out notices of as.egsmont. There was a practice
as to delivery of assessment notices. To post gdate
a notice of assessment so as to allow a gonerous
margin for delivery. A deliberate act. It exis-
ted from 1937 when I took office. But not unless
in error - asgessment notice. I see Section 72
of the Act .- effect same as old Ordinance.

Q. Would Commissinner assess under section without
any notice at all~?

A. Yes, If there were any fraud, wilful derfault
- that is one causse.

Q. If he invoked that section would he send a
notice before invoking that section - he would act
before requiring a rsturn?

A, No, not to my recollection.

Q. Do you see any point thon asking to furnish a
roturn - in such instance?

A, Yes, If I 4id I would ask for a rebturn eventu-
ally. No, I would not send out a return and
assess within thirty days unless he was about ¢to
leave the country or fall to meet hls liabilitles.

Q. If already oul of country would you gqualify your
answer iIn correspondence with your view?
A, It 1s impossibte to say.

Crogss-examined, NWEWBOLD:

From trial balances unless you check books
it would be difficult to find evaslon except where

you found sundry creditors more than year's trading.

Q. Impossible to say from trial balances to say no
evasion.

A, Normally, yes. I would have been prepared to
accopt the trial balance - relative to professional
earnings.

Q. Returns - would it be normal position when a
member of public came in to givoe him return forms?

A, Normally, yes. But in this case I lknow MNr.
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Mandavia had accounting difficulties and 1t 1is

1ikely I did not give him returns at that stage,

He got no personal allowances until returns made -
when question arose I can't say if I gave him re-

turns without reference to records. My duty to

give return but not necessarily before the agree-

ment of the liability.

Q. When he wrote about person:l allowance you
would give him returns? A. T fancy not.

Q. He asked about percentage of bad debts - allowed 10
only when proved to be bad?

A. That is my view. I thought he would pay on
book debts basis. It 1is a practice. I don't
think we assessed it on agreement. I think I put
it to him he had to pay less cn debts proved. We
never sottled the problem. I could have settled
1t by arbitrary assessment - to the best of adjust-
mont. I mean an estimated assessment therefore T
saw him on 19.9.51.

Q. Did you make a note? 20
A, Yes, I look in file. I see my note: I show

it: it is a note I made immediately after the
interview. There 1s a record that Mr. Mandavia

in 1942 and 1943 made respectively about £500 and

£600 - for 1944-5-6, he had produced trial balances.

Q. Total receipts and expenses?
A. Not clear: but my note suggests he did produce
trial balances for '44, '5, 16,

Q. For 1944 showed receipts Sh. 57,000/- and ex-
penses Shs. 31,000/-. On professional side he 30
made Shs. 26,000/- nett profit, subject to bagd

debts?

For year '45 - receipts Sh.46,000/-; expenses
Sh.19,000/- nett profit of Shs. 27,000/-2 A, Yes.

Q. For 1946 no trial balance to show Sh. 50,000/ -
was recelipts and total expenses Shs.14,500/-; nett
profit of Shs.35,500/-7 A, Corract.

Q. Di1d you ask why expenses so high in 1944¢

A. T did: he replied when he set up he had a staff
of clerks, but later he took a pupil as requirsd 40
and trained him.

Q. Certain amounts from properties - did you ask?

A, Yes, or he may have told me he had certain rents
from property. I rocalled he took me to a room
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in the bU']ﬁlng and pointed to a bullding outside
and sald "That is a building from Whlch I clainmed
rents" I am nci clear if he had lOO on those
rents.

Q. Did you estimute amount of annual income from

properties?

L. No, from partn:rship.
ties.

Q. Is this figure, £250 or £300 in your writing?

A, Yes, It gives more information, that there
wore renbts of £250 - £300 in which he had half or
one~third sghare. T may have got it elsewhere. I
am not sure if his share was £250. It is my note.
I have an earlier note. I think I got it from him,
I don't know if il was all the property. I had a
note of property - two plots 668 and 676, Victoria
Streat - note - no accounts - for two or three
years - Monji.

We did discuss proper-

Re-examined SALTZER:

Bad and doubtful debts. Taxpayer would pro-
duce a schedule for doubtful debts, allowance would
be made - note made against debts and queriles made
lator. I got no such schedule I did not ask for
it. He claxmed off 100%. I never asked for =
schedule. I 4did not reveal mind of authorities
on subject of debts. No personal allowances with-
out reaturn.

Q. Letter A - paritlculars making assessments. in

interview what was said?

A, To save time later I should 1like to know person-
al allowances to be made later in a return. There

was nothing In aliowancos peculiar to him.

Q. Last sentence?

A, When assegsmenit was made it would assist me. It
would take 1into account assessmont as ¢laimed. I
asked for a note to save time to enable me to pro-
ceed with the calculation. Assuming 1liability
created and return completed. I should take theseo
as in 1951 when particulars were agreed.

R.0.D.W. A.L. Cram.

Adjourned by congent 10.00 hours on 21.12.55.

A.T,, Cram,
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No.10.

EVIIENCE OF G.R. MANDAVIA (recalled)
21.12.55.

Recalled Mr, MANDAVIA: Warned still on oath.
Cross—-examination continued, NEWBOLD:

Q. I show you Exhibit 5. Copy of schedule letter
I. Office costs of Sh.61,334/~. Does that agree
with total of office costs of trial halance that
year? A. Yes.

Q. Office expenses o0f? A. Yes, they agreed.

Q. 1948-49-50 - any divergence from these to those
contained in your trial balance?

A, Tet me see - no difference.

Q. What did you mean when you said yesterday these
were not same?

A. I meant that they did not agree with all the
figures that I had given to Mr. Holden.

Q. In what respect did they not agree?

A. They did not include allowances for insurance
premiums paid although they allowed certain sums
for personal allowances and even in regard to
those, my view was different as to the amount al-
lowed.

Q. Exhibit 3 gives you the percentage you claimed?
A. Yes.

Q. Allowance in respect of library? A. Yes.

Q. Personsl allowances? A. Yes.

Q. How much capital sunk in properties you own?

A. I cannot tell you that: £7,000 to £8,000 per-
sonally owned properties.

Q. And with other persons?

A. I distinguish -~ two in Victoria Street,
my share - £1,200 - £1,300.
each cost about £1,250.
1938.

I paid
I own & half share,
Capital expenditure in
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Q. Other properties jointly owned:
A, My partner coilected the rents.
in my own capital.

Q. Exbhibit 7. Lalance sheet - 1948 - discloses

on capital account $ths., 67,100/~ hal? share of plot
in Victoria Street owned with Monji? A. Yes.

capital etec.?
I have not put

Q. This sum ~ capi:al sunk?

A. 684 plot, we bought it for £700 jointly in 1935:

auction?

Q. Purposes of rerale plots?

A. I don't know if ....... I bhave something of a
1list - 33 vacant plots in Eastleigh, £20- £22.10.0
each, I did not prqvide half share, it was paid
out of rents.

Q. You had & half share?

A, It was in his name.
accounts.

Q. From 1942 -~ 46 any income in any form?

A. Unless I see accounts 1942 - 43, part payments

- money payable to lMonji - end of 1942 relations
were strained.

Q. It is possible ~ 1942 - something, after that
nothing? A. TNo.

Q. What would rents have been?
A. Generally. 1In 1945 - plot 668,
Q. Repeated.

A. T can only guess rent - 2 properties £40 - £45
pertﬁpnth if coll.cted. My share £20 - £22 per
month.

He will not give me

Q. From your own properties - income?

A. One house in Dulgairns Road occupied by me since

1945 -~ before that vacant. £175 per annum 6%

basis.

Q. Giving you all these, the minimum tax liability
amounted to Sh. 2,781/- in tax? A. Yes.
Q. You were anxious to pay tax? A, Yes.

Q. Having received these, your
amounted to more than £2,000.
pay it when asked?

4. T understood I was required to pay £2,000 on
account or part payment of aggregate sum already
assessed and whole of which I considered an invalid
and indivisible assessment.

tax  liability
Why did you not
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Q. You were anxious to pay prior to assessment but
because it was invalid, you would not pay?

A. After assessments were made I had two difficul-

ties and two reasons. One was the answer 1 gave

now and also before assessment until October 1952,

when I was in Kenya my bank balance was depleted
because I had to hand out briefs to other advo-

cates. I had to pay out. I had a swall allow-

ance on which I was subsisting I explained. My
financial position was shattered. I had %o return 10
to Nairobi and make adjustments of my two accounts

in Bank - my own and clients!®.

Q. In 1953 you wrote a lettey, J, of 9.10.53 in-
forming Department you were liable in respect of
year 1952, You knew position in law.

A. Yes, I Looked at Act.
Q. You knew liability to inform Commissioner if you
had not made a return by a certain date?

A. Yes, I knew of my assessment but not exact
amount. 20

Q. When did Monji partnership start?
A. 1935 or before. It still ~continues in law.
In fact he started giving trouble.

I was purchasing propertiecs - renting some
out, likely to produce stable income, Using funds
to purchase small pieces of land in Nairobi and
dividing income or profits. Some times there was
a third person joined in the Jjoint adventure, We
had three lots of land in Victoria Street - we were
re-selling. 30
Q. Do you own plots now on partnership?

A, Yes, two plots in joint names since 1935; num-
bers 668 ~ 676.

Also in 1950.
. Any other plots in 1950 in joint names? A. No.
. You had properties in your own name?.

Seven or eight.

In year 1949 -~ jointly?
In your own name?

A number of other properties. 40
In 1948 jointly?

. The same - a number in my own name,

A. Two only.

> O OO P OO

about seven
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or ejight -~ I tried to buy in 1948 one property. I
made purch@bcs of three propertlos, now my daugh-
terts properties - 283, 152 in Eastleigh, 2227 in
Twntiazali. The test was liked.

Q. In 1947 jointly?

A. I think we had three. We sold one. In 1948
Monji sold his ha” ? share in plot 684 to Naranjan
Singh. I bad to give up hall share at price

shown in balance sheet.

Q. In 1947 three jointly and about eight in your
owWn name?

A. Number 70, a small plot in Rastleigh, apa rt from
that seven or elght

Q. In 1946 — thre~ jointly and seven - eight own?
A. Yes.

Qe In 1945, 1944, the same? A. Yes.

Q. 1943 -~ the same?

A. T wish to consult my books -~ 1540 is shown ac-
guired in 1943 or 1944. The position was almost
the same.

Q. 1942? A. I hav: not got my books for that year.

Q. Did you receive rents from Monji joint proper-
ties?
A. In India he uscd to send me revenue; after that

procecds along with other loans from Monji were
used to purchase vacant pieces of land.

Q. In 1950 did you receive rent in respect of joint
property?

A. He had ceased %o collect rents, I was not paid
rents. I did not get any rents. It could be

called income. It was received from tenants. I
got no money.

Q. Money or money's worth in 1850, 668 - 6769

A. No.

Q. 1949 - any income, money or money's worth?

A. To.

Q. Or third? A. No income.

Q. Value of half share of sold property. A, Yes.
Q. Valiue? A. Shs. 67,000/~ odd.

Q. In 1948 you received value of half year but no
income?
A. No.

Q- In 1947 ~ any income from joint properties?
A. No.
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Q. In 1944 -~ any income in any form? A. To.

Q. Very generally - income on average each jyear
from plots owned personally?

A. T can only give a guess. Generally varied be-
tween £15 to £30 per month in respect of properties
I owned personally.

I add this - in later years I have been paying huge
rates for Victoria Street propsrties. Most income

is consumed in rates.

Q. If you occupy lane - you pay rent. ’ 10

A. T put it in my 1951 return which I put in a few
days ago.
Q. From other plots?

A. Some had wood and iron houses: site value rates
took up more than income. In 2945 net income 160/-
per annum - 1540. On 1751 net income 87/~ per
month income before expenses: 118/40; 12489/18
1948; 371/2 -

SALTER: Details: Reference to referee.

NEWBOLD: If Court so orders; figure by referee 20
would be figure: 1little advantage: only essential

on broad issues.

Q. Generally; you received little or no income from
the plots you owned personally for years of assess-
ment under appeal?

A. Some items have gone into my personal account.
Q. Some income gone into your personal account?
A. Yes.

Q. The rents were utilised to buy other properties
for resale? 30

A. Yes, I think in 1939 or '40. One or two plots
in Eastleigh were taken over by Municipality. I
was paid a share; plot in Caledonian Road, near Aga
Khan property, I was paid a share of profits.

Q. 1942 - 50, any monies of sales of any properties?

A. Mortgages for Monji. My books go on from 1944.
I have not received any share from 1944 for resale
of any property.

Q. In 1948 - sale of one property?

A. Yes. Monji sold his half share.
share at same price.

I let go my 40

Q. On conveyance of other properties, did you not

participate?

A. What was registered in joint names were
three Victoria Street properties.

the
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Q. Any cther? A. I have not received.

Q. Purchased jointly for resale -~ any income re-
ceilved 1942-5G% A, From 1944.

Q. ALl right? A, No 1Income,

Q. Have plots been wo0ld?
A, He hag g0ld sonw and he hag retained some. They
stood in his namc alone.
Q. You may have recaived? 4, Difficult to say.

Item of Shs.1,008/- I took off a sum for a morbgage
- but I got a full account --

Q: I show you Exhiblt 8 - under year 1948.
L. Yes.
Q. Assets 2489/18 - Shs.15,000/-2

A. Bowji Khanjil Parma sold me plot at Shs.50,000/-;
before completion he took drastic steps to recover
deposit receipt from me, He lost that. I took a
suit for malicious performance, sult for .........
Shs ,15,000/- déposii. Official Receiver. I paid
another Shs.15,000/- to Official Receiver discharg-
ing mortgage. The Shs.15,000/- until property is
transferred to me I1s a sort of judicial charge on
property .

Q. 668 -~ 29047

A, Site value rates paild; Monji debited charges
against me .- asset - offset. I am paying money
without gotting any income - 4938.

Q. These two figures - payments, not income?

A. Yes, payments, later much higher,

Q. You have made payments, no income?

A. To avoid a forned-sale for rates.

Q. 1949 - plot 1751 - Shs. 2,200/-2

A, Wood and iron on black cotton soil. I spent
about £600 on it. I credit income against it. It
ropresents the repalirs and rates as well,

Q. Do I understand thoese figures - assets represent
expenditure? A, Not all of them.

Q. Repeated. .
A, In respect of 668 .. 676, 1751 2489 - outlay?
Q. Where is income?

A, In bajance onliy, debit and credit balance is
shown.
Q. From that answer -~ 1751 - 1949, afiler balancing
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income against expenditure you are left with a de-
ficit? A, Yes.
Q. What is value of 17519
A, Purchased for Shs.23,000/00 to Shs.24,000 in -
I mean 23,000/-.
Q. When did you purchase it?
A. T would have to look at Title Deeds.
personal account 1946-1947 I think.

I had some income - £3-£4 per month.

Exhibit 8 - 1751 plot liability shown.

A, Half interest - transfer to my personal account.
Price. I paid for half the share.

Q. You owned it personally you said.

A, Yes, 7You see it was very soon between my pur-
chasing share in half share.

Q. Alone or in conjunction - ?

A. I had offered a half share with my brother.

Q. It is incorrect.

A. He did not pay price for it.
transferred.

Q. Value is Shs. 43,000/-%

A. The whole amount. I did make a mistake.
Q. Shs.43,000/- you paid?

A. I paid Shs.23,000/-.

Q. Ropeated.
A. No nett income. It cost me Shs.11,500/-.

Q. For years 1948, 49, 50. Liability for plots
283, 152 and 2227, 6,093/-, what do they represent?
A, These figures represent the amount with land-
lords. The profit made on these three plots which
I had purchased, to settle on my grand-daughter,
one arfter another. The last was liked. She died
in 1949, It is profit to me.

In my

Soon after it was

Q. These three plots ylelded you income in each
year of over £30079 A, No.

Q. Explain?

A. It is profit made once and for all - stands

against plots pending adjustment. I asked him if
he would tax for 1948, I am carryling it forward.
It belongs to person on whom I am going to settle
it. It is mine,.

Q. Shs.6,093/- income?

A, It is profit income. The question is whose
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profit it is. T spoke to Mr. Holden about it.

Q. You got down to details of specific plots?

A, Wo, T told hir. of the series of properties.
I never gifted it. It is my profit.

Q. Partnership with Mr., Khanna¢?

A, It lasted 13 r.nths - 1943 to 1944,

Q. You had partnership with Monji - 1948 only to
two properties - and you had none with Mr.Khanna?
A, Yes, None with Khanna. Monji's was for more
than two properties.

Q. More than two? A, Yes.

Q. Your property dealings in 1948 were more exten-
gsive.
SALTER: W itness did not go so far.

Q. You owned interest in more properties, in more

than two - Monjii and seven or eight owned by your-
self?

A. 1 am roegistered owner, in other I can only claim

a partnership, in others - not settled.

Q. Could you not l.ave made a return In respect of

those owned by you?

A. Holden sat on my account for 20 months.

Q. You reported to Mr, Deadman?

A, T said so in my written case. I have some doubt
whether it was Deadman or not. I flrst saw a

Furopean in charge of '1!' files in 1943. When I
was asked, I was told it was Mr. Deadman. Yester-
day a friend said he was a man with hollow cheeks.
The man I saw was not so. I doubt thersfore ....

in 1943, In 1943 I explained to officer I wanted
to see men - I was told 1t might have been Mr.
Deadman,

Q. In your statement ~ Mr. Deadman?
A. Yes, and in my evidence in chief.
Q. Mr. Deadman was not in Kenya in 1943.

A, As I say when I was asked I sald a BEuropean.
The name was suggested to me,

Q. He handed you a return? A. Yes,
Q. Did you fill it up® A. No.

Q. In 1944, you did not inform any moember of De-
partment you were liable to tax? A. No.
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Q. 194579 A, Same applies.
Q. 19467 A. Same.

Q. 1947¢% A, Yes,

Q. 1948, 49, 507 A. Yes.

Q. In 1951 for first time vou informed Department.
A. T made a visit in 1945.

Q. These figures in trial balance, balance sheets
depend entirely upon your statement as to what
they are and books would be required to be checked?

A, Yes, It 1s a Summary. The books support
Summary; the vouchers the books.

Q. Lettor B - 26.5.53 made certain requirements?

A, Yes, 1t required proflt and loss accounts and
balance sheets.

Q. Did you comply?
Q. Why not?

A, Martin created a default on my part by making
an agssessment before time and made 1t impossible
for me to give him the accounts for purpose of
true assessments.

Q. How dld he make it impossible?

. (1). By proceeding to make assessments within
thirteen days of date upon which I should have
according to the statute. I mean the time within
which according to law I should have received the
return or could be deemed to have received the
forms of return.

(2). When after making a pretence of adjusting
accounts later, he did not agree accounts unless
on condition I paid £2,000 down.

Q. Hoe also required a full statement of all profits
and property? A. Yes,

Q. Did you comply? A, My answer is the same.
Q. You mean no, and for reasons you have given?

A, EBxactly.

Q. Letter P. of 12,1.51.
these requirements?

Q. Did you reply to letter P? A. No.
Q. You saw Mr. Martin in Dar-es-Salsam in December?
A, Yes,

Q. He again asked for accounts, balance sheets,
profit and loss accounts, property dealing ac-
counts?

A. Yoes, but he also asked for £1,500 to £2,000. I
asked him to clarify the p031tion of penalty - do

A. No.

Hoe again referred to
A, Yes,
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I still have to pay you the penalty - if I submi
accounts and pay {he deposil?

Q. Did you tell M, Martin you had no% prepared
any accounts and 1t would take you a long time to
do so? A, Not that [ remwember.

Q. Exhiblts ¥ and 8 were prepared last year?

A. For purposes ¢ the appeal,

Q. You had these availlable to give to Mr. Martin?
A. He had seen my trial balance. I cun't (sic) if
they were available. They may have been available.
Q. You have referred to trial balance, does that
refor to anything other than professional earnings?
A, To somo extent it does.

Q. Those trial baiances include ltems addltional

to professional earnings?

A, To some extent,

Q. Point them out.

A. They do include reference to plots and personal
account not entirely professional income.

Q. You sald earlier - these trial balances handed
to Mr, Holden and they were exclusively profession -
al earnings?

A. He had requirec accounts of professional sarn-
ings - anything bound up with these was shown.
I gave a complete picture of books. There
scne items in these relating to properties.

Q. Property - parinership and personal?

A. To my personal dealings.

Q. If that is go, why did you not complete full re-
turns to Mr. Holden?

A. Because the ac..ounts were not total, It was
still partial unless partnership accounts were ex-
c¢luded.

are

Re-examined: SALTER:

In 1951 I went to the Income Tax Department
to gettle my liability to such extent as I could
with accounts available and to be allowed to pay
tax in such manner as adjusted. Noither Mr,.Holden
nor Mr.Fisher asked me to make a return. No reason
was given why I was not asked to make a rebturn.

They were interested in gotting all information as
to why I had not made any return before. A com-

plete income could not be returned, nor was any
agreement reached. I saw Mr.Holden and Mr.Fisher

in office about June, 1950. I offered all my
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books, papers, vouchers, He wanted a summary of
what my books showed my position to be. I made a
summary in form of these trial balances. The mat-
erial for trial bslances was books of account,
vouchsers which I had in my offics. After that I
was not asked for material to substantiate my trial
balances until 26th May ~ not in 1951. Apart from
three subjects - bad debts library and depreciation
on cars, there were no other gubjects upon which
he wanted information. Mr .Holden towards my part-
nership disputes, appreciated my difficulty and
until matters were resolved I could not pgive him
any more information. My Gispute with Monji- he
would not give me information for accounts. My
dispute with Mr.Xhanna was over accounts. Tho suit
is for accounts to be referred to a referes. Mr,
Holden did not ask for any payment. I was more
anxious than he was, My attitude to payment - I
was making visits and asking what arrangements for
payment I could make. My financial position was
I could have paid full amount till 1952, Reason
I d1d not make it was I never knew what amount I
would be called upon to pay.

Q. By Court: The £2,000 was being asked on basis
of my goetting adjustment on a final agresment. I
did not have £2,000 which I was asked; I used de-
posit in letter D. I had also apprehensions.

Re-examination: continued :-

Q. Letter B of 26.5. ~ submlit Profit and Loss ac-
counts and balance?

A, Mr.Holden knew what a traders! Profit and Loss
account was included in the income and expenditure
account., He never made any demand for a balance
sheet, I we had agreod depreciation the balance
sheet would have showed a different figure. Mr.
Holden 414 not require anything from me after T
had submitted the papers.

Q. Bxact amount of bad debts - letter B (1)?

A. Mr.Holden's attitude showed an inclination to
come to an agreement on all ltems including de-
preciation and bad debts.

Q. Could you have stated bad debts exactly at time
asked?

A, No, I was in London, without my books and papers
and further regquirement I could only have done, I
could supply & list of bad dobts to-day. If I had
had my books in London - 1953 - to determine bad
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debts one needs. Woll, not to the fullest extent. In the

One would nesd to enquire locally whether a man  Supreme Court
were in Kenya or not and agcertain his position to ——
discover whether i was a complete bad debi or not.
Column 8, Exhiblt 8, sundry debtors . recached sub-
stantlal figures, £9,000 and more. That had some
reference to uncompleted work and unconcluded No.l10.
briefs, In 1953% a number of these debtors were .

bad debis. With my accounts -~ in London 1t was ?;S&a%igg?Via
difficult - 1in Kenya I could have done so in a
matter of a week or so. Now I could give an ex- 21st Decomber,
act amount of my bad debts. Since then I now 1955, continued.
know persons who are completely bad debts - those '
who havo left and are completely insolvent. Z&Hxact
amount of renewals to library and I had no books

in London - difficult then - without sight of my
books to discover which were valueless. Letter B
(2). Property transactions: there was nothing
more I could have given Mr.Holden, except I could
have gone to Land Registration O0ffice. I was an-
xious to get indication of what they wanted to do,
I could-not have given names and box numbers of
people interested in May, 1953, in London. Allo-
cation of profits. I tried hard to explain Jirfi-
cultles to Mr.Fisher from outset. Exhibit 8,
Shs.6,093/- plots in left column. I mentioned
these to Mr.Holden but never reached stage of ex-
planation why 1t was a liability. I wanted a
direction from Mr.Holden when he was ready to dis-
cuss matter. I prepvared Exhibit 8 last year. It
is in trial balance in 1948. It shows amount out-
standing against name of plot. I show 1948 trial
balance, Exhibit 6. Fourth item, fifth and seventh
item totals up to Shs.6,093. Unfortunately, these
methodical things - one column shows debtors and
other creditors. Right column money owed by
business. Balance sheet is incomplete.

Assesgee's
Bvidenco.

Ro~oxamination
- continued.

Court: Q: Are not these figures on wrong side? By Court.

Ro-examination: It is uy asset, it does not read Re~examination.

that side on balance sheet - gubject to sale and
adjus tment. It is in an incomplete state.

Q. Did you explain why entry 1is shown as a 1lia-
bility? Exhibit 8 d4id not exist. Did Mr.Holden
raise any query on that entry in Trial Balance?

A, No.

Q. You never reached stage of explanation - why
shown as a liability?

A, Having given accounts 1ln September by Trial
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Balance letter of 20.9 and December, I was never
even wanted to attend that office to explain or
received a letter making engquiries. In a property
transaction you debit plot with amount you pay out,.
If you find the property unsuitable and you let it
go in an ordinary market, you would not get what
you paid; but 1f prices rising there is a profit.
You get more than you paid. The property 1is
credlted, the cash 1is debited.

Shs.1,000/- say on credit side of the plot and for

purposes of the trial balance. On the one hand
you enter them this way. My system, became dobts
or money on an ex account. I would have paid out
- else cash avoiding balances. Accounts a blank
gystem controlled by reason., It 18 (?) during
- this balance sheot. My cagh would be shown on

debit side more - plot should get its credit. The
trial balances depended on our statement and in-
formation. They could be substantiated with books
and vouchers as required by a proper system of
book-keeping. I was never asked to substanti-
ate my statements. I told Mr.Holden if he wanted
any further information I was quite ready to do it.
Then I saw Mr.Martin in Dar-es-Salaam. I saw him
once only. He asked for documents previously
mentioned 1in correspondence - letter B and in let-
ter P. I asked about penalties - Mr. Martin re-
plied - he was more interested in getting a deposit
- £2,000 - £1,500. .He knew t1ll I went to Nalrobi
I could not give him details. It was being asked
as an amount, not dispute. I disputed it as part
of whole claim, I wanted to pay but I had to get
a loan. I thought they would get my £2,000 and
further difficulty ahead. He sald penalty would
depend on wishes of the Commissioner and assgess-
ment. I did not want to bleed white and have a
further danger hanging over my head. I was pre-
pared to pay full amount - when - Mr. Martin.

They were trying to postpone one thing. I got a
notlice of refusal. Memorandum of Appeal was gomo
months before conversation. I had entered an
appeal and felt the penalties could not be charged.
If I had paid my £2,000 ~ there was arrangement
suggested - appeal was to be withdrawn. Mr.Bech-
gaard and Mr.Martin. I was given no assurance to
enable me to withdraw appeal and agreed assessment.
I was given no assurance about withdrawal.

R.0.D.W. A. L. Cranm,.
APPELTANT!'S CASE CLOSED
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No. 11.

EVIENCE OF C. MARTIN
Respondent’s case opened:
R/1 Sworn: CHARLTS MARTIN:

Reglonal Com ' issloner of Income Tax. Princil-
pal Investigation O0fficer in Investigation Branch.
I took it up on 1.7.52. Prior to that - September,
1951 - Chief Inspector of Taxes, Somerset House. T
had been for thirty years attached to Enquiry
Branch of Chief Iuspoctor of Taxes - a senior
position - Senior Inspector of Taxes, U.K. I ar-

rived here in July, 1952, In 1953 I came across
Appellant's filse. Mr.Holden had been detalled to

assist me, In Moy, 1933, he was absent sick and
in order that any cases on which he was working
should not be delayed I went through the whole of
his files. I found there the Mandavia file over
which no action had been taken by Mr.Holden since
December 1951, I addressed a letter to Mr.Manda-
via at his Nairobi office asking him to call - 22nd
May. He did not call. I tphoned his Nairobi
office. 1 learned he was in England. I wrote
letter of 26th May, 1953, to be re-directed. I did
not then know the London address. Under separate
cover - para.3, page 2 - no return of I1ncome and
claim for allowances. I sent forms of assessment
1943 - 1953. I have never received any part of
the information asked for in paras.l - 13. I have
received no part of Para. 2 B information. I have
never received any return from Mr.Mandavia. I have
geen certain figures handed in to Mr.Holden. I did
not consider thosge figures sufficient to make an
accurate as opposcd to an ostimated assessment. In
the same letter I referred to £2,000 - cortain

figures not sufficient except for estimated assess-

ment - had been placed before Mr.Holden. I exam-
ined these and made a rough calculation for prob-

able l1iability on those figures. The total was
well in excess of £4,000 without any guestion of
penalty addition. I therefore pointed out in last
paragraph of lettcr that it was clear on his own
figures Mr.Mandavia must have been liable to tax
for not less than the previous eight years and I
suggested an immediaste payment on account of not
less than £2,000 by virtue of no legal provision

in mind. He owed tax for many years and had paid
noneo. I asked for a payment on account. In the
last sentence I sald 1t would be placed on deposit
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pending final ascertainment of full liability.

I sent forms of Return because I required from
him particulars of his professional income which
would have been given in Profit and Loss Account
which I had asked for and particulars of his income
from property and particulars of any other form of
taxable income which might have accrued to him be-
tween 1943 and 1953. Further, I could not &scer-
tain his true taxation liability until T had full
details of allowances he claimed and to which he
might be entitled. They have to be e¢laimed for
by schedule on form provided for the purpose. The
form of Return provides for that purpose. I re-
ceived a reply dated 4.6.33, "¢". Third paragraph
- provisional assessments. Mr.Mandavia would not
be able to make return for a cortaln time - no
proapoct before end of July. I wrote Mr.Mandavia
on 15.6.53. "p", letter. I noted he would not be
back before end of July. I proposed estimated
agsessments of tax so that no undue delay in col-
lection of duty. I added that these assessments
would te subject to adjustment. Written to London.
The notices included a penalty provision. I con-
cluded he must have been aware of the liability
before approaching Department. The dguantum would
be subject to adjustment when liability finally
es tablished. Full amount of penalty must be in-
serted and be remitted at discretion of Commission-
er. I imposed these penaltles - nothing Appellant
has done sinee assessment in any way to remlt these
penalties - nothing done to remit whole penalty. I
caused these asgsessments to be made under section
72. It was the only section I could make them
under. There 1s an analogous section in England.
I am thoroughly familiar with 1t. It is only sec-
tion I could use which permits raising of assess-
ments outside normal seven years tim limit. I
was raising assessments in 1933 to cover year 1943,
It was this sectlon and this section only which I
could go another seven years. Before I could go
back seven years there must be fraud or wilful de-
fault, coertainly wilful default. Mr. Mandavia on
own showing and the figures supplied by him had
had a professional income from his independent
practlce ranging between £500 in 1942 and £5,000
in 1950, and had in addition considerable income
from property. The Act provided that if a person
is aware of his liability to tax and has not been
supplied with a Return he must give notice before
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15th October year after. He was a practlsing ad-
vocate and of education and must have been aware
of his liability to tax. I had engquiries made in
the office. I couuld find no evidence he had ever
given notice until June 1951. In my judgment he
had been guilty of wilful default. The post-dating
of assegsments - post-dated by Assessor - ordinary
practice, The y..ason for the practice has nothing
to do with date of issue of return, it is concerned
with period of time within which a tax-payer can
lodge Notice of Objection. This period is thirty
days from the date of service of the notice of as-
sessment. To ensure the taxpayer may have his
full thirty days the notice of assessment is post-
dated at leasit ten days after the date when assess-
ment actually made, I again requested £2,000 pay-
ment. I had seri forms of asgessment which re-
quired a reply within thirty days. The letter I
had from Mr.Mandavia was that I had no prospect of
returns within July. T had assessments made out
first. T was not held up by returns.

The figures in the assessment were directly
related to those given to Mr.Holden on which he
gave evidence yeuterday. They were slightly in-
creased to round figures, The reason being that
until T had received Profit and Loss and Balance
Sheets for which I hagd asked I could not be certalin
that Mr.Mandavia's figures for his professional
income were full and complete. I had prepared
Schedules - Bxhibit B.

SALTER: These not put to witness.
NEWBOLD: Supplied already.

Exanined
1945: 1946: 1947.
Court: Not objectionable.
I showed tax and penalty addition. (These

penalties - this Court is vested with all powers

of Commissioner, One basic difference -~ onus is
on Appellant to prove assessment is excessive.
Penalty 1ls also in Court's discretion. Penalty is
aubtomatic. If no fraud or gross or wilful neglect
whole penalty flles off. If wilful neglect Com-
missioner or new Court can remit portion justirfied
- Newbold). I made assessments and sent them off.
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I received from Mr.Mandavia - copy letter dated
l4th July. Letter F. I regarded letter as a
formal notice of objection and recorded it as such.
1t was addressed to Commissloner. (Taxpayer after
30 days may apply to Commissionsr to review and
advise ~ stage longest - between the assessment
and finality. Taxpayer and Commissioner discuss.
Stage whon Commissioner says h~ will not vary as-
sessment and issues a Notice of Refusal: time bo-
gins %o run for appeal or he may amend the assess-
ment in a way not satisfactory - on date of amend-
ment service - as if Nobtice of Refusal, or amend
notice - taxpayer satisfled or converse, taxpayoer
no necessity for revisal - application for review
and revise tendered).

I took this letter as a hotice of Objection,
The Commissioner replied on 2.7.53. Letter G.
Mr. Mandavia asked for allowance for bad debts. I
did not allow for it. In his discussions with
Mr. Holden asked for a percentage deduction each
year from total fees or nett profits on account of
bad debts. Iegal position regarding bad debts is
the same in Kenya as in the United Kingdom. That
is a trader or professional man may have an allow-
ance against profits of any tiading year or prac-
tice on account of bad debts which he has actually
written off as bad in that year. He may have a
further allowance on account of doubtful debts to
extent that on a valuation of each debt at time he
prepares hls accounts he 1s of opinion that some
part is doubtful of recovery. In so far 8s at
any later date he recovers on account of a debt ac
tually written off he must bring that recovery into
his Profit and Loss account for the year in which
recovery is made. The position in Kenya 1is »re-
solved by Section 14 (d) Act. It is brought into
account. The valuation of doubtful debts and
writing off of bad debts must be done at the end
of the particular year of account the profits of
which are to be subject of year of assessment. The
debt has to be proved bad to the satisfaction of
the Commissioner.

Mandavia has never placed before me documents
that any debt is bad from doubtful. It 1is the
practice to redquire schedule of names and addresses
of debtors to be furnished to Authority. Complete
schedule of amounts claimed for doubtful debts
again not produced with names and addresses. I can
see no difficulty in providing such a schedule. He
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shows amounts owing to him and it should be a simple
matter for him to state which of those individual
amounts were never paid to him and those where he
is doubtful of full recovery. He also asked for

an allowance fTor depreciation on books - not &llowed.

We allow deduction on renewals of books. If an
Annual Practice for 1950 and one got one for 1955
the costs would I+ allowed as a charge against
profits. No allowance made for additlons.

Lettor G. I received no reply. I 1igsued a
reminder., TILetter H, 1.9.33. I recelved no reply.
I wrote on 16.9.b3. Letter I. I received no re-
ply. I roceived reply dated 9.10.53. Letter J.

A notice: liability for 1952. Said he had sent
for books and would send balance sheets, etc. I
sent him those relurns asked for on 26.5.53. I
have never received those returns or balance sheets
or accounts in any form for those years. I heangd
him say he had filled in a return of income for
yoeayr 1931. Thet has not been received by me. Mr.
Mandavia says ho completed it a few days ago, it
may not have reached my desk. Attompts were made
to obtain some payment from Appellant. An assess-
moent had been issued and a Notice of Objection ra-
celived. Section 81 Act they enable me to enforee
tax not in dispute, notice given. Payment of tax’
in abeyance except right to collect tax not in dis-
pute. £2,000 tax was not in dispute. I preparad
a schedule showing amount of tax payable for last
four years up to 1950; - 1947 - 148 - 149 - 150
based on figures supplied by Mr. Mandavia giving
him, while not admitting legality, 10% allowance
for bad debts and certain sums shown in trial bal-
ances as inecreas¢<+ in wvalue of his library; persoral
allowances and children's allowances 1in accordance
with statements he had made to Mr. Holden in Sep-
tember 1951. Such allowances not legally clalim-
able in absence of a completed return. Having made
all these deductions and allowances I set out a
calculation on tax payable for four years - 1948 -
1951 with a total of £2,781/7/-. Since these cal-
culations cover four years only out of sight I was
of opinion £2,000 was a very reasonabls sum to be
treated as not in dispute. I soent calculations

to him with explanatory letter and asked for a
payment on account of £2,000. I received no reply
or any sum in payment. TLetter I.

Adjourned £1i1l1 22,12,55. 1000 hours.
A. L. Cram.
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22.12.,35.
Recalled: MR. MARTIN: Warned still on oath.
Examination continued: NEWBOID:

Q. Did you know of Mr.Mandavia's movements in 19547

A. He had returned to Rast Africa. On 8.1. I wrote
letter M. requesting him to cail. He replied on
11.1. He informed me he had been 1llcensed to
practise in Tanganylka Territory and had an office
in Dar-es-Salaam,. Some of his important books
were in Dar-eg-Salaam and would call 1f a personal
interview was necessary. I replied letter P on
12.1.54, I received no reply. I wrote on 8th
April, 1954, letter Q. I then issued on 16.3,34
Notices of Refusal; Notice of Objection acknow-
loedgod dated July 1953. In a letter accompanyilng
Notices of Refusal I directed attention to romedies
5.5.54. I received a telegram dated 13th July,
1954, from Mr., Mandavia, fifty-nine days after
issue of notices of refusal. Under datoe 14.7.34
I had an official notice of intention to appeal.
On 14.10.54 I received a letter from Mr.Bechgaard,
advocate. i

SALTER: Objects. Not relevant - no proof of
agency - not his advocate at that time.

NEWBOLD: Letter put to Mr.Mandavia from Mr.Bech-
gaard and cross-examination of Mandavia on inter-
view with Mr.Martin. Not an exhibit. It was in
relation to Mr.Mandavia. As a result I replied
on 15.10.54 to Mr.Bechgaard. I saw Mr. Mandavia
on 9.12.54. I discussed with Mr.Mandavia certain
proposals put before me by Mr.Bechgaard. He knew
of these proposals. I asked Mr.Mandavia if he had
a copy of letter of 14.11.54 addressed to Mr.Bech-
gaard., So far as I could ascertain he had a copy.
I told him T had arranged the interview if he was
propared to agree the proposals mentioned in the
loetter. I seo Exhibit A. 1t makes certain pro-
posals, I replied in a letter dated 4.11.54. Mr.
Mandavia had seen my roply I understand. Loetter
of 2,11.54, I dictated a note immediately arfter-
wards and asked Mr.Mandavia if he would agres the
terms as set out - Bxhiblt A. My reply +to Mr.
Bechgaard of 4.11.54. These terms included pay-
ment of a deposit of £1,500, the submission of
accounts and balance sheets I had asked for on
26.5.535, before 31.12.54; the deposit of £1,500 to
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be paid on the understanding when final agreement
of 1iabillty reached it would be adjusted up or
down. My letter of 4.11.54 to Mr. Bechgaard had
agroed the terms concerning the deposit. Letter
of 4,11.54, Exhiblt C. Mr.Mandavia said he might
be able to find such a deposit. That he would not
be in a position to submit accounts and balance
sheets by 31.12.54. Before doing anything he
wants an assurance that no charge for penalties
would be imposed. I told him that I might agres
to even further extension of time for submission
of accounts and balance sheets provided he made a
deposit of £1,500. I asked him for a direct ans-
wer of question of a deposit. He again asked
whether we were going to charge penalties. I told
him that the point was covered by para. 3 of my
lotter of 4.11.54. I asked once more for a diroct
answer about the £1,3500. He said he was not pre-
pared to do so unless he had a clear statement as
to what we proposed to do with regard to penalties.
I repeated I could give him no undertaking on that
mattor. He gathered his papers and walked out. I
have had the office records relating to Mr.Deadman
checked. From those records, Mr. Deadman was not
in Nairobi in any office of Income Tax Commission-
er during 1943. From records he went to Dar-es-
Salaam in 1940. He went to Lushoto from Dar-es-
Salaam in 1942, and he returned to Nairobi in 1944.
I did not mention I was making these inquiries
made in this Court. The Composite balance sheet,
I have been engaged on examination of accounts for
a period of over thirty years. Without a vast
amount of further examination these trial balances
are completely valueless. The balance sheet is
related to earnirigs of income from profession and
also to rents from property. In case of a pro-
fessional ? aleng This document, Exhibit
8, has no value in assisting me to arrive at the
true total of income for Mandavia. These do not
show. I should have to see Mr.Mandavia's books.
I should have to have full detalls regarding assets
and liabllities and to have complete statements of
hls property transactions and, in particular, of
rents which he haus received in course of year from
his various properties. Whoen & person in Appell-
ant's position submits a balance sheet, I should
have to expect detailed profit and loss accounts
related to his practice and detailed statements as
to his receipts from and expenditure on his proper-
ties. These would be separatse documents. Thoy
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would show the total profit and loss on that ac-
tivity and those total figures would be reflected
in relation to the balance shest. They would be
shown as credits to his personal capltal account
and there would also be shown his drawings from

the business during each of the years.  Having
heard evidence in this case so far, I can only say
assessments made do not cover the whole of the
taxable income of Mr. Mandavia for the respective
years. In particular thoey do not include his 10
probable total income from properties. The sched-
ule of earnings prepared showing relationship be-
tween Mr. Mandaviat's own flgures of his personal
earnings and the amounts agsessed included one
item of £200 in most years and £250 in one or two
years as income accruing from property. These
figures were baged on statemenis made by Mr.Manda-
via to Mr.,Holden to the effect that he had a half
interest 1in two properties in Victoria Street. He
has stated in cross-examination that in addition 20
he had seven or eight propertises in his own name
and a partnership interest in thirty-two or thirty-
three building plots. I further think that as a
result of tho crogss-examination of Mr.Mandavia it
is - appears -~ also clear ..... It would appear
Mr. Mandavia has been in receipt of profits from
sales of properties which may take form of taxable
income. There 1is still a further item. Mr . Man-
davia referred to mortgages. If he recelved in-
terest on such mortgages that interest would also 30
be taxable income in his hands. Nothing is shown
in balance sheet clearly. Not separately in the
statement.

Questioned by Court: The trial balances. Par-
ticulars of rent from properties. Not shown in

trial balances at all. I should want detalls on

the expenses side, The right hand column -
properties. They ought to show value of property

at date of balance. The figures mean -

Mr. Mandavia 6093.00 in BExhibit 8 would not be 40
necessarily fraudulent. Does not come into ex-
penditure account at all. He did not disclose
Information to Mr. Holden in 1951.

Cross-examined: SATTER:

Q. It was for that puirpose ho went to see Mr,Hol-
den?

A, I heard his evlidence. I believe Mr.Holden as
one~-time member of my staff.



10

20

8%7.

Q. The whole trouble was first partnership with
Mongi and Khanna? A, Yeos.

Q. Any shortcoming or inability to declare a total
income was disclosed to Mr. Holden in 19517

A. In so far as your holding in Victoria Streset.
There 1s no record in Mr, Holden's notes that he
had personally owned properties.

Q. He came and said I cannobt give you information
because of disputes?

A, Yeos,. I accept that.

Q. Did you hear Mr. Holden corroborate Mr.Mandavia.

He came in several times to get his assessment?
L. Yes,

Newbold: He is putting questions to witness, if
my note 1s correct, he is putting it in a way not
in which Mr. Holden gave his evidencs. He put
there was no question to be cleared up other than
bad debts.

I did not say so.

Salter:
Newbold: Putting it in such a way as it was left

with Mr. Holden to make assessment. My note in-
cludes property income, I understood that.

Salter: I am sorry if I did not make it plain,
Q. The object of lr. Holden's visit was to try to
clear up first of all Mr. Mandavia's tax return?
A. Ho had not mads any.

Q. His liability? A. Yeos.

Q. The two matters wore bad debts, motor cars and
library. Mr, Holden agreed with Mr. Mandavia.
what held up declaration of total income was the
partnership disputes?

Q. Mr. Holden said that he had never requested any
further information?

A, It 1s possible. I do not recollect.

Q. No action was taken for seventeen months by your

Department? A, Yos,
Q. Dofault by Department?
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A. Some delay or neglect by Mr. Holden.

Q. Supposing this were the position. A taxpayer
comes 1in. Here are my t#rial balances, and in-
formation I can give you. Ask for more informa-

tion. No action is taken for seventeen months?
A, Not default. Not gross nogligence. Mr.Holden
was exceedingly busy. I hold no brief for Mr,

Mandavia.

Q. The Department is adopting a correct attitude
in blaming all on Mr., Mandavia?

A, It is fully Justified. Mr. Mandavia guilty by
wilful default. 1943 - not making .....c... .

Q. Grossly neglectful of Department?

A. Mr. Holden failed to clear up matter. I reached
Nairobl in 1952.

Q. For a year you wore aware of no gction?
A. In May, 1953, I found file and at once.

Question by Court: Drastically?

A. T gave him a full opportunivy to deal with the
whole question.

Q. For ten months you were Senior 0fficer over Nr.
Holden when no action was being taken on file. Do
you blame subordinate or accept some?

A. I had no knowledge of Mr.Mandavia.
responsible, It was my duty to find out.
a responsible officer, Mr. Holden, who was
due attention to all matters under review.

T am not
I had
giving

Q. You were brought out to clear up chaos?

A, No, to take charge of Branch, not chaos, if any
existed.

Q. The Branch was concerned to assoss?

A, To examine accounts and returns with a view to
ascertaining returns are falirly complete.

Q. The Tax Department was hopelessiy behind work
in 19517 A, T was not here in 1951.

Q. In 19537

A, I am not concerned with the ordinary machinery
of Department.

Q. Mr. Fisher said if a taxpayer came forward and

10

20

30



10

20

30

89.

was frank, every reasonable attltude was taken to-
wards him? A, Yeos,

Q. He considersd Mr.Mandavia had been quite frank?

A, How could he say so. I do not recollect it. I

do not think he was In a position to say it. I did

?ot hear him say so. Mr.Mandavia may have spoken
0 him.

Q. Mr.Mandavia!'s case was treated as a special one?

A. No. When I took over papers, Mr., Mandavia had
interviewed Mr.Hclden, then a delay of  twelve
months. No indication on papers that he was be-
ing treated as a special case.

Q. Mr. Holden received certain instructions from
Mr .Fisher and took file back? A, Yos.

Q. Treating it in a special manner? A. Yes,
Q. Mr. Holden told you? A, No.

Q. Did you consult with Deputy Commissioner?

A. No.
Q, Did you ask M», Holden? A, Yes,

Q. Did he not tell you he had to try to clear mat-
ter up and go back to Commissioner? A. No.

Q. You at once wrote letter of 22nd May, Exhiblt
22 A. Yeos,

Q. It was clear to you Mr.Mandavia had been wrilting

to and interviewed Mr. Holden? A, Yes,

Q. He was out of Kenya? A. Yos,

Q. Did you ask office for London address?
A, No. I do not think so.
Q. Look at letter "B". A, Yes,

Q. You found papnrs, coples of trial balances and
incomplete stateionts?

Q. If Mr. Mandavia had been writing to Mr. Holden
whose duty was 1t?

A, Mr, Holden's, so long as he handled case.

Q. You say accurate records?
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A. A trial balance indicated silrict accounts with
debtors and creditors, and details of private
affairs in books, but much more information was
required to prepare trial balances.

Q. You would have expected Department to ask?
A, Yes.

Q. You knew Mr, Mandavia was in England. Was 1t
reasonable to ask him to submit accounts?

A, I said with as little delay as possible.

Q. His requesting Mr. Holden about bad debts was 10

In your opinlion not correct?

A, I went on to say no reason for guery, percen-
tage allowances.

Q. He had not got these records?
A, No. I did not ask for a l1list of bad debts.

Q. Paragraph 2. I shall require a full statement
of property, etc., names and box numbers. Was
that reasonable?

A, Not by return of post, as l1ittle delay as possi-
ble. 20

Q. Bven in your letter No.P, 12th January, 1954, I
am prepared to accept preparation of necessary ac-
counts may take some little time.

A, Time was dependent on access to books.
learned Mr. Mandavia was not back in Nairobi.

T had

Q. What period of time 4id you expect on 26th May?
A, Three months if he had access to his books.

Q. So you then sent notices of returns to be com-
pleted and submitted along with accounts you
should ask? A, Yes, 30

Q. Your estimate. He could not comply in thirty

days?

A. Yes,
tended.

In case of absence the period can be ex-

Q. The rough figures - in spite of accurate ac-

counts? A, Yes, they were.

Q. It was duty of your Department to take matter
up? A. It was.

Q. On 26th May, 1954, he was asked to furnish
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detailed inform:tion which you kmew hs could not In the
complete at leart writhin three months? A, Yes. BSupreme Court

Q. You sont him return to fill up?

Q. The nexy step is that you were informed by let- Respondent's

ter of 24th June, 1055, of Mr.Mandavia's position?  vrdence.
A. Yes, No.1ll.
C. Martin

Q. Paragraph 3. Mr.Holden had promised provision-
al assessmenii? (recalled)

A. I accepbted 1. Mandaviats statement. 22nd December,

1955.

Q. D1d you ask Mr. Holden why he had not?

A. I 3id ask, Te was otherwise engaged. Matter Cross-

put on one side. Examination -
continued.

Q. If Mr.Mandavio led to believe Holden was to take
action, you could not blame Mandavia for delay?

Aa N.OO

Q. Latter "E". ©Notice of assessment. He could
not comply with letter of 26th May bofore assess-

ment? A, Yeos,

Q. Based on information he had supplled seventeen

menths before? A. Yes,

Q. Computed by Mr. Holden?
A. Yes, He signed original.

Q. In June, 19533, upon information he suppliled
nearly two years before? A, Yes.

Q. You said yesterday assessments made under Soc-
tion 729 A, Yeos,

Q. Three reasons you saigd. First was, it was only
Section you could go back more than seven years?

A, Yes.

Q. You had asked for returns from 1943 year of as-

sessment. You could have got returns and assessed

him under Section 71(2) or (3) and subsequently
serve additional assessments under 729

A, No. T could not assess over seven years under
Sec.71.

Q. Tou could havs gserved under Section 71°?

A, Not an additional assessmoent under Section 72
unless assessment.

Q.\You could have made an assessmont undor Section
71 if returned? A, Yes,
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Q. Having made an assessment under 71 serving
additional asgessment under 72 if satisfled of
wilful default?

A. T cannot answer it as it stands. If assessed
under 71 and, at a later date, found fraud or wil-
ful default I could serve additional assessment
under 72. I could not assess under 71 for years
outside seven. Under 71, up Lo seven years.

Q. If assessed at a less amount or default, serve
additlionally under Section 72. A, 72.

Q. Therefore 72 was not the only sectlon under
which he could have been assessed, 71 also?

A. It was only sectlon under which I could make a
flrat assessment over seven ye: rs, I could have
used two sections.

Q. Reason was delay because he would not return
£111 July and that there was a default. Delay,
default and seven year period? A, Yes.

Q. So far as delay concerned it would not have
been material? - A, It might have been.

Q. Had he completed his forms ..e was then liable
to assessment about 3rd July? A, Yes,

You would have as-
A. Yes,

Q. Thirty days to complete.
segsed arfter 3rd July?

Q. Delay was not material, you could still have
aggessed him thirty days arfter, 72 does not
matter?

A. I could have assessed him around 30th July, but
for years out of date under Section 72.

Q. Payable on 5th August. Could have made an as-
sessment under Sectlon 71, payable on same time if
not before? A. Later.

Q. Before 5th August, Section 717

A. Payment would not be due before 5th August. I
had no returns.

Q. You could have assessed him on 4th July, 19527
A, Yes,
Q. When you say he was in default. Since 1951
Xepartment aware of the exact position?

. Yas,
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Q. And could have assessed under Section 729
A, Yes.

Q. When you took ovar and sent forms, 26th May, you
agsessed under Sactlon 727 A. Yes.

Q. Wny sond forms first?

A, Two reagons. Mirst because I wanted particulars

of income and allowances ne could claim,
Q. To make agsessment? A. No.

Q. Why did you not on 26th May assess him. Why
bother. It could not matter?

A. It was not necessarily the action I meant to
take on 26th May. I subsequently learned he was
out of Nairobif

Q. On 26th May, you meant to proceed in ordinary
way?

A, If I had intended to assess on return, I would

not have asked for returns.

Q. What you did was to change ming on recelpt of
his letter of contlnued absence from Nairobi?

Q. Was it not more correct your idea of Section 72
arose after you bicame acqualnted with judgment in
case handed in?

A. I could not have been affected by 1t, I was not
aware of 1t,. The Judgment was made later.

Q. You 4id assess him under Section 71, now under
Section 72° A. You impugn nmy veracity.

Q. I am testing your credibility. A. Very well.

Q. If your assessment is based on informatlon two
years previously, no point waiting for 26th May?

A, Possibly not.
Q. Doss not affect your mind as to subordinate ac-

ting under 71 or 727 A. Probably not.

Q. Letter D of 15th June, 1954. You refer to as-
sessments subjeciu to adjustment? A, Yes,
Q. You refused to amend? A, Yes,

Q. You refused tn amend because he did not want to
pay £2,0007

A. No. Notice of refusal was in no way connected
with the £2,000.
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Q. Look at letter Q, date 8th April, 1954. Lagt
paragraph. You request immediate remittance of
£2,000. If you fail -~ threat of procosdings?
You are saying this, if you do not pay £2,000 we
refuse to amend and take proceedings?

A. No, I can give notice to provide
tax.

security for

Q. Proceedings for recovery of duty?

A, Yes. Serving of a notice to give security; no
relation to a refusal to amend. 10

Q. Never amended?
A, No. No papers have been put in.

Q. Assessments are inaccurate-

A. To the best of my judgment they may or may not
be, They are inadequate.

Q. Wo assess you; we have not amended it; they are
Inaccurate? A. T think they are inadequate.
Q. Inaccurate? A, Yes, Up not down.

Q. Pull information as regard:. to large debts.

Taken into account, might be a revision down? 20

A. I had not accepted £9,000 as a correct figure.
It could be remotely possible a revision down.
Liablility for four years only, not whole of total
liability.

Q. Tax 1948 to 1951. Four years?

A, Yes. After granting allowances for bad debts

and personal allowances, still more due than
£2,000. Most of .later letters refer to £2,000,

but other remarks are in them. Iater it is treated

as a deposit not in respect of tax not in dispute. 30
I had still not been supplied with figures. On his

own Tlgures tax not In dispute was in excess of
£2,000. Mr. Towler was then an Assessor in the
Collection Branch. Letter L.

Q. Letter L. Last paragraph?

A. £2,000 had not changed over. I had asked for
payment on account. He had refused. I had then
pointed out to him that despite submission of a
Notice of Objection the Commissloner was entitled

to collect tax not in dispute. I had pointed out 40
to him in a schedule with own figures, £2,000 was '
clearly not in dispute.
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Q. Letter K. A. Yes.

Q. When you saw Mandavia in Dar-es-Salaam he
worried by question of penaltles? A, Yes.

Not in dispute?

was

Q. Yos, but he asked about penalties. He was not
willling to settle while it remained unsettled?

A, He was unwilling to make any progress at all
till the matter wus settled. X
Q. You gave reason of wilful default. He was a

practlsing advocate and of education. He must have
been aware of liability to tax?

A, Are there no other grounds alleged?

g

Q. That is your ground? A, Yes,

Q. In the circumstances of Mr.Holden and Mr. Flsher
do you rely on it still? A, Yeos,

Q. Mr.Holden gaid he got the impression Mr. Fisher
was not going to impose penaltles? A. Yes,

Newbold: Mr.Holden did not say that would treat
him leniently.
Salter: I accept that.

Crogs-examination contlinued:

Q. In 1951 man tells everything, 1s entitled to be
treated differently from a wilful defaulter?

A, Yes,. After co-operation to the full.

Q. According to orwn evidence the Department was as
mich in default ~om 1951 to 1955. A, Yes.

Q. The Department was more in fault than Mr.Manda-
via?
A. Delay was due to inattention in Department.

Q. Up to 1953 there was co-oporation from Mr.
Mandavia?

A. From 1951. 1o was asked to give no further
information.

Q. That period asked for an assessment he could
not got? 4, Yos, on his evidencs.

Q. More on his part or the Department?

A, Pirst three months fifty-fifty. Aftor three
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months Department neglected to give attention to
ocase, Unco-operative on part of the Department.

Q. Your real complaint is not what happened after
19519 A. 1943 and 1950 is my real complaint.

Q. Mr. Mandavia went and called in 1943 and 1945°?

A, He says so. There 1s no rccord. They are not
infallible nor his memory infallibls.

Q. The Department would be in fault 1f records not
kopt? A. Yes.

Q. You are influenced by letter of 26th May and 10
after? A, Only leniency of treatment.

Q. He did not comply wilth letter of 26th May, 1953.
That affects question of leniency.

A, If you remove question of £2,000 I would accept
it.

Ro-examined by Newbold:

Q. You heard Mr.Salter ask youv whether your atten-
tion was directed to Section 7 after he referred
to case he put in?

Salten: I d4id not put it that way. 20

A. I had never heard of judgment till Mr. Salter
produced it.

Q. Had you been asked before this case the Section?
A, No.

Questi-on by Court: I am particularly concerned

with fraud or wilful doefault and sections under

which T can assess. I have nover made an assess-

ment under Section 71 in my life. I deal with
Section 72. I was only interested in dealing

with cases of fraud or wilful default. I only 30
thought about these Sections after Mr. Salter's
opening, I have roead Section "72. I have never

made uce of Sectlon 71 or given instructions to
agssess under Section 71. I did not assess Mr.
Mandavia till after his reply to me.

Re-axamined Newbold:

Mr. Holden sald there was trouble with part-
nership, but no reason why he should not have given
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details of private practice, both his practice and
property, Hr. Mandavia might have taken threo
months to make retuins. The preparation of de-
talled proflt aad loss wccounts, balance sheete.
Ho sald he nad a ¢ysiem of book-keeping. BEven from
scratch would %ake thraa montha. The impression I
had from his allepod records, ho had extracted
trial bulances. laving reached that stage three
months was a maziaum period. I could not blame
delay Septemher 12051 - 1953. Ho contlinusd delay
from 1253 to 1955, and the early period of 1943 to
1950, in nw letter I have always sald the asgess-
ments were asubjociy Lo adjustment and still would
be. .

Newbold: Query?

—m s

ROO.DGW. A. LO Cram.

Respondenti's case cloged,

No. 12.

ADDRESSES BY COUNSEL

Jiudge's Notes of addresses by Counsel:

Newbold: Taxpayer in end of 1955 not pald any tax
since inception of tax in 1937, it warrants fullest
investigation. Procedural law of assessment and
collection. Not substantive. Income Tax Act,
1952, Section 1. 1st January, 1951. Paragraph
1, Schedule 5. Tax chargeable 1951. Procedural
provisions Section 8 to 13 apply to tax chargeable
in arrears. EFroviso- new provisions should not
apply to prejudice.

Assessmentg: 1942 - 1930. Substantive provisions
are those of 0'd Grdinance, Chapter 254. Proced-
ural of Act. Urnder Ordinance, year of assessment
- year in which assessment made, subsequeni to year
of Income. Act .- assessment year succeedlng year
of income, Will refer to year of incume 1942 un-
der Ordinance, year of assessment, 1945.

Sectilon 43 Ordinance - Section 49 Act (1).
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Sectlon under which Mr. Mandavia could have bseen
required to make a return. The Section is per-
missive. Section 43(2) - 59 Act. Notice to Com-
missioner 1ls chargeable. EBffect in year 1043.
Duty of Mr. Mandavia before 15th October, 1942, that
he was chargeable with tax in as much as he had
not sent in a return. Same in relation to each of
succoeding years. Year of intome 1950 - duty to
report liability to Commissioner prior to 15th Oc-
tober, 1951. Various powers - Sections - not con- 10
carned. Section 55 Ordinance, - Section 71 Act
(1) (2) (3). Commissioner may determine amount
and assoss accordingly. Section 71 comes within
Part 10 of Act, applies procedurse even if substan-
tive law is in 0ld Ordinance. Sectlion 56 Sectlon
72 Act. Now apply to tax under old Ordinance.

Section 71 is in practice applied where asg-
sessmont made in year following year of income,
Section 74 1ls in practice applied where 1issue of
back duty, subseguent to year following year of 20
income. They could be used in either cass. It
may be the practice ls as stated by Mr. Fisher.

Section 72 1s dlvided int~ two parts. Powsr
to assess or to make out an ac iitlonal assessment,
only exercised within seven years of yoear of
income. Provision to go back further if satisfied
fraud or wilful default. Section 72, no issue of
fraud or wilful default arises unless earlier than
seven yoars.

In this case the first three assessments for year 30
of income 1942, 1943, 1944 can only be made if Com-
missioner satisfied of wilful default or fraud and
Court so satisfied. Proviso 1s only applicable

to first three assessments under review. Do not

go back more than seven years. When assessment

made . Then under Section 74 Act. Procedural sec-
tion. Commissioner - served on taxpayer. (2)
Dispute apply by Notice of Objection In writing.
Grounds of assegsment. Exhibit from Appellant,
letter, treated as a Notlce of Objection. At that 40
stago dickering takes place, most frequently when
estimated assessment made. Relates to income. No
dickering. ©No return made, estimated estimate,

or return not accepted, estimated assessment. Try

to agree upon income. Not tax payable, but in-

come.

Section (4). Commissioner did not agreo.



10

20

30

40

99.

Notice of Objection was sent. Section 75 Act.
Notice of refusal to amend served. Not satisfac-
tory to taxpayer. Unless steps taken the assess-
ment is final. LT not satisfied has to appeal to
Local Committee or to Court. If to Committee -~
Saction 78 (1) (5). Important. Oonus . Section
(6) Order. Bffect is give Court as res integra.
A1l powers of Comnisgsioner. Now to determine the
agssessment. Section 79 Appeal. Section 81.
Collection - portion of tax. Sectlon 40 (28 Ordi-~
nance), To deal with Sectlon 28 part of substan-
tive tax, year of income 1951. Section 27 additimal
tax as penalty. (2) Revision. Remit. If default
in making a return or notice, then automatically
law imposes treble tax. Simple question is, has
he failed to give return or notice, if so the law
imposes treble tax. Assessment automatically
contains a treble tax. If default not occasioned
automatic remission; if did arise, he may make such
remigsion as he thinks fit, The assessment would
automatlcally have the treble tax. Now to decide
1t, wilful neglect remit all penalty. If satlsfied

grounds for default remit part. (3) 28, Import-
ance when assessment made under Section 71. (56)
(72) Ccase on topilc. case law: - Section (5) and

(6). Section 78. Onus of proof. Order E.A.C.A.
No.l5. 1 B,A.T.C. Page 124, Page 128. Briggs,

Justice of Appeal 129. 128 last paragraph - po-

gsition same where taxpayer appeals direct. 129.

Appellant has to produce evidence assessment 1s

excessive, To satisfy Court. Not excoptlonal

position. Privy Council Ceylon. Gemenl Bus Com-
pany Limited. 1952 A.C. 571. In pari materia.

577. 581. Same approach in case cItéd by Appellant.

The estimated assessments have to be disproved
and to establish some other figures, How hss he
he done so. In case handed in Appellant has not
produced books of accounts. Bits of paper, trial
balances are quite incapable of proving anything
without books, No expert evidence is required to
prove that, Does not prove existence or non-

existence of income. Case 11, 1 E.T.C. page 94.

Page 102. Persuusive if not binding. Paragraph
10. Circumstances, no return, no notice. 28(2)
fraud ste.

Claims for allowances, Bad debts, etc. Ap-
pellant is entitled to & deduction for bad or
doubtful debts. Section 14. Substantive pro-
vision, look to Ordinance. Section 13 (1) (c).
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Before Appellant can be allowed to deduct bad
debts must be proved to satlsfaction of Commiss-
ioner to be bad. Has the Commissioner exercised
discretion judicially in not allowing any deduc-
tion for bad debts. Court can substitute own
discretion. Onus on Appellant, bears onus, got
to prove they are bad at this stage.

Claim for Library deducticn. How 1s claim
made. In respect of expenditure on new books,
relates to a capital ivem. Broadly difference
botween tree and fruilt. Capital outlay, enduring
benefit. In practice, Department always &8llows
roplacements as a revenue expsnditure. Courts have
always given place to practice of Department unless
contrary to law. Decisions not here yet, but in
United Kingdom. Bxpenditure “n relation to new
books -~ capital. Expenditure in relation to re-
placements - income.

No evidence to make any allowance. The same
position in relation to bad debts. Nothing of year
or what debts are bad for what amount or how they
became bad.

Porsonal allowances. Pe 2t of Act deals with
thils. Section 35 of Act - 26 of Ordinance. Claim
was never made upon the form. In case handed in,
same point came up. He rofused to allow personal
allowances, Claims had not been made.

Facts. Comment to section under which assess-
ment made. Mr. Martin says Section 72, reasons
given. Post dated, three reasons given:- Section
71. Post dating, point, post dated to exactly
thirty days. 30th May - 26th June made on 16th,.
Proof, made under Section 71. Own wltness - prac-
tice in existence since 193Y%. Letter D in proof
of fact made under Section 71 (3). How can one
extract from letter D made under Section 71 (3).
Mr. Martin dealing with some assessments which had
to be made under Section 72 and he was a "Section
72 man". Section Y1, Fisher. Made in yoar fol-
lowing year of income, practice. Y2 used in every
other year. Rithoer section could be used subject
to this, 71 could never be used beyond seven years.
Falr to say elther could be used within the soven
years. Practice. Genoral tenor of Act. Obvi-
ously intended by the Legislature. Normal case
yoear of incomo elapsed, Commissioner sent out a
form of roeturn. Improper to seosk to make any
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aggesgméent untill he had received it, save in excep-
tional circumstances, Section 71 designed to deal

wvith assessment following year of income. 72 back
agsessments, Tn any oevent criticism of way in
which assesgssuent veade and time it was made. Mr.
Martin facod with position, file of a person who
haa never made a raturn or paid any tax. Has on
c¢ame file nobte of interview. Taxpayer has given
certain figures &.ad asked for assessment to be

ma.do . Appellant said he was asking for his assess-

ment to be made, a provisional assessment. Mr.
Martin faced with this, In spite of these requests
finds gross negleclt in the Department. I do not
seok to deny gross neglect in Depariment in falling
to take any actilon bhetween September 1951 and May
1933. If Mr. Helden had required additional fig-
ureg he might have been justified to defer assess-
ment. For some reasons not known, nothing was
done - gross neglect. I admit that. Mr., Martin
Taxpayer has at long last come and given some in-
formation, asked for provisional assessment, and
nothing done. Ho tcok immediate action, letter B.
Asks for certain additional information and en-
closes forms of returns up to 1953. Figures gilven
Mr. Mandavia were not sufficlent to make an actual
agsassment, They included only his professional
income in an abbreviated and unsatisfactory form.
Mr. Martin was duty bound to ask for information in
lettor B. How could it be supplied, it IXIs said,
Mr. Mandavia in England, Cart before horse, in-
formation back to 1942 requlred and any normal
person would have information asked for in 1943.
Mr. Holden said he asked Mr. Mandavia for further
information.

Salter: He nevey asked for further information.

Newbold: Rvidence is he asked Mr. Mandavia for

property accounts and bad debts and would not ac-
cept 10% as principle in 1953. Reasonable agsump-

tion that already got out if not before 1951 but

after 1951 whether or not asked for. Normal position

with every businers or professional man at end of
year. He wanted information as far back as 1942,
Not unreasonable even if Mr. Mandavia was in Lon-

don. Mr, Mandavia said only a few minutes from
stage of trial balance to produce picture. Play
made about difficulties in relation to partnership.
Mr. Khanna affected only ono of all these years.
Thirteen months at the most affected only two of
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those years. How can that partnership be dragged
in in relation to 1946, 1947, 1948, 1949, 1950. It
had nothing to do wlth these years. It was a red
herring like so many other things.

Partnershlp. Property accounts. I accept may
have been some difficulty in property owned in
partnership. Great uncertairiy to thirty o044
building plots. Up to 1948 - three -~ then two
joint properties. Extraordinary one of these,
when sold in 1948, partner handed over 67,000/-.
Appears in balance sheet as a receipt. I asked
about that, only two since 1948. But there werse
a8 number of other properties. Nothing prevented
him from finalising his accounts in these proper-
tles except to escape as long =s possible burden
of tax every citizen must bear. Red herring, gross
neglect accepted by Tax Department in 1951. Noth-
ing at all fto prevent returns being made or full
accounts given of earnings except 1943, profession-
al earnings and property joint earnings. If a tax
payer had to awalt settlement of a dispute before
making a return. Would be few taxpayers; if he
has a dispute he does not make a return or pay
tax he can refuse to make a re“urn or pay tax.
There are only two grounds placsed before Court.
Only grounds for delay in making returns are two
disputes with Monji and Khanna. Khanna, profess-
ional earnings one year, Monji over a number of
years - had the two properties. Appellant had a
number of other properties in his name; is that
sufficient justificatlion for Appellant not making
returns; he 1s a member of legal profession. Mr.
Mandavia, in Kenya, has also pretended to have somo
knowledge of accounting, income tax a feature of
accountancy. Own evidence, he was aware of these
requlroments. In 1953 wrote letter attached. 1In
1945 he says he went to Income Tax Department and
received a return. We do not med to rely upon
presumption, actions prove that he knew it. What
did he do, in 1943, he got a return which he did
not 111 in, 1942 incomo, no question of Mr.Khanna
arises. Propertiesa; he had earnings and proper-
tles. He dl1d not fill a return. 1944, never went
near Department - 1945, 1946, 1947, 1948, same
thing applies. Advocate and accountant aware of
the requirements of the law, failed to intimate to
Commissioner sach year. Actions speak for them-
selves., Wilful default, gross negligence; if that
is not, I find it difficult to conceilve circumstan-
ces in whieh 1t would be wilful. Wilful negligence,
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Bowen L.J. In re Young, 31 Ch., Div. 168, page 1%Y5.
Knows what he is doing, intends to do what he 1is
doing and 1is a free agent adopted Re (i Fire
Insurance Company Limlted, 1925 Ch. 407. "wiiful"
default or negligence - person who knew what he
was doing. He knew what he was dolng. He knew
of liabllity and he did not comply with it. That
ls wilful defauli and justified Commissioner in
going under Section 72 for three years - unless
wilful default - 1943, 1944, 1945. Some lack of
action in my submission, gross or wilful neglect.
Section 28 (2) of the Ordinance with the result
that automatic penalty is imposed subject to a
power of remission. 1 do not need to doal any
further with toplc of wilful neglect. Knows he
mist do something and fails to do it over olight
yoears, then I coniess I do not know what to bring
within the torm.

Neglect of Department, justifiable criticism
levelled, neglect, default. I accept that, in that
is, in relation to sevonteen months. Here we have
a period of eight years to start off with and two
years subsequently. It matters not how neglectful
Department was since 1951, 1t does not excuse ne-
glact by taxpayer. Default or not, not exclusive
of Tax Department. Department d4id not make an
ostimated assessment or call for additional figures
does not mean Appellant not gullty of default. It
existed long before and contlnues to exist. It
continues, no matter who else is guilty of neglect.
Independont of neglect of Department. Department
in dofault Goes not reduce Appellant's gross ne-
glect. Up to June, 1951; first time informed Tax
Department, apart from one visit in 1945. In June
1951, he was in default for purposes Section 28
and Section 72. The Department in default. An-
other stage, I accept no blame attaches to Appellant
from 1931 to May 1953, for argument, May 1953,
letter is written. BEvery one 1ls proper and reas-
onably phrased. Lettsr for estimated esstimates,
adjusted 1f you make returns asked for. Returns
and information asked for, at no stage is one
tittle of further information supplied. Now at
end of 1955, since May 1953.requests contlnually
made, not one tittle of further information supplied
to Department. A furthopr example of gross neglact
and wilful default. In coming to a view, Court
can take into account attitude in other years of
agsessmoent. Up to thls year he hags not made one
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return until - box - he made a vreturn a few days
ago for 1951, Even although he knows of these,
back to 1951, no return until one made two days
ago. From 1937 to end of 1955 Appellant has paid
no tax, a unique situvation. Extraordinary, own
evidence, anxious o pay tax. Positlion of person
anxious to pay successful in avoiding payment all
these years of paying any tax. Most strict en-
guiry, considerable amount of explanation Dbefore
one could say he was not guilty. One year with
Mr. Khanna and with Mr. Monji in relation to two
or three properties. Seen Appellant in the box.
At one stage I considered if I should retire and
give evidence. It went to crodibility I did not.
Beforo cage started I informed wmy learned friend
of substance of telephone convorsation. Gonoeral
Impression of Mr, landavla, n.t a pleasant one.
Two pleces of evidence, offer of £1,000. End of
examindtion-in-chief, even last woek he offered to
pay £1,000. Departmoent said £5,000. Making a
bargain offer to settle and Dopartment rejecting
it. He admitted conversation took place, not with
Department but with me and while he would not
agree it was an application for adjournment he sald
it was for a stand over. Crcsg-examination, prob-
abilities of case; picture he was trying to create,
distorted picture. Certain facts taken and dis-
torted to serve his own ends.

Mr. Mandavia objecting to penalties. Had it
not been for penalties he would have paid. Usod
"plackmail" in other words he was hard done by and
because of thls he would not pay, and tryilng ¢to
show hard and grasping was tho Department and prej-
udiced they were because he would not agree. Then
gave in evidence of Notice of Refusal, a fow days
after he saw Mr. Martin. That again, he was
forced to admit, was Incorrect, trying to create
impression of expression which was false. Slippery
and oily throughout his contact with Department
and throughout examlination in the box. He could
not answer a question fairly, he always must evade
and answer something else and twisted and distorted
and tried to give wrong lmpression. His own pro-
fession has rejectod and ejected. He should not
be acceptod as credible in evidence.

Construction of Statutes. "Has he succeeded
in throwing burden off on fellow citizens" Taxing
Statutoe construed neithor against Crown or person
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taxed to enabtle Judges to find. Sole question is,
apart from main flrst ground of appeal, has Ap-
pellant discharged onus that assessments were ex-
cessive. The documents produced are worthless, a
balance sheet of a professional person would havae
an income and expendlture account. Bxpenses of
profession and fees received balance on profit side
taken to balance :heet and appear there. Deduc-
tion, personal drawings. Same with rent. Rent gc-
count all properties owned by Appellant, left side
expenses. Rates. Repairs. Right, re turn in-
come balance on profit side carried over tolxﬂanqe
sheet, A cloear plcture of position. No sugh
picture shown. If such a picture presented, Court
cannot dotermino this 1is corroct till 1ook at
books. No evidence to satisfy Court that theso
assessments are ercessive. Evidence 1s to con-
trary. They tally with own figures. He 1is en-
titled to no deductions. Rentals estimated at
£300 - 1948, 1949, 1950. Evidence that rental
income was higher - admitted he lived in his house,
£175 per annum. Estimated that in relation ¢to
three properties ho made an income of over £300
per annum in relation to other properties in his
own name, Income £35 to £40 poer month. He would
not over-estimate it. That figure alone at £50
is £600 per annum. On general factors of casé no
evidence, apart from evidence to satisfy - all
evidence is that this 1s an under assessment.

Three yeoars out of time. Wilful default.

Remission of penalties. Gross neoglect. In
circumstances of this case there 1is no ground
whatsoever for Court to romit any part of those
penalties, up to nnd including year 1949. As ro-
gards 1950, difforent circumstances apply. Appel-
lant camoe to Department 1931. Ho admlttedly came
before 15th October, 1951. Completely different
factors exist for 1950. Had 1t not been for his
attitude since 1953 I would suggest entire penalty
for 1950 be remitted, but he has been continually
asked for inxormation. Difficult to give before
January, 1954. Time and time again before he has
failed to produce one figure,. These are such as
to preclude an entire remission for 1950. I sub-
mit, discretion, penalty should be one third of
penalty.

Grounds of appeal -

(1) That ground of appeal relates to Section
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1. Whole evidence made undsr Section 72. Gwn

wltness says so. That ground falls unless under
Section 71. Rvidence is 1t is not, even if 1t
wore clrcumstances are such, Appellant asking,
not a good ground, dealt with by Section 75 of the
Act.

(2) Appellant has yet failed to make returns.
No condition was attached to his making returns.
Request for £2,0600, was on account, agsessments
under 81 related to tax not in dispute.

(3), Going back prior to six years. Issue of
wilful default.

(4) The accounts are suitnitted in respect of
professional earnings. They aro under assessments.
Made in accordance judgment of Mr. Martin. Law
Companies case.

(3) Agreement, called two people, neither has
given evidence of any such agreement. Mr. Fisher
called Mr, Holden so he could hand Mandavia forms
of return. Mr. Fisher never sald anything of an
agreement, No doubt if full disclosure had been
made he would have been treatsd more leniently. He
might have had some remission. But assuming
agreement, does not effect power now in hands of
Court to apply law.

(6) Tax follows automatically once. income
ascertained and penalty ascertained. Ietters,
respondent willing to make adjustmoent if he could
get figures to show actual income. Even Court has
gtlll to get these figures.

(7) What does 1t mean, have to hear these
grounds.

Failed to discharge onus, Default for first
three years, gross neglect. Penalties upon all
1950 -~ last year be reduced to one third. Could
increase assessments as to property income.

Adjourned till 23rd Decembsr, 19553. 10.00 hours.

A, L. Cram.
23r4d December 1955,

Court as bsfore,.

(2) For Assessee, Selbter Q.C. addresses Court.

Question. Prejudico. Obviously an obvious
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prejudlce against a wman who has made no return or In the
payment of tax. Authorities in opening address. Supreme Court
Tax liability construction. ILetter of law that ——

matters, Negleut on part of Appellant to complete No.12
returns up to year 1951. If evidence accepted, )
interview between scmeone - Mr. Deadman - reasons Addresses by

he explained, 1943. Second visit in 1945. Saw Counsel.
someone. Mr. Drdmen - believed, he was there in

1945, In 1951, he made a frank disclosure to Mr. (2) por
Fisher. Mr.Helden called in to sort matters out. pggogseo.
Mr.Holdentto ex%m%EZ cegtaint%ccounts, provisional

assessment. A t stage ere must be a con-

siderable mitigating factor. Did make disclosure. iggg ?ecember,
Many people who took that line could expect to re-~ continuad.
celve lenient treatment. Two years following it ' ‘
is admitted Department wore themselves neglectiul,

more than Mr.Manravia. He pressed them from time

to tims to give him some idea of his liabilities,

Ho wanted to mako arrangements for his son. His

son's education might have to be postponed. From

1952 there was a drastic change in circumstances -

of Appellant. His income fell to something small,

He had virtually no income for a time till he could

resume in Tanganyika. ‘

BEthical sidu, Served with notices of asseas-
ment, taken some advice. He declded tostand fast
on his contention that those assessments were bad
ab initio. If he thought that was a legal en-
tItT6ment he could pursue it and to refuse to go
anywhere further unless and until some arrangement
could be reached. This is a non-sathical matter;
Legal right, he can stick to it. The firast ground
1s that these assessments are bad. Served with a
notlice before ex iration of statutory period he
was assessed. Must rest whether such assessment
made under Sectlion 71 or Section 72. I submit ag
a matter of law and fact 1t was made under Sectlpn
71 (3). Background not in dlspute of convorsa-
tions in 1951 and lack of actlon. As soon as My,
Martin took over file, the first thing he did was
to have notice of return, Section 39 (1) sent.
Significant that ¥r. Martin, a Section 72 man,
should think about asking for a return. One has
to look both at the correspondemeés letter B and
answer filed by Respondent to arrive at corroct
inference. B, third paragraph, "made a return"
wording of sections. 1943 to 1953, not 1951. 1In
other words asking for return of income which would
bring Appellant up to date at that time, including
current years of assessment. Paragraph 2 C.
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Appellant at no time made a return, accordingl
above assegsments were made. It was Dbecause no
returns made over thoOse years that assessments
were being eatimated and served.

I roefer to Sections Vol. 3219. Section 55
(1) - Section 71. Firgt Sub-section. There is no
dlspute assessment made before axpiration of time.
Section 6. Thirty days. No dispute about that.
No time 1imit under Section 55 (1), no limit of
8ix or seven years. If returns asked for went
back to 1943, the parties should not have returned
such an assessment made under that Section.
Object of a return. Vol.1l7, 2nd Halsbury page 11.
Article 9, Simonds Vol.l, page 171. Limitatlion
In corresponding English Section, Section 254,
BException. Section 55 (3) - ¥i (3). Distinction.
Section 56 ~ 72. Delivery of return. Pailure, may
asgess, No restyletlion over number of years, over
which he can be agsessed, Next section is entirely
different. Section 72 -~ 56. Striking -ifference.
Mr. Martin, Section 72 had nothing to do with re-
turns, no request for a return is required under
Section 72,  Two ways of asgessment. (1) six
years. (2) Fraud or wilful d.fault, oxceoding
8ix or seven years as casge may be, Marginal note,
additional assessment In both cases. Simonds 173
Section 257. I concede if no return asked for, a
groat deal to be said for contentlon asseasments
made under Section 56 - 72, Ordinary procedure
is to call for a return, wait time limit, then to
asgess. Bither accepted under 71 (2)(a ) or re-
jected 71 (2)(b). WNot delivered then 71 (3) comes
Into effect. Supposing return is recelved and
accepted but subsequently it is discovered that
olther an assessment not made or has been madd at
a lesgser amount than it should have been, then the
Commissioner can make an additional assessment.
True effect of Section 72. Cases may arise where
Commissioner does not ask for a return. Whereo
ordinary machinery has been invoked under Section
59 (1) - 43 (1) to make a return, two things must
happen. Proper procedure thevcarfter must be rig-
1dly followed and as to provisions of Section 355.
No power under QOrdinance. Reason: Invoking
Section 59 is a deliberate and formal act. Services
also effected. Does not mako a return becomes
liable to penalties, Section 89, It gives a richt
to person served to obtain certain deductions from
tax. Wholly wrong, violation of actual provisions
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of Ackt. To take another step ultra vires. Tho
Act does not permit Commissioner to change his mind.
Once invoked proper machinery you must follow it
and you cannot tale a short cut. It may be Mr.
Martin may assess Section 72, not used to other
procadura.

Paragraph 2. Respondont's statoment of facts.

Appellant had at no time made a return. Because
he did not make a return, estimated assessments
wore made on 16th June. Procedure according to
Act. 71(3). But under a penalty, others must
follow Act. Mr.Martin asked for a return up to
current year of assessment, 26th May, 1953. No
return forms sent. Wrong address. London. Had
till 3rd July to send returns. If he did not do
so liable to penalty under Section 89. The Com-
missioner intervenod. Contrary to provisions of
Section 71 (1), expiration of time allowed. Pro-
ceoded to make assessment. Since object of making
return, Mandavia excusoed under Section 89. Without
sufficient cause. Deprived of claim for personal
allowances. Assessment made not upon information
supplied. Idle for Mr., Martin to come here and
say I assessed him under Section 72. Ho may be
convinced in his mind, but he was not enabled to
do that. If you put into motion of procedurse
then you must follow the procedure, laid down by
Act. In violatlon of Act you cannot go to other
procedure. Cannot have both together. Disregard
question of returns you are depriving taxpayer of
right to claim allowances. If you asgess him
within perlod he has time to make return, you are
violating Section 71(1). But also entitled to say
now you have assecised me, I am excused from penal-
tles under Sectioun 89. If two are pursued to-
gother - in difficulties.

Penalties. 71 (3). Assessment, on any non-
roturn of income does not carry with it penalties
of anonymous judgment. If at same time pursuing
procedure under Sectlon 72, penalties arse inecurred
automatically. furthermore, under Section 72,
unless you, the taxpayer, is brought within first
proviso, can be assessed only within period, six’
yoears, No such limiting period in Section 71.
Wilful default comes in under Section 72 only, not
71. Differences, may be more after reflection,
conflict with. If procedure taken concurrently
under both. Envisaged by wording; one deals only
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with assessment on return or non-return, other with
agsessments where there has been no assessment at
all or an assessment for too little. Marginal
notes themselves a different procedure. Notice of
return - return or no return, does not matter. Sec-
tion 71 assessment. Discovery of Commissioner, as-
sessment in a particular year not made or at a less
amount - not charged. An additional assessment.
Section 72, Time 1imit. Roeason may be to put some
end to making of additional assessments. Taxpayer
cannot continually be subject to additional assess-
ments going back over perlods of time, going back
indefinitely. Limit in Sectlion. Whoro not imposed
under Section 71. Leglslature realises where 1s
fraud or wilful default, assessmonts may be ordered
over any poriod.

Plain moaning. I submit if proper procedure
had been followed, statutory poriod of time evon
extended within which Mr. Mandavia had to make a
return of total income, If accepted or rojected
under Section (2). Assessed on those returns but
could not have been assessed until explry of statu-
tory period Section (3). No returns, assossmoent
made. (Called for books, no reiurn assessed on no
roeturn. Assessment too low, sorved an additional
assessment, If return had been made or incorrectly
made, or produced none at all on return, Sectlon 72
could operate. Started in that way there can be
no doubt, letter of 26th May, paragraph 3. Assoss-
ments were made prematurely is not then 1ln dispute.
Paragraph 2 of Statement of Facts leads me strongly
to suppose that assessments made were estimated
assessments made on 15th June, 1933. They are not
additional assessments but assessments.

Mr. Martin gave three reasons why he said he
proceaded under Section 72.

(1) Delay. (2) Default. (3) No other sec-
tlon under which he could proceed.

(3) Submitted another Section. Only one
under which he could proceed. He should have
waited seventeen days, should have done.

(1) Delay. Searching requirements he expected Mr.
Mandavia to take a maximum of three months. I as-
sumed threo months'! maximum. Delay even less
understandable., When assessmonts railsed, he had
been informed by Mr. Mandavia that he 414 not ex-
pect to return before end of July, 1953. Mr.lMartin
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letter "D" 15th June. Because he is unlikely to
return before end of July he is going to assess
him. Is there any substance in gquestion today,
Unlikely that Mr. NMandavia could have completed re-
turns before the and of July. Mr Martin appreci-
ated that, before oend of August. 1In any case that
was on 26th May, rot when Mr.Mandavia wrote. Im-
portance to Mr.Me:tin's reason for proceeding under
Soction 72, none can bo attached.

Wilful default, relating to submission of ro-
turns., Reliance placed on this failure by Appel-
lant. Importance attached by Reapondent. The
Appellant's actions in 1951 whilst they may not
technically wipe out the default, must have an
enormously mitigating effect. Heard from Mr.Fisher
and Mr.Holden he sould receive considerable loni-
oncy. That is how default was regarded in 1931,
Mr .Mandavia not in default up to 26th May, 1953
Technical default. Department kmew whal was ooino
on. He was taxable, but incapable of produ01gg

an assessment. Mr. Holden had not reachad stage
where we could ask him for a proper return. Tha t
was not Mr. Mandavial's fault. Pressure of work

and slckness. Vr. Mandavia felt was incapable Qf
making a declarai.on of total income because of *
disputes with partners, and matters of principle
had to bo decided. Thera was therefore no default
1951 to 1953. Once assoegsment made on 16th Jung,
1953, and objectud to and now appealed against the
question of wilful default does not arise at all.,
Ho was entitlod to say, you have done something:+
which contravenoes my interpretation of Act. Go
ahoad at your poril, I object. The history since
that date, fight hetweon two, because one person
is taking a courve of objoection he i1s in default
in shaming these words. No bearing on assessments
now before Court. The years of income 1942 to
1950. It is in respect of that matter the issug
arises, in clrcumstances known to Court and De-
partment.

Passing to & point arising out of events Qf
1951. Partnersl:ip disputes, said to be red her-
rings, could not have affected total income.
Newbold: Return of income.

Salter: Continues:

Mr. Holden sald he did not want two bltes at
the cherry, attitude towards difficulties accounted

PR

In the
Supreme Court

No.l2,

Addresses by
Counsel, ’

(2) For
Assessee.

card December,
1955 -
continued



In the
Supreme GCourt

No,;12.

Addresses by
Counsel.

(2) Por
Asgesgsgee.

23rd December,
1955 -
continued.

112,

for. Mr. Khanna's partnership, thirteen months,
not any serious bearing, it has some. Still goling
on today. That plus other reason actuating MNr.
Mandavia. 1951 felt he could not, after institu-
tion of partnership proceedings. Mr.Mandavla went
to the Department. Bxplanation if not excuse he
was not more actilve. It had some effect. Not a
red herring. Property partnerchip far more serlous.
Suggested only two properties in Victoria Street.
Not primary disputes, rent disputbe. Income®, had
been applied to purchase of other propertles.-
Monjl not accounted for all rents received but had
in fact purchased thirty to thirty-two plots in his
own name to which Mr. Mandavia was laying a claim
for a share, Important matter, not fully appreci-
ated.

Court: Issue of fraud?

Newbold: Not alleged. Not got information to

allege 1t, no evidence. Assessments Increased
case would not increase estimated estimates. Add-
itional evidence might be a duplication, in this
case, exactly how estimated estimates arrlved at,
on evidence, property issue, tco small, Court could
increase,

Court: Not an i1ssue fraud. Perhaps I should not
find on this. I will not.

Salter: Assessments themselves, upon Appellant to
show they are wrong. "Satisfy" authorities. They
are wrong because based on incomplete informatlion.
Bad debts sector. I have not put forward positive
proof of alternative accounts, except 7 or 8, which
were the balance sheets and composite balance
sheets. Sundry debtors 180,000/-, evidence in-
completed cases. Asgegssments too, incomplete.
Schedule to letter I admitted liability - allow-
ances merely for these purposes.

Newbold: Could allow assessnment reduction under

law. TLaw requires to be proved to satis-
faction, now proved. Do not even know what sum
we back. In a subsequent year, on proof of bad
debts, tax and treble tax would be remitted.

Salter: Penalties, Said no reasonabls grounds
for remitting penalties, ¥Year 1950 would have
asked for remission of whole amount, 1if not for
attitude since 1953. Stand: assessments wrong
1953 to 1954, got no money, cannot pay. Practice
gone,
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Court: He has properties.

Penalties in respect of penalties appealed
from, Ponalties impogsed because of defaults.
Conduct subsequenily - principle be penalised
twice, If returns not made, subsequent years,
default again, Conduct since 1953 will affect
remission of any ,enalties,. Suffering twice. TIf
falling to make returns, never called upon to make
a return. It may be because he had not unlimited
liability. Did in 1943 and 1945 expacted he went
every year, 1950.

Newbold: Fact that in a trial balance a reference
to & plot with a figure does not mean plot owned
by Appellant. Holden asked for property informa-
tion, Mandavia -ras to give it to him. May be
plots in trial balance, not informative.

Salter: Concession based on year 195Q. Behaviour
since 1953. Take away whole penalty for 1950.
Took action in 1931. Conduct since 1953 should
not be allowed to affect the issue, and once as-
segsment made., Impression not regarded in a severse
light, lenient light in 1951. Trustee - Brodie.
Vol,1l7 T7.C.1923. 437 - Finley J. 440. Main ground,
not technical, trivial. Burgess v. Attorney Gen-
eral, 1912. 1 Ch. Div. 173. Barker v. Palmer
8QBD.9. Rigidity of Penalty. Obligatory, not dir-
ectory. Bad if r.on-compliance. Wholly bad. Vast
distinction between two sections, cannot interchange
in any way.

Newbold: Submission in relation to 71. Position
of a taxpayer cor'.d be sent a return and assessed,
any such a construction would be impossible under
all established practice.

Judgment ressrved:

A, L. Cram.
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No. 13.
JUDGMENT,

IN HER MAJESTY'S SUPREMZ COURT OF KENYA
AT NAIROBIT

APPELLATE CSIDE
CIVIL APPEAL M0.53 of 1954

GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA Appellant

' (Tex-payer)
Toersus

COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX Respondent

JUDGMENT

——

The Appellant appeals against assessments made
by the Commissioner of Income Tax, Nairobi, for
the years of assessment 1943 to 1951.

The Appellant statuvs that he has resided 1in
Nairobl since 1921. As early as 1937 heo wes em-
ployed by a firm at a monthly wage of £22,10.0.
and, he says, his income was roturned by his em-
ployers. In 1938 and 1939 he states he was em-
ployed by Government as an examiner of accounts
and returns were made by the department concerned.
In 1940, hs says, he was in India taking a law
course and on 5,12,1941 he was admitted to practice
ag an advocate in Kenya. At that time he says he
had no income. In 1942, ho states, he began to
practise and had nu income apart from £20 per month
from rents of property. At the end of 1942, he
says the co-owner, a Mr, Monji, ceased to account
to him, and ceased fo pay him rents from certain
property. In 1942, he became a partner in a legal
firm with a Mr. Khanna but after some 13 mnonths a
dispute arose leading to a law suit not yet re-
solved and he alleges a refusal on the part of Mr.
Khanne to account. Apart from these astatements,
coertain facts are not in disputs. The Appellant
admittedly enjoyed some income before and during
the years for which he has been assessed, an in-
come which waxed and towards the end of the period
was substantial, Up until the time of assessment
the Appellant had admittedly at no time made any
return of income nor for that period of assessment
has he, up to the present day, made any payment of
income tax even on account. Indeed, up until the
hearing of the appeal he had not made any return
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of income, save, about this time, he says, he made
a return for the year 1951 which had not reached
the official dealing with his assessments. '

The Appellant, in the course of his evidence,
as well as in a letler dated 14.7.53, alleged that
in 1943 he "apovroached" a Mr, Deadman, an 1income
tax official,who gave him a form of return to fill
up under a diftferent file number, not mentioned by
the Appellant; the Appellant admits he did mnot
£ill up or return this form. This was in his ex-
amination-in-~chief, But, earlier 1in that same
examination, he had said, "I got no income tax
forms before 26th May, +ill some were sent +to my
Nairobi office in 1953", Later, he said that he
had called on a Mr. Burgess another income tax
official. Mr. Holden, an income tax official who
dealt with Mr. Mandavia in 1951, could find no
trace of any record of any earlier visit by M,
Mandavia to the Income Tax Authority and no trace
of any such alleged visits has ever come to light.
Mr.Holden opened a card index and file for the
Appellant. Mr. liclden stated that the Appellant
said to him that he had once approached an official
of the department and thought he had a file number
and mentioned Mr, Deadman. Mr, Holden could not
recollect when the Appellant said this. Mr.Deadman
had retired in 1951 or 1952, 1In cross-—examination
the Appellant for the first time became  doubtful
if he had seen Mr.Deadman., He alleged he had first
seen a Buropean who was in charge of the files under
his "MY initial in 1943, He was told this European
was Mr, Deadman, Then, on the day before the
cross—examination, he had seen a “friend" who had
informed him on a matter of facial appearance, In
the result the Appellant doubted he had seen Mr,
Deadman in 1943, He had called in 1945 he said
and was told the man he had seen might have been
Mr. Deadman. It was then put to the Appellant
(and later proved) that Mr. Deadman was not in the
Colony in 1943, The Appellant replied +to  this
that he had seen a European and, when he was later
asked whom he had seen, he said "a European" and
the name "Mr. Deadman" was suggested to him. The
Appellant then admitted that in 1944, 1945, 1946,
1947, 1948, 1949 and 1950 he did not inform any
member of the Department of his liebility +to tax.
Asked if it was in 1951 he had first - informed the
Department of his liability he replied he made a
visit in 1945. Later, Mr. Martin another official,
who could find no previous record of any appear-
ance by  the Appellant to intimate his
liability to +tax, agreed that his files
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were not infallible. Unhapplly for him, the Ap-
pellant is not a witness whose manner or mode of
answering questions inspires confidence. He is
evasive, argumentative and faced with a dquestion
which demands a plain answer he tends to leave it
half-answered and more often than not to slip off
into voluble and not altogethrr convincing explana-
tions of what motivated him tc act in certain cir-
cumstances without coming to the point and saying
unequivocally what he in fact did. On several
occaslons, on application by learned Counsel for
the Respondent, the Appellant was warned by the
Court and indeed warned of the risk of deprecila-
tion in credibillity produced by his evasiveness
but, unhappily for him, these warnings either had
little effect or the effect wea soon dissipated.
Indeed, so to infer is to be charitable for the
impression eventually left by these sudden bolts
into alley-ways of explanation was that the Appel-
lant found difficulty in answering straightforward
gquestions not because his momory was at fault but
rather because any such answers tended o dispel
tho impression of willingness to co-operate and
sense of grievance from oppression by the Tax De-
partment he seemed so anxious o create. I1f,
therefore, the Appellant wish«d to prove that he
discharged his duty to give notice of his liability
to tax in any year of assessment before 1951 as
required by Section 43(2) of the Income Tax Ordi-
nance Cap.254 or Section 59(3) of the Bast African
Income Tax (Management) Act of 1952, he grievously
failed to do so. The allegations he made of
visits, in my view and in the complete absence of
a scrap of corroboration such as a production of
the form of return or a note of his file number or
of any statement whether on commission or other-
wilse from any other witness taken with his rather
trangparent volto face on the topic of Mr.Deadman
are quite unacceptabls, It may well be that the
same "friend" who told him about the appearance of
the officials concerned may also have warned him
of Mr. Deadman'!s absence from Kenya in 1943, but,
at any rate, the Appellant was as ever ready with
an explanation when faced with a crogs-examination
which inevitably led him to lssues that he could
not have seen Mr. Deadman at all in 1943 and that
moreover Mr. Deadman was present in 1945.

In the result, it may be that the Appellant,
in some circuitous manner less than resulting in
opening a file or amounting to notice as required
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by the Act, got hold of a form of return or even
had some circumgpsct and casual conversation with
an official of the department, but this, In my view,
even if it happer.nd, which I doubt could not and
did not in ary way amount to rtotice as contemplated
by the Act and moreover was not intended by the
Appellant tec amount to notice. In my view,
the first +time <he Income Tax Authoritles con
be said to have 1:ad notice of the Appellant's lia-
bility to taxz was in 1931, when the Appellant called
upon Mr, Holden. Mr. Holden d4id have notice of
liability to tax but he cannot recollect if he gave
the Appellant forms to fill up to make returns of
income. In consequoncoe, thore is no proof that
forms were then handed to the Appellant. On 2th
October 1953, the Appellant gave notice in writing
of his liabillty o tax but this was for the year
1952 although 1n that notice he mentions a liability
to tax for the year 19531.

To sum up, during the years 1937 to 1951 in-
cluding the assesament 1943 to 1951, the Appellant
neilther made any return of income nor did he give
notice of his liability to be chargeabls, until he
saw Mr. Holden in 1951.

Mr. Holden made a note he saw the Appellant
on 19.9,51, that is within the time 1imit required
for notice for the year of income 1950 ~bub  of

course outside the time limit for any previous year.

The note was made immedlately after the interview
and Mr. Holden recorded that tho Appgllant in 1942
made a nett profit of £500; in 1943, £600; in 1944,
£1,300; in 1945, £1,350; 1iIn 1946, 81 750. For the
years 1944, 1943 and 1946 the Appellank produc¢ed
to Mr. Holden, Trial Belances. Mr, Helden was
also shown Exhibit 5 which contains Tpia} Balances
from 1944 to 1950 but he could not say definitely
when he got, if lLie ever got, the Trlal Balances
from 1947 to 1956 from the Appellant Mr. Holden
stated that on 19.9.51, the Appellant told’ him he
had certain rents from property but he was not
clear whether these rents were from property owned
wholly or merely jointly by the Appellant. While
the income from the property was discussed and
noted as £300 and £250 per annum Mp. Holden was of
the impression 1t was property in which the Appel-
lant had a half or a one third share because hils
note referred to two plots in Victoria Street,
Nairobl held Jointly.
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Mr. Holden said he tried to make a fair ags-
egsment but there were certain btopics upon which he
and the Appellant could not come to an agreement.
One of these was the amount to be allowed for bad
and doubtful debts. The Appellant wished to have
a percentage allowance annuelly for these. Then
there was an issus of an allowance for the Appell-
ant's library and another aboi.% the amount of de-
preciation on the Appellantis car. In agddition,
there was the topic of the personal allowances to
be allowed. As regards the years of income before
1941, Mr, Holden considered the Appellant was prob-
ably not worth proceeding agalinst. The figures
supplied by the Appellant were, therefore, incom-
pletoe as to property income. In addition there
was a dispute about professional earnings in 1942/3
with Mr. Khanna over one peri..d of about 14 months
and there was the perennial dispute with Mr, Monji
over the property owned jointly.

Mr. Holden stated that he received no books,
no vouchers and no audit, all he had was the bare
Trial Balances and other figures submitted. While
these Trial Balances could have formed the basis
of an assessment, to accept thom would have been
an accountancy risk since the:s was nothing to
support them. Mr. Holden sa:id he asked the App-
ellant for accounts and by accounts he meant an
adjusted income and expenditure account and balance
sheet showing capital assets. The questions he
had to have resolved, apart from the property
issues, were the bad debts, the library and car
allowances or depreciations. He considered he
might have been prepared to take the risk of trial
balances being correct and he did not, he believed,
ask for audit, It was possible, subject to ad-
justments to assess an income from the figures.

But Mr, Holden, and his conduct has been criticised
by the Respondent, did not achleve any solution.
He was busy and 111, he said and the assessment
drifted. The Appellant called twice he thought
and the assessments were discussed but no agreement
wasg ever reached, the same difficulties still re-
mained, in 1953. On 28th February 1954, Mr.Holden
left the department. But before so dolng he even-
tually sent out estimated assessments. But he d4did
not do so of his own free will but on the orders of
his superior Mr. Martin. It is apparent from the
evidence of Mr, Fisher, who was formerly deputy
Commissioner of Inland Rovenue and so was in 1951,
that the investigation side of income tax was to be
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tightened up and Mr. Martin, an official of 2long
experience on the investigation branch in the United
Kingdom was one of the officers imported for this
purpose and began hig task on 1.7.52. Mr.Holden,
keeping in mind his excuse that he was 111 and
overworked, certainly required some supervision.
If he had a preciseo knowledge of the theory and
practice of incom: tax assessment and collection
it must be taken as his misfortune that he could
not satisfy tho Court of this. He was a vague and
ungertaln witness and it is perfectly apparent that
in his negotiations with thoe Appellant he got no-
where, nor do I think the Appnellant meant to get
anywhere unless at bargain basement rates. Mr.
Holden had every weapon concoded by the Legislature
at his command to enforco assessment and callection.
He could have dem:inded business books and vouchors
and ahy other nocessary documents under Sectlon 45
of the Ordinance and he could without more have
proceeded to estimate assessments under Section 56.
The Ordinance provided palns and penalties for
failure. To any argument about the assessment of
bad debts, the evidence discloses he could have
opposed that there was no acceptable practice for
making an annual percentage deduction and required
olther assessment on cash income or else allowed
deduction on proved bad debts; he could have stated
that the Appellant's library was not subject to an
allowance for depreciation but that replacements
were allowed against income wherseas quite new vol-
umes woere not; he could have required figures for
the depreciation on motor cars insofar as theoy re-
lated to proféssional business and either on the
basis of acceptable figures he could have arrived
at finality in a reasonable time or else faced with
procrastination .- and there had beon onough of
that already on the part of the Appellant - he could
as I have outlined have cut the Gordian knot and
ma.de estimated agsessments inevitably with treble
tax by Sectlon 28. As rogards allowances he could
have simply replied that none was allowed unless
upon a proper return and when he was met with the
argument, a wholly specious one in my view, that
it would be unsafo to sign the declaration of total
income pending sottlement of the partnership and
joint income Jdisputes, he could have replied most
adoquately that a rough estimate of these incomes
accompanied by an explanation upon the form of in-
ability to be accurate would have sufficed, as in-
deed any reoasonable person could not but agroo nor

In the
Supreme Court.

No,13.
Judgment,
6th January,

1956 -
continued.



In the
Supreme Gourt.

No.13.
Judgment.
6th January,

1956 -
continued.

120.

could any convictlon have reasonably proceeded upon
any such a return, Mr., Holden neglected and
falled to take any of these perfectly plain and
obvious courses and, in my view apart from overwork
and 1ll-health, the principal reasons were two, Mr.
Holden did not have sufficient grasp of the manage-
ment of income tax to know safely what to do and,
secondly, he allowed himself slkilfully to be led
from taking any actién by the Appelliant smothering
him with reasons why, although alleging he was most
anxious to pay his tax accordingly, he was frustra-
ted from so doing. Mr. Holden was introduced by
Mr., Fisher to deal with the Appellant who  had
falled although in recelpt of some income over a
poriod of some 13 previous years either to make a
return or to intimate his liability to tax and with
a situation which demanded tho most immediate and
if need be the most drastic aciion. But Mr.Holden
allowed 1951 and even 1952 to sllip away and it was
not until 1953 was almost half-gone and indeed when
he was absent and the file came by chance into the
hands of his superior Mr.Martin that he was super-
soded and the firm actlon required at once taken.
The Ordinance was repealed by Ordinance No. 33 of
1952 on 31.7.52. The local Ar~t received assent

on 11.6.52 and 1s deemed to h:ve come into opera-
tion upon 1lst January 1951 and also repeals but
saves the Ordinance, Mr. Martin not only knew the
remedies for such a state of affairs but he was
prepared to take them. But by this time the App-
ellant had been dlsbarred from practice and was in
BEngland in an effort to persuade the Privy Council
to reverse the declision of the Supreme Court of
Kenya.

what then was the situation confronting Mr.
Martin on 23rd May 1953 who, 1t must not be over-
looked, had spent the past 30 years in the tax
inquiry branch and had untlil recently been Chief
Inspector of Taxes at Somerset House. He was con-
fronted with the extraordinary and indeed, it 1s to
be hoped, unique case of a barrister-at-law and a
practising advocate who had, on the filgures sup-
plied by himself, in the past three years, at least,
of the period under consideration enjoyed a nett
income of £2,800, £4,000 and £6,250 respectively
chargeable to tax but who had never complied with
the law by furnishing either a return or given no-
tice of 1liability to tax until the middle of 1951
and, who, after giving such notice had still not
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made a refturn and who had not furnished any proof In the
beyond Trial Balances and some unaudited accounts. Supreme Court
Mr.Martin was also faced with the dilitoriness of

his own subordinate, Mr. Holden who, in spite of

the charge given him by Mr. Fisher, had dillied and No,13.
dallied in 1951, 1952 and 1953 and had allowed him-

self to become enmeshed in disputes as to principles Judgment.
relating to bad Cobts, 1library, motor car deprecia-

tion, alleged partnerships and joint propertles as 6th January,
well as dependent allowances until he was so well 1956 -
enwobbed that he did not seem to know what to do continued.
next; principles which Mr. Martin at 1least could

have no doubt and practice which he knew wsll was

not followed by the Income Tax Department; princi-

ples which although tendered by the Appellant, Mr.

Martin knew were invaligd.

It is simpler to interpret the Ordilnance or
the Act, as the case may be, (for the important
provisions are the same) in thelr historical per-
spective, It must be kept in view that the United
Kingdom legislation burdened the taxpayer with
duties to make returns or to give notice and that
failure led to troble tax and to penaltles. The
burden of the Appellant's argument however, seems
to me however, with respect to attempt to subvert
the theory of the taxing law and to pass the burden
to the Revenue to intimate to the taxpayer that he
is chargeable. For example, in the United King-
dom, the Income Tax Act of 12918 made Iincome ftax
chargeable and it also reguired assessors %o issue
goneral notices requiring all persons comprehended
by the Act to make out and delliver within a speci-
fied time of not later than 21 days a kind of
return of income. In addition, particular notices
were lssued to persons known to be chargeable, to
make returns within the tlme specified in  the
goneral precept. The Act required every person
chargeable under the Act when required to do, so
elther by a general or a particular notlice to de-
liver a true and correct statement of income in
writing. Moreover any person who dlsobeyed either
the general or the particular notices or i1indeed
both or wilfully Jdelayed was liable to penalty and
to treble tax. Further if an assesgsor d4did not
receive a statement of income from a "person liable
to be charged with tax" he could to the best of
his judgment and information make an assessment or
estimate, Under the scheme of the 1918 Act, it
geems, that persons chargeable with tax under the
Act were not required to take action until tho
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general and particular notices went out. If o
person did not receive a particular notlce, he be-
came liable to treble tax, on proof of publicatlion
of the general notice. What happened when the
Commigsioners found out that a person who had been
subjected to a general notice and was chargeable
but had made no delivery? JSection 107 provided
that in such a case the Commis.ioners were to pro-
ceod to agsess every such defaulter. Nothing is

suggested in the Act of 1918 that any defaulter

under a general or any other notice should not be
agsessed until he had received another sort of
notice. To the contrary, the Act required im-
mediate assessment. The scheme 1s simple to un-
derstand. The duty lay on the taxpayer.

But the Tenth Schedule of the Finance Act of
1942 assumed better knowledge on part of taxpayers
and did away with the general notices while retain-
ing the duty. General notices no longer require
to be given, But a duty was laid upon any persons
who were chargeable to income tax for any year of
asgsessment to give notice to the Revenue that he
was so chargeable before the end of the year, with
the proviso that no notice need be given where
the taxpayer had already delivsred a statement of
profits and gains in accordance with the provisions
of the Income Tax Acts.

The Finance Act went on that, if any person,
without reasonable excuse, failed to give such
notice he should be liable to the 1like penaltiles
applicable under the Income Tax Acts in case of
neglect or refusal to deliver a list etec. required
by these Acts to be delivered. In other words,
without more, without any action on part of the
Revenue those who failed to take heed of the law
could be assessed and automatically and by process
of law became liable to penalty and to treble tax,
No one had by law to give a taxpayer notice, the
logislature had given everyone notice and in fact
as these Finance Acts woere annual acts, in a sense,
gave notlce annually. These are stringent pro-
visions. Let me refer however to some remarks
made by Lord Loreburn, Lord Chancellor, in the
House of Lords, in the appeal of the Attorney
General v. Till (1910) A.C. 30 at page 53 :-

"Oon the one hand hundreds of thousands, if
not millions, of people are regquired to make
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"returns., It is necessary, therefore, that there
should be a sharp weapon available in order to
prevent the requirements of the Act being trifled
with. On the other hand, the making of the
return or statement is not always easy, and mis-
takes may occur notwithstanding that care may
have been used to avoid them, still more when
proper care hel not been used. Accordingly pro-
vislon is made for penalties which are to fall
in the event either of unpunctuality or of
inaccuracy in the return or statement required.
But alongside of that are to be found provisions
to relieve a man from the penalty if he mends
his mistake. In the present case this resuly
could be secured by s.129. I see nothing eithgr
harsh or unreasonable in this. 4 fair balange
is held, and wiiile the revenue 1s protected
against procrastination and carelessness which,
if practised on any large scale, would make the
collection of the tax an intolerable business,
anyone who though honest has been neglectful may
redeem his neglect.

In regard to the argument that, upon this
construction, the penalty for incorrectness 1s
more heavy th&a.. are othor penalties for more
serious disobedience, I am not satisfied that
i1t is so, or at all events that it 1s conspicu-
ously so; but I do not pursue the subject, for
I think it does not signify whether it be so or
nor.

I am, in a sense, sorry for Mr. Till, be-

cause he has evidently persuaded himself as waqll

as the Court of Appeal that he has found a loop-
hole of escapes from the contentlion of the Crown,
and he will have to pay dearly for his error,
It seems to me, however, that he has been trif-
ling with a thoroughly just claim, and canno}
complain that the Crown should put in force
against him, though no charge can be made or is
made of any dishonesty, the penalty orescrlbed
for exactly this kind of conduct . . . . .

In my respectful view, 1n +this historical
context, these Acts in pari materia and, indeed,
the progenitors of our Tocal taxing statutes, sug-
gest that a search be made for likB scheme, 1ike
intent and 1ike provisions in the Ordinances and
Act. For example, the Ordinance at Section 7, as
well as the Act at Soction 8, makes a statutory
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charge of btax, upon income. -There can be no doubtd
that the Appellant's lncome was charged by law with
income tax.  Noi the Revenue but the Legislature
so charged his income, year by year on the due
dates specified in the sections. The Appellant
cannot be heard to say with the figures he himself
has produced that he is not chargeable to tax.
TIdeally speaking the Commissiciwer does not "charge"
the taxpayer, who is already charged, but computes
what the charge ought to be. If T am not fanci- 10
ful, the 1ldeal charge on each taxpayer exists by
law in any one year and the Commissloner is en=
joined to find out what that ideal may be to the
best of his human judgmenit, That such an "ideal"
tax materialises ex lege for every taxpayer cannot
be denied. It is however an ideal not so easy to
materialise into figures on paper. Both Act and
Ordinance assist the Commissioner by laying down
the basis of assessment. But what of the pergson

charged? As the year revolves and the due date 20
arrives when his income becomes charged can ho ig-
nore this event or must he take action? Can he

safely do nothing until the Revenue btakes action?

Must the Revenue take action and if so what action?

In my view I ought to look foi a time of payment

and a tlme for making a retur: or giving notice.

I should expect these duties to 1lie on the taxpayer
and not upon the Cormissloner. So far as payment

is concerned the dubty and the date are clear in

both Ordinance at Section 66 and Act at Section 82. 30
The first says:

"..... tax shall be payable within 40 days after
the service of a notice of assessment ....... .
or by 30th September in the year of assessment
whichever date is the later and that date shall
be the due date ........ "

and the latter:

"..... tax shall be payable within 40 days of

a notice of agssessment made under Section 71

or 72 or within 9 months o the end of the 40
year oY income whichever is the later ....... "

These sections provide disjunctive times. At
any rate, by law, without any azsessment or notice
of assessment the tax charged by the statute falls
due on a certain date. That payment 1s a duty on
the taxpayer is not susceptible to doubt. Has he
any other duty? I consider he has. Let me look
at Section 43 of the Ordinance and Section 59 of
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the Act. Subassction 2 of the former runs :-

"Where a person chargeable with tax has not
furnished a return within 9 months after the
commencement of the year of assessment, it shall
be the duty of every such person to give notice
to the Comnisaioner before the 15th October in
the year of arsessment that he 1s so charge-
able."

Whereas gubsectlon 3 of Section 53 is identical
with the addition only of clarifying words which
seem to add little or nothing to the effect.

Looking to the lengthy progenitors of these
pieces of legislation the local Ordinance and Act
have been subject.d to telescoping inasmuch that
sections appear as subsections but, in my view,
they all intend that any person who is chargeable
to tax is to take action and that without any in-
timation from the Revenue and to neglect this
statutory duty is to be in peril. These subsec-
tions suggest to me that the taxpayer 1is invited
to make a return of income within 9 months of the
time the tax is chargeable and lndeed, within the
time the tax beccunes payable. Any person who
makes a reasonable return shields himself from risk
of treble tax. But he seems to have a second
chance. Provided he gives notice to the Commis-
sioner that he 1g chargeable with tax before the
15th of October he may also avoid peril. I say may
oxpressly because of the disjunction which suggests
peril after 9 months delay without more. What is
the peril? It is set forth in Section £8 of the
Ordinance and Seciion 40 of the Act. These sec-
tions are substantlally tho same. The former runs:-

"(1)(a) Any person who makes default in fur-
nishing a return or fails to give notice to the
Commissioner as réquired by the provisions of
Section 43 of the Ordinance in respect of the
year of asgessment ...... shall beichargeable
for such year of asgessment with treble the
amount of tax for which he is liable ........"

This may well mean default in furnishing a return
within 9 months in terms of Section 43.

That 1s the local legislation follows closely
upon the United Kingdom schems, A duty, without
prompting, save by legislation, lies upon persons

In the
Supreme Court
No,13.

Judgment.
6th January,

19536 -
continued.



In the
3upreme Court
No.l3.

Judgment.
6th January,

1956 -
continued.

126.

chargeable with tax either to make returns or to
give notice and if they fail by the due date then
to their tax is attached a statutory treble tax.
Nothing is left at this stage to the discretion of
the Commissioner. The charge is ex lege.

That 1s, prima facie, when the Appellant ne-
glected his plain statutory duty of either making
a return or glving notice in every year, except
1951, when he merely gave notice he incurred ex
lege treble tax. No-one had to charge him with
the ideal amount of this tax although no doubt the
amount of it had to be correlated in figures to
his income tax and ascertained or in other words
"agseggsed". Wwhat the Appellant has glossed over
is that had Mr. Holden made estimated assessments
or provisional assessments or even assessments on
accurate figures supplied for year (except it may
be for the year of income 1950) these assessments
would ex lege have had to be enhanced by treble
tax. “Nothing that Mr. Holden or the Gommissioner
or any other official could have done could have
altered the situation in which the Appellant would
have found himself and indeed finds himself or
have defeated the statute, although a discretion
wag released to remit another matter.

Looking at Section 43(1) of the Ordinance
equally with the identical section 59(1) of the
Act, unlike the United Kingdom Act it is not man-
datory upon the Commissioner to issue a notice
requiring a return., The operative word is "may"
not "shall". In my view a duty is 1aid upon the
Commissioner, howewver in that 1in the ordinary
course of the year at any rats up to 9 months
running, once he knows of the whereabouts of a
taxpayer he ought to send him a notice but this
in no way cuts down the duty laid upon the tax-
payer. But the scheme of the Ordinance and Act,
like the United Kingdom legislation, is that ord-
inarily tax will be assessed and pald in the year
it 1s due. Ordinarily therefore the Commissioner
will send out notices on or about the time the in-
come becomes chargeable i.e. at the beginning of
the year but in my view 1t is not a condition pre-
cedent to assessment that a notice be sent out and
a roeturn made or default in return mage. In my
view, a person chargeable with tax becomes liable
to tax and when he 1s liable to tax he can be asg-
seggsed without notice being sent out. For example
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a taxpayer might submit an audited profit and loss In the
account and balance sheet and a return showing al- Supreme Court
lowances mow .y,
I refer nuww to Section 55 of the Ordinance and No.13.
to Section 71 of the Act which are the same:-
Judgment.
(1) The Commissioner shall proceed to assess
every person chargeable with tax as soon as 6th January,
may be after the expiration of the time al- 1926 -
lowed to such person for delivery of his re- continued.

turn®.

I think it is not improper to say that there
seem at least two times allowed for delivery of
return. The first 1s the time of Jdelay after no-
tice 1s issued by the Commlissioner and the second
is after the nine month period allowed by Section
43(2) and 59(3). Once either of these periods
have elapsed then the Commlssioner conceivably may
proceed to assess. If the person has deliverod a
return the Commissioner may accept or reject it and
assess and where no delivery has been made then
the Commissloner may also assess.

Section 56 and Section 72 of the Ordinance and
Act respectively are also very mach the game. The
marginal note in my view, for what it 1s worth
(and the modern view is that marginal notés sare
not of much worth and certainly cannot legislate
to narrow down the section) reads "Additlonal ass-
essment™ but each section is binary with co-equal
value in the parts. Not only is additional ass-
essment provided for but also assessment of any
person liable to i#ax. This "non-additicdnal ass-
essment™ part of the section in my mind ¢orresponds
with that part of the 1918 Act which enables assegs-
ment to be made of persons "liable to tax". When
is a person liable to tax? At the lowest a persaon
who was chargeable in any one year of assessment
and especially one who has failled to pay his tax
and who has failed to make a return within 9 monfths
or To give notice of his chargeability 1is 1llable
to tax. In all years relevant the Appellant, in
my view, was certainly liable to tax and had not
been assessed. It is difficult therofore to see
why the Commissioner could not proceed to assess
him under Section 72. Mr. Martin, a witness, a
responsible official whom I found credible says
this is the section he employed. I do not doubt
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him. So far as 1951 year of assessment was con-
cerned, apart from any issue of treble tax, the
Appellant was certainly chargeable with tax, he had
not paid any tax even as late as 1953 as required
by law, he had not been assessed and he had made no
return. I am unable to see how he could not be
asgessed for this year under Section 72 (or section
56 for that matter).

The Appellant comes into Court with what +to
my mind is an audacious and, looking to the risks
of being unsuccessful, dangerous argument that, in
spite of the scheme of the Ordinance and A4ct and
in spite of his chargeability to tax for all these
years and in spite of his not having ever once de-
livered a return or ever once except in 1951 given
notice of his chargeability ari in spite of his
never having pald a penny of tax contrary to law
these agsessments are 1llegal merely because forms
of return were sent off to him before he was as-
sessed and assessments happened to be made before
the delay allowed in Sectlons 55 and 71 respectively
had run. That is, he arbitrarily insists that
these assessments were made under Section 535 or 71
as the case may be and not under Section 72. In
other words the whole enormity of these delays and
defaults is to be deflected by (however striking
it may be essentially) a technical argument. It is
on the strength of this argument that he has not
yet paild any tax, and it is now 1956. And now I
come to a part of the Appellant's argument, which
1f I understand it aright, hardly brooks descrip-
tion and, at least to me, appears as impudent as
it is fallacious. Briefly, it is this, if assess
ments are sent out under Sections 55 or 71 as the
cage may be and no returns are made, then, by a
loophole 1in the Act, any assessments made cannot
be chargeable with treble tax. That is he maintains
that sub-sectlion 3 of Sections 28 and 40 respec -
tively, in some manner, limit the Sections so that
where no return has been made and where assessments
have been made under the third sub-section of Sec-
tions 55 and 71 respectively treble tax cannot
aettach, Now 1f I understand the intention of the
Appellant aright, having, as he assumed, wrongly I
believe, found some loophole in the Ordinance or
Act and having defaulted for all these years ang
being still in grievous default but being in re-
colpt of notices to make vreturns he could refrain
from making, and, in fact, did not make any returns
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and 1T he elected =0 Lo do in flagrant breach of In the
duty he could sii back and escape the major conse- Supreme Court
quences of hig wilful omissions to perform his duty

to the community. Te Appellant has in fact never

made any reiturns io the notices sent, and, apart No.,13.
from his contention that he need do nothing further
because the assesuments made are in any event i1l- Judgment.

legal, I can only agsume he is founding further

on the 1nophole he zeems to think he has discovered 6th January,
and trying to turn his breach of duty to his ad- 1956 -
vantage. This is a pathetic revelation of an im- continued.
mgture mind as to social duty. I may say that I

considor that the appeal cited can be Jistinguished

in point of fact from the present appoal and indeed

sope important facts are assumed rather than stated

in that judgment but I would not be bound by thati

decision. If it is suggosted thore that treble

tax cannot be imposed because of an assumed re-

striction on the sections by the gub-sections then

with the utmost respect I am wholly unable to agree.

I prefer the argument proffered by the Re-
spondent in that appeal. I observe that the
learned Judge was dubitante of his own decision
wkich he arrived at by process of construction. He
appeared to thinl: that there might be two construc-
tions and selected one but from my point of view,
however humble, it soeoems clear that there is one
construction only and that the sub-sectilons are
merely there for clarity and other construction
runs contrary to the whols scheme of taxing stat-
utes and In particular to that of the Ordinance and
Act and to the clear intent of the sectlions them-
selves,

But to return to the Appellanti's arguments.
As I have already found (and asg Mr. Salter seemed
to conceds) at the time before the assessments were
made and at a time before the notlces were sent
out the Appellant was a person liable to tax and
could have been assessed under Section 72 which in
my view from the scheme of the Act was the appro-
priate section. Historically, once the time al-
lowed by the genoral precept In the Unilted Kingdom
had expired the Commissioners could proceed to as-
sogs without necessity of recourse to sending out
particular notices or any other notice and, arfter
the 1918 Act was amended, the Commissioners could
proceed to assess once the taxpayoer had become 1i-
able to tax without any need to serve hnim with
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notices and wait until any period had expired after
service and the same is true under the 1952 Act,
in the United Kingdom. It is obvious, I consider
from the scheme of the local Ordinance and Act,
that once a taxpayer has become liable to tax and
he is at least liable to tax when the year begins
and particularly when he has failed to make a re-
turn within 9 months and faile? to pay his tax,
he can and ought to be assessed under Section 72.
The scheme of the local legislation is that, ord-
inarily, the Commissioner will send out notices %o
make returns but if he doss not the burden never
shifts from the taxpayer to perform his duty to
make a return. These sections appropriate are
disjunctive. I do not consider any duty lies
upon the Commissioner when a person has become "1i-
able to be assessed under Sect.on 72 to give him
notices to make returns before he can procesd to
assess or having lssued them be estopped fronm ro-
course to Section 72. When I pressed Mr. Salter
to state where the statutory estoppel arose in the
Act he could only reply that what the Commissioner
did was a violation of the scheme of the Act but
in my view the only violation of the scheme of the
Act 1s to be found in the Appeilant's conduct, who,
I consider now finds himself i1 the position of the
unfortunate Mr, Till in the case of A.G. v. Till
who had "evidently persuaded himself that he had
found a loophole in the contention of the Crown
and will have to pay dearly for his error". The
Appellant's contention can be reduced to this, how-
ever, merely, because the Revenue elected to send
him forms of return to fill up the Commissioner
had selected one of two alternative courses open
to him and having selected that course, on the
analogy of the laws of the Medes and the Persians,
found himself estopped from pursuing the other
course and as under Section 71 (or 55) as the case
may be, 30 days must elapse before the third sub-
section can be used the assessments were premature
and 1llegal and of course not subject to treble
tax because no returns had been made. The Appell-
ant, of course, is faced with the two difficulties
first of showing that tho assessments were made
under section 71 and second even if the Revenue
started off under Section 71 the Commilssioner was
estopped from using and could not have recourse to
Section 72. Any taxpayer who gets off on such a
forlorn hope on appeal under a taxing statute seems
to me obtuse, or else he i1s raising difficulties
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croated by his own smartness of desperation in the
hope of bemusing the Revenus and hopling (o reach
some sort of compromise, a: compromlse which, of
course, would surcstantially benefit himself. In
the first place, how can the Appellant show that
the Revenue inev1tﬂb1y elected to use (or milsuse)
Section 717

He saye they sent him notices to make returns
but he seems to overlook that after assessment or
Tor the purposes of assessment under Section 56 or
72 the Revenus can still call for returns. I refer
of course to Section 45 of the Ordinance and Sec-
tion 61 of the Act. It is true that wunder the
repealed Ordinance, Section 45, a delay of 30 days
1s statutorlily given to the taxpayer but this is a
mere delay before enforcement by penalty and in my
view in no way estopped the Revenue from proceed-
ing to assegsment under Section 56 before the ex-
piry of that time even if the procedural provisions
of the Ordinance then applied. These provisions
are there to assist the Cormissioner in obtaining
figures but they do not estop him if he elects to
make use of them from assessing under Sections 56
and 72 but he could use these figures to revise
the assessment. The Appellant then submits two
other arguments. The first is that the notices of
asgegssment were wickedly post-dated so that they
ex facla seemed to be out with the 30 days delay
enjoined by Sections 55 and 71 and this 1s evidence
of a Machlavelian plot by the Revenue to defeat
whatever justice may scem to him to reside in his
causeo., But the evidence of the Revenue 0fficials
and, particularly, Mr. Martin, which I accept, 1s
that the practico was to post-date these notices
so as to afford ihe taxpayer the maximum time to
object since he had but 30 days after the date of
the notice of assessment to object. But, any
courtesy or falr practice on the part of the
Revenue when seen by the Appellant is inverted in-
to an unfalr practice. Next, he assumes, that Mr.
Martin having proceeded to asgess him under Section
71 by sending ouil notices suddenly became aware of
the decision in the appeal cited and realising the
sort of man he had to deal with took fright assum-
ing (quite correctly) that the Appellant would not
make returns and founding on the decision would es-
cape the treble tax so proceeded to assess him
under Section 2. Or, otherwise, if he did not
80 realise at the time, now, is telllng lies. In
my view, this is anothér of the "through the looking
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glass" inverted logic approaches of the Appellant
to the scheme of the Act. Mr.Martin was an of-
ficial of 30 years experience and I consider, from
his evidence, knew very well what his powers and
duties were but I do not think that Mr. Martin, at
that time, even with all his experience, had fully
appreciated with whom he was dealing. Mr. Martin
says and I believe him that he intended to assess
under Section 72 and that under the scheme of the
Act it was Iinappropriate and too late to bring into
offect the provisions of Section 71 "the ordinary
routine section" which to my mind are not ossenti-
ally mandatory on the Commissioner the more es-
peclally in the circumstances of this case. No-
where 1s a liability to tax created by sending out
a notice to make a return. Nowhere 1is liability
to tax made dependent upon being in receipt of a
return. The return is dutiful upon the taxpayer
and is merely informative. In the ordinary case
the taxing law intends that a return will be sent
out and returned and assessment made and tax paild
all in the same year; the year after the income is
earned. But a taxpayer (especially evident where
he fails in his statutory duty to make a return)
none the less becomes liable to tax. More notice
of 1liability does not bring irto force any provision
to compel the Commissioner to issue a return before
he can assess. It may woll be that in some cases
only accounts will be submitted without return and
an assesament made on these.

But to revert to Mr.Martin. He had learned
that the Appellant was in London and he was aware
that the Appellant was liable to tax and he had
certain figures in his possession but not any re-
turns and it was only where a taxpayer had fur-
nished returns that he could obtain relief for
allowances. It was therefore only common sense
to send out the forms (which Mr.Holden thinks he
had not done). Quite properly Mr. Martin did not
consider the figures submltted by the Appellant
were acceptable as true or revealed all his income
and he required correct profit and loss accounts
and balance sheets for all the years from 1942 on-
wards or estimates supported by evlidence. Mr.Martin
also repudiated the Appellant's bad debt principles
as well as those relating to his library. The ob-
Ject was, as stated in the letter, to enable pre-
liminary work to be done pending the Appellant's
roturn. It is an eminently reasonable 1letter.
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The reply however from the Appellant was, in my In the
view and in Mr. Martin's view, one upon which no Suprems Court
more delay in ascsessment could properly be granted.

Instead of stuting that he would make his books and

papers which were in Nairobi immedlately available No.1l3.
to the Revenue the Appellant in the same fulsome
and inslncere menner as the rest of the correspon- Judgment.

dence (and indeed his oral evidence) put the matter

off. No doult he could not comply in full, being 6th January,
in England but there is no sincere intent apparent 1956 -
in that letter» of 4th June,. Not unnaturally, Mr. continued.
Martin 413 hic duty and assessed on the figures he

had undsr Section 72 as he could have done all al-

ong and these assessments ox lego contained charges

of treble tax. No-one in the Revenue could have

lawfully promised not to obey the law and not to

charge these. T only treble tax upon which

there may remain room for argument is that of the

yoar of assessment 1951. In my view the Revenue

was not wrong in charging treble tax for that year

since the Appellant had not made a return within

9 months as required by Sections to which I have

already referred but since he gave notice of 1lia-

bility by 19th September 1951, although he may have

been in wilful default in not sending in a return,

I propose to remii all the treble tax for that year

of assessment, He did give notice. He did supply

some figures and in spite of all that went before

and after I propose to give him the benefit of his
voluntary act, and remit the treble tax.

At one stage in the evidence I put to Mr.Mar-
tin that although he was lawfully entitled to make
the assessments he might conceivably have acted
drastically; I hid reason to change this view be-
fore the end of the evidence and I now consider
that Mr. Martin was abundantly justified 1in the
course he took which as I shall go on to show, in
no way prejudiced a revision of the assessments,
and brought the matter to a head. Indeed drastic
action was called for. At the time Mr. Martin
wrote on 23rd May he had information that the
Appellant would return by the end of June. The
Appellant In his letter of 4th June dlspelled this
and made 1t clear he would not be back until the
end of July. In fact, the Appellant did not re-
turn until about the end of September. The Appel-
lant has made a great deal of complaint because Mr.
Martin assessed him with treble tax but, in my view,
Mr, Martin could not but have so assessed hinm
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because he had a statutory dubty to do so; a dutby
which Mr. Holden would also have had to perform
had he made assessments in September 1951. The
Appellant made the same sort of approach to Mr.
Martin as he had made to Mr. Holden. There 1s the
same iInsincere expression of anxiety to be assessed
and to pay his tax if only it were not for the
self-raised 1llusory obstacles to doing everything.
Nothing concrete was done, as opposed to more
promises to do, to create confidence and promises
are not the sort of currency which appealed to an
income tax officlal with a sense of duty like Mr.
Martin. Mr, Martin naturally wished to end the
shilly-shallying apparent from the file before him
and the simple and obvious way, after so many
years delay, was to make assgessments. 1t may be
that consciously, the Appellait did not mean %o
defraud the income tax authorities but it 1s only
when a cltlzen achieves a certalin social and mentdl
maturlity that he willingly shoulders his tax obli-
gations and appreciates he is paying for services.
Below that level of maturity, tax is. seen as a
burdensome imposition to be evaded as an arbitrary
reduction of hard-earnoed income and it i1s in such a
stage of development that ways and means are sought
if not, consciously to defraud, at least to delay
or to defeat the bearing of the burden. In such a
frame of mind it may well be that the Appellant
began to ratlionalize his unwillingness and to find
what seemed to him good reasons for delay and ob-
struction. Inexorably this trend of mind may
have foreed him to a point where he was obliged to
project his own shortcomings as a gpecles of blame
upon the officials with whom he was dealing, a
common mental phenomenon. Finally he reached the
classic stage of psychosis of imagining himself
the aggrieved and innocent victim of a pernicious
system run by crafty officials scheming to wrest
from him not only more tax than he was due but
treble tax as well. The Appellant is a man of
considerable abillity but it is piltilable to see a
person of hls capacitles inexorably grasped in a
down-spiral of his own mind away from reason and
maturity. Such a gtate of mind presumes Jdis-
honesty and, with inverted logic, sees ordinary
and Indeed lawful actions as wily machinations of
individuals seeking to defeat him. So it may be
that Mr. Martin is accused of making errors and on
findlng out his own mistakes, of hastlly post-dat-
ing assessments in a manner which a simpleton could
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discover and twisting past decisions of this Court
to fasten upon the Appellant palns and penalties;
whereas the sympathetic and dilatory Mr. Holden is
accused along wiin Mr, Fisher of making promises
which either they could not at all lawfully make
or ought not in duty bound to make, to raise from
the defaulting taxpayer the statutory burden of his
own defavlts end ~aissions. So the benefit of
delay given bv NMr. Holden is construed to another
purpose and i'.9 benefit of being enabled to make
returns is misvepresented and the benefit of post-
dating the as_csaments is made to look like a trick.
And, further, any attempts to make the Appellant
pay tax on his own figures apparontly not in dJdis-
pute is reiflected through the Appellant's distort-
ing mental mirror to appear as a dovice to cut the
ground from undor his submissions on appeal. It
is, to me, a tragic rathoer than a fraudulent state
of mind but "who can minister to 2 mind diseased?"

The Appellant received the notices of assess-
moent and his reply was that Mr. Martint's frame of
mind was an "attitude which would only add to my
difficulty and inconvenience....." I am unable to
see how these assessments so added. At least they
cleared the air. They were not final, They were
mere points of departure. HBach and every one as
ros integra could have been revised in terms of
Soction 74 of the local Act. Mr, Martin has stated
that these assessments were made on the basis of
the figures supplied by the Appellant himself and
that apart from a slight enhancement into round
figures reflect only what the Appellant hilmself
disclosed. Mr. Martin was also strongly of the
view that these {igures did not reveal the whole
truth about the Appellant's property income and
might well not have disclosed the whole truth about
his professional earnings and any revision would
most probably have been up rather than down. Mr,
Martin was, justly, of the view that the Appellant
was in wilful default and this enabled him under
Section 72 to assess for years of assessmont back
to 1943, These assessmoents ought to have served
as a red light to tho Appellant that his progress
of delay was drawing to a close and to warn him to
co-operate with the income tax authority to the
best of his ability. Had he so done it sgooms
probable that he would have received lenient treat-
ment as he was orlginally advised by Mr.Fisher and
that tho assessments would have been revised in
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In the accord with proper accounts and that he would have
Supreme Court received all allowances and deductions which he

could prove and that some at least if not all of

the treble tax might have been remitted. The Ap-

No.1l3. pellant however olected to take a diametrically

opposed course, The Appellantts letter of 14th
Judgment. July, 1953, is a mere reiteration of his earlier
complaints and objections with a projection of his
6th January, own shortcomings as blame upon thoe unfortunate Mr.
1956 - Holden who, at the most, had failed to make the 10
continued. sort of provisional assessment about which the

Appellant was then objecting and must necessarilly,
also had charged the statutory triple tax. The
letter is once more couched in the now famillar
fulsome and evasive language. Plainly this letter
amounted to a notice of objection in writing in
terms of Section 74(2) of the .ict and was properly
so treated by Mr.Martin. It cannot be strossed
too much that the notice did not result in making
the estimated assessments final but amounted to no 20
more than an application to review. It is only
common-sense that a person who wishes his assess-
ments reviewed would do his utmost to supply the
figures esgential to review. Not so the Appellant,
however. He had no status in law to demand that
hls mere letter 1in regard to dupendants allowances
should be treated as the statutory return required
by both Act and Ordinance, for example In his
letter, the Appellant states he i1s willling to have
his books audited but by this time willingness was 30
not enough, what was urgently required was the
audlit itself. The department had mede that clear.
I am satigsfied, in the light of later events, that
the Appellant could never have Intended to send
for his books nor lndeed to heve them audited.
Even for the purposes of this appeal he has not
produced audited or even authenticated accounts.

The assessments, of course, do not allow for
bad debts, but the percentage principle proposed
by the Appellant does not accord with the statu- 40
tory requirement contained in Section 14(1)(d) of
the Act which lays down that the only allowance 1s
in respact of bad debts proved to the satisfaction
of the Commissioner to have become bad during the
year. The Appellant had an opportunity and, in-
deed, more than ample opportunity long after his
return to Kenya to furnish such proof but not a
vestlge of any such proof has ever been produced
either to the Commissioner or to this Court. The
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Appellant alleges that, becauss he was disbarred
from practice, he lost money deposited on briefs
but he has not produced details. It is on these
details, which caa be the subject of proof and
counter-proof, that, alone, he can be allowed a
deduction. In a 1like sense, 1f the Appellant is
to be allowed an allcwance for replacements in his
library he musi ["rnish detalls and, similarly, for
any dJdeprcciation upon his car. Subject to his
allegation that he has lost money it 1is a shrewd
inference, that advocatses lose less money than
other professional) men or traders. The Act fairly
allows a locus poonitentise alike to those assessed
upon return or upon default upon assessment or upon
ostimated assessment and nothing can be said in
favour of a taxpaver who over a period of 7years
has opportunity to prove his contentions but elects
to romain silent and to talk in vague goneralities
or to stand upon technicalities 1if these avail him
not.

0n 27th July, the Commissioner, himself, re-
plied, treating the previous letter as notice of
objection in writing and replying to points raised,
but once more reaqnuiring accounts and returns in
torms of section 74(3) of the Act. No reply was
recoeived to this letter. On 1lst September, 1953,
Mr, Martin wrote to the Appellant reminding him of
the Commissioner's lotter and asking once more for
the information so often required by the Depart-
ment. No reply was receilved to this letter. On
16th Septomber, Mr. Martin wrote onco moro, in re-
minder, again offering to reviso. He also made
a calculation showing that even on the figures
supplied by tho rHpellant and - for the purpose of
explanation only - allowing him his full claim for
bad debts and library exponses and taking only the
figures for professional profits that the Appellant
ignoring Uropertv income, was liable to tax "not
in dispute" of at least £2 000 and asking for pay-
ment of thils sum. This was in terms of the pro-
viso to Section 81. The Appellant 4id not pretend
to reply directly to this letter but, on 9th Octo-
ber 19533, he gavc notice that he was chargeable
with tax for the year 109532. Once more he had not
sont in a roturn within the statutory nine months.
He also stated that he had sont for his books and
would send propey balance shoets and returns for
that year and tho preceding year "if you will
kindly lot me have the requisite forms of roturn".
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I find this condition surprising as Mr., Martin had
already sent forms of return to cover that year
and it 1s the sending of the returns that 1s the
bone of contentlon in this appeal. But, in fact,
no such accounts have yet been produced nor is
there any evidence that the Appellant ever did send
for his books, The letter, of course, evaded both
the issue of tax not in Jispute as well as that of
accounts for past years, It 1s entirely in accord
with the Appellant's frame of mind towards his tax
liability. That is imprecision and lack of
finality.

On 27th October 1933, a Mr. Towler wrote, on
behalf of the department, asking once more for pay-
ment of £2,000 tax not in dispute. On 7th Novem-
ber the Appellant replied "expressing his surprise"
and, apparently, with intent to go through the
whole rigmarole with a fresh official,. Once moreo
the whole gamut of objectlons are stated. In my
view, this lettor contains mis-statements of facts
well known to the Appellant. I am satisfied that
no official of the department ever agreed or con-
firmed that which was 1llegal for him to do, 1l.e.,
that no "penalty" was to be imposed. The treble
tax if that 1is the penalty - and no other comes
into the ambit - was Iimposed ex lege. Once again
there is the same molifluous Ianguage; a toying
wlith the words of the Act; a complete absence of
certainty and what may seem surprising a suggestion
of an "amicable settlement", which suggests to me
something less than payment of tax certain. And
what is even more subversive of truth, looking to
the Appellantt's past actlons and the actions of the
department an injunction to the dspartment - as to
a tiresome litigent - to "take a more reasonable
attitude" and abjuring it, as to a dishonest contr-
actor, "to stand by the original agreement of not
charging penalty". The last remark is outragoous
of truth.

On 5th December, ignoring all provocation, the
department very roasonably replied insisting upon
payment of £2,000 tax not in dispute and pointing
out Sectlon 81 and mentioning the leniency shown
by the department. No reply was receilved to that
letter.

On 8th January 1954, the department wrote once
more to the Appellant stating they had been In-
formed that he had returned to Nairobi and to call,
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if possible, on 12th January. On 1llth January the
Appellant replied from Dar-es-Salaam that he was
prepared to call but only "if necessary" but as
he had some of his important books with him he

would prefer to ca2ll in Dar-es-3alaam. With an
unabashed and unwarranted audacity the Appellant
continued:- "I take it that you do not base your

claim on the assessmonts previously sent to me and
you will make fresh assessmonts on the basis of my
figures from my books after you have g¢iven me a
proper amount of time for completing the returns
from the state of accounts which I was asked ¢to
deliver to Mr. Holden" The underlining is mine.
It may be remarked thac the Appellant had had, by
that time, nearly 2% years to deliver the accounts
and that 1t was a bold assumption that all that had
gone before was to be thrown overboard and a fresh
start made without any reliable assurance that the
Appellant would co-operate and the Appellant's as-
surances were no longer reliable. The reply, dated
12th January was moderate and the department, tak-
ing its stand as before, reiteratad its request
for payment of £2,000 tax not in dispute and for
accounts and roturns under Soction 74(3). No reply
wasg recoived to this letter. On 8th April, tho
departmont wrote to the Appellant asking for a re-
ply and & remittancoe of tho £2,000, a topic which
the Appellant had successfully avoided. No roply

was received to this letter and on 5th May, 1954

the departmont justifiably gsent the Appellant no-
tlces of refusal for the request for revision for
the years of agsessment 1943 to 1931. These were
served in terms of the proviso to Section 74(4).

In consequence, the Appellant filed this appeal,. I
wmay add that when this appeal first came near to
hearing on 30.5.35 it had to.be adjourned on an
appllcation to the Rogistrar on the grounds alleggd
by the Appellant that he was ill.

In his evidence, Mr. Martin stated that he
received a telegram fram the Appellant, dated 13th
July 1954, that “is 59 days after the issue of the
notices of rafusal, The time for appealing is
sixty days, as laid down by Section 78(1). On
14th July he received notices of intention to ap-
peal, that is on the last day available. After
that day, some correspondence ensued betwoen the
department and the Appellant's advocate suggesting
various compromlises which never matured. By this
time tho Appellant was trying to bargain with the
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income tax authorities. He had at no time produced
books or audited accounts as he had from time to
time undertaken and which had never materialised
but he was trying to compromise his tax liabllity
on no certain figures by making offers to settlo.
But these offers always contained a condition pre-
cedent to payment or to settlement and that was
that the department must forego the triple tax
or any other additional liability. It is hardly
surprising that such a curious and one-sided bar-
gain virtually a solecism was not acceptable to
the department. Bven at that lato stago, had the
Appellant submitted audited accounts and made a
payment of tax not in dispute he might well have
found the departmont willing if it were lawful to
remit some of the treble tax bubt it was inconcoiv-
able that after so many years and after so many
unsupported promises and idle suggestions that the
department should any longer trust mere promlses,
The officials had a public function to collect tax
and 1t would clearly have been contrary to the
public interest to make remission even if lawful
at that stage on the ground of the odd and anomal-~
ous bargain put forward by the Appellant.

At the time of hearing no audited accounts or
proper books of account were put in evidence; no
returns have been made and no money paid into Court.
No schedules of bad debts have been produced; no
schedules of books bought as replacements to the
library and nothing at all about depreciation on a
car worthy of proof. No returns have beon made
disclosing claims for dependants allowances. I am
not able to say whether the Appsllant keeps proper
books or whether they are kept a2t all or at all
properly or if they are kept they are in shape to
bear scrutiny by an accountant or in a Court of
law. The assessments are based very closely and
accurately on the figures submitted by the Appell-
ant himself. I am of opinion that these accounts
do not properly disclose all the income on property
transactions made personally by the Appsllant. In
addition, they are inaccurate by the amount of in-
come in dispute arising out of a large number of
building plots and the amount of ronts of  two
properties in Victoria Street, Nalrobi owned jointly
and by any excess which may be due under a partneor-
ship which lasted with another advocate for at
least a year in 1942-1943., Looking at these un-
vouched unaudited accounts I am unablo to say that
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they disclose the whole chargeable income of the In the
Appellant and it is unlikely that hoe shows more Supreme Court
rather than less. There is no evidence that they

ought to be less because so far as bad debts ang

library and car allowance or dependants allowance No,.13,.
no proper proof has been submitted and I can allow
nothing for these items. That I cannot do so is: Judgment .

entirely and wholly the fault and default of the
Appellant himself. The onus of proving that the 6th January,

agsessments complained of are excessive lies upon 1956 -

the Appellant by Section 78(5) of the Act and in continued,
my opinion he has wholly failed to discharge that o
onus .

There can be no doubt that with the single ex-
ceptlion of the year of assessment 1951, that the
Appellant was in wilful default and that the treble
tax attached by law. I must confess to some
small doubt as to that year but I am inclined to
the view that the Appellant was in wilful default
by not making a return within 9 months. However
I have a discretion to remit that tax and I pro- *©
pose to do so because he gave notice before ths
15th of October voluntarily.

For the anterior years of assessment, Mr.
Salter has urged, that the Court should not look
to the period after issue was jolned and to con-
fine its attentlon to the period when the Appellant
did not appear at his worst and that is when he wag
dealing with Mr. Holden alone, But I am of opinion
that the apparent nervelessness of Mr. Holden was
largely the result of the subtle barriers put Iin
the way and the Impliclt opposition of the Appell-
ant to finality. Essentially Mr. Holden was deal~
ing with a taxpayer who subconsciously did not want
to pay his tax and who was consciously finding
reasons for putting off the evil hour even 1t may
be to the extent of deluding himself, Whether
that be so or not I am being at least charitable
to the Appellant. But such a frame of mind does
not entitle the Appellant, even if it 1s a corregt
assumption on my part, to remission. Ho lmew well
enough, consciously, what he was doing, even if the
springs of actlion were dark in his mind. Grievous
though the burden may be it is the burden especi-
ally provided by the Legislature for any such a
state of ming. Like Mr. Till the Appellant has
been trifling with a thoroughly just claim by the
Ravenue and cannot complain that the Crown should
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put into force against him, though no finding of
actual dishonesty i1s made, the penalty prescribed
Tor exactly this kind of conduct. The Appellant
had no cause to grumble at assessmonts being made
and he deliberately eschewed the locus poenitentlae
provided for revision by the Act 1ltself. Nothing
is more objectionable than the evasive tactics em-
ployed by the Appellant after he had returned from
England. He failed to reply to reasonable letters
addressed to him by thoe department; he evaded the
issue of payment of tax not in dispute; hoe endeav-
oured to induce officers fresh to dealing with his
case to start anew; he suggested that all that had
gone before be scrapped and a fresh start made; he
failed to furnish the Jdepartment with the figures
they required and very roasonably required, and at
the end of the day he tried to bargain with the
Crown putting forward offers which were in the
circumstences ovasive, even absurd and wholly un-
acceptable. I have a discretion no doubt to remit
this treble tax but it is a judicial discretion. I
cannot make unjudicial and sympathetic remissions
even 1f the Appellant were entitled to any sympathy
which in my opinion he 1s not. Sufficient facts
must be adduced to enable me to form a reasonable
opinion that remission 1s justified and, search as
I may, there is hardly a fact, hardly Iindeed, a
shadow of a fact in his favour. To the contrary,
I might have arrived at conclusions as to the con-
duct and state of mind of the Appellant very much
more discreditable and to his disfavour. The al-
leged disputes over partnership income and joint
property are mere red herrings, ballooned up in
the imagination of the Appellant. His objections
might be described as "making mountains out of
molehills". It is a pathetic, oven a pathogenic
caseo, It is to be hoped that the Appellant's
file is one unique in the depariment among pro-
fessional men in Kenya.

I think I have dealt with all the heads of
appeal. The first 1s a misconception in law of
the scheme of the Act; the second an audacious
subversion of fact; the third a repetition in
other terms of the first, it is absurd to say
that the Appellant is not liablo to any tax; the
fourth is another subversion of fact, the assess-
ments are based on the Appellant!s own figures;
the fifth 1is another misconception of mixed fact
and law, the assessed tax ox loge attracted treble
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tax, the Commissioner zave more than ample time to
revise; the seventh is a mere generality and a
repetition of the first.

In the circumstances T confirm the assessmwents
for all years, but I remit treble tax for the year
of sasessment 1951.

I dismiss this appeal with costs to the Re-
spondent. I can see no reason whatever for depart-
ing from the usual rule that costs follow success,

or at any rate more than substantial success over
tho whole field of principle.
6.1.56. A, L. Cram.

No. 14.
NOTICE OF APPEAL
(Title)

NOTICE OF APPEAL

TAKE NOTICE that Gokuldas Ratanji Mandavia, the
Appellant above named being dissatisfied with the
decision of the Honourable Mr. Acting Justice Cram
given herein 2t Nairobi on the 6th day of January,
1956, intends to appeal to Her Majesty's Court of
Appeal for Rastern Africa, against the whole of the
said decision other than that part of it which re-
mits treble tax for the year of assessment 1951.

Dated this 20th day of January, 1936.

(sgd.) G. R. Mandavia,
Appellant.

To, The Registrar of the Supreme Court of Kenya, at
Nairobi, and to The Legal Secretary, E. A. High

Commission, Nairobi, as advocate for the Respondent

The address for service of the Appellant is :-
Africa House, Government Road, P.0.Box 759,
Nairobi.

(Dated)
Nairobl.

(S24.) R. H. Lownis,
Deputy Registrar, Supreme Court
of Konya, Nairobi.

Filed the 20th day of January, 1956, at

In the
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Judgment.
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1936 -
continued.
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No. 15.

DECRER

IN HER MAJESTY'S SUPREME COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI
CIVIL APPEAL NO. 33 of 1954

GOKUTDAS RATANII MANDAVIA Appellant
versus

THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX

purporting to act through ARTHUR HOLDIN,

ASSTISTANT COMMISSIONER OF INCOME T.LX, of

Nairobi, in Kenya Respondent

(Appeal from Assessments signed and mailed on 18th
June, 1933 and delivered to Appellant on 22nd June,
1953 in London, but marked as typed in Nairobl on
26th June, 1953 - File 23013, years of Assesament
- 1943 to 1951)

DECRERSR

CLAIM for discharging the Assessments in respect of
the years of assessment 1943 to 1951 and for
directing the Respondent to permit the Appel-
lant to complete his incomplete accounts
retained by the Respondent in 1921 and ¢to
submit returns and pay the tax without penalty
on income thereby ascertained and for costs
of the Appeal.

THIS APPEAL coming on the 19th to 23rd days of

December, 1955, for hearing and on the 6th day of
January, 1936, for judgment before the Honourable
Mr. Acting Justice Cram in the presence of Counsel
for the Appellant and Counsel for the Respondent,
1T WAS ORDERED : -~

1. That this Appeal be dismissed wilith costs;

2. That the assegsments for all the said years of
assessment be confirmed but that the treble
additional tax for the year of assessment 1931
be remitted; and

3. That the Appellant do pay to the Respondent the
sum of Shillings 9,205/~ being the taxed costs
of the Appeal.

GIVEN under my hand and the Seal of the Court
at Nairobi this 6th day of March, 19356.

0. C. K. Corrie,
Judge,
Supreme Court of Kenya.
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No, 16.
MEMORANDUM OF APPEAL

IN HER MAJESTY'S COURT OF APPEAL FOR ®ASTZRN AFRICA
AT NATROBI

CIVIL APPEAL NO.33 OF 19306

BETWHEN @

GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA Appellant
- and -

THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX Respondent

(Appeal from Judgment/Decree of Her Majesty's Su-
preme Court of Kenya at Nairobi (the Honourable
Mr. Acting Justice Cram) dated the 6th day of
January, 1956 in its Civil Appeal Number 33 of
1954

Between

GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA Appellant
- and -

THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX Respondent)

MEMORANDUM OF APPEAL

GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA, the Appellant above
named, appeals to Her Majesty's Court of Appeal for
Eastern Africa against the whole of the sald de-
cision other than that part of it which remits the
treble tax for the year of assessment - 1951, on
the following grounds, namely :- :

1. That the learned Acting Judze misdirected him-
sels in law:

(1) in holding that the Respondent - in:spilte
of his having sent out on the 26th May,
1953, notices under Section 59(1) of the
Bast African Income Tax (Management) Act,
1952, calling upon the Appellant then in
London. England, to complete and submit
within ONE MONTH Returns for the years of
assegsment: 1943 - 19533, had still, the
jurisdiction or authority to proceed to
make on the 16th day of June, 1953 assess-
ments for the years (1943 to 1951), before
the expiry of the said ONE MONTH, contrary
to provisions of Section 71 of the said

In the
Court of Appesal
No.l6.

Memorandum o7i
Appeal.

16th April 1956.
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(11)

(111)

(iv)

146.

Act, merely because the Appellant asked to
be allowed reasonable time, which time, ac-
cording to the evidence of the Respondent's
own witness - Mr. Martin should have been
three months at least; and in, thereby
prejudicing the Appellant's position and
depriving the Appellant of his opportunity
to claim and obtain tax deductions for Per-
sonal allowances, bad debts, depreciation
ete.

in holding that non-submission by the App-
ellant without service on him of any notilce
as provided by the aforesaid Section 39(1)
of the Act - of completed Returns of income,
before the 30th day of September 1n each
of the eight years of assessment: 1944 -
1951, constituted in law, such default as
attracted the autamatic (or, as tho judge
preforred to call it, X LEGE) Imposition
of treble additional tax, over and above
the amount of tax assessable on the true
or estimated amounts of the Appellant's
income for the years of income: 1943 to
1950.

in confirming the imposition on the Appel-
lant of treble additlonal tax amounting to
Shs, 202,917/~ for the years of assessment:
1944 to 1950, on his interpretation of the
law as set out in (ii) above, although the
Respondent, by his unequivocal statement
of facts as coertified undor the hand of
his advocate, C.D.Newbold, Esqg., Q.C., came
to support such imposition, at the hearing,
on the allegation of fact that the Appell-
ant had not completed the Forms of Return
(comprising in the body of such forms, No-
tices to complete and submit them within
ONE MONTH) said to have been handed to the
Appellant in 1951 - because Mr. Arthur
Holden, the then Assistant Commissioner of
Income Tax, who handled the Appellant's
case in 1951, would not by his testimony
at the hearing of the appeal, support such
allegation.

in not appreciating that although the Appel-
lant had brought his Civil Appeal (No, 33

of 1954) in his Court, agailnst "the Commis-
sioner of Income Tax through Arthur Holden",
so that at its hearing, which was virtually
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conducted as a Witness Action, 1t was Mr.
Holden's duty to give evidence as a res-
gondent, (as” 1aid down by the Privy Council
n 37 I.A,, pp.l, 4 and 5 and as succinctly
noted in Mulla's Commentary on GCivil Pro-
cedure, 10th Ed., bottom of page 654) the
Respondent had manoeuvered his being called
ag the Appellant's witness, 1n aplte of
Mr, Holden's Minutes of evidence having been
taken by the respondent and Mr,Holden having
been brought for the hearing of the Appeal
from Kericho to Nairobl by the regspondent -
with the result that the Appellant was pre-
judiced in the establishment of his case, by
ge%gg prevented from cross-examining Mr.
olden

(v) in not drawing: thce corrsct inference from
Exhibit 1 (Mr. Holden's letter to Appell-
ant of 20th June, 1951) that the Cwemmiss-
ioner of Income Tax thersby admitted and
agreed that the Appellant was not only
previously but even then unable to make
Returns or si%n the Declaration (prescribed
and incorporafted therein) of true total
income for the years 1943 to 1950, {beyond
Apgellant's Accounts of practlice as advo-
cate) and: the inference that such 1nar
bility negatived neglect or wiiful default
in making or gubmitfing the Returng - fop
which thé punishment sét out in {i1i1) above

. had been imposed on the Appellant.

(vi) in not appreciating (a)that the AB ellant's
conduct subgsequent to December 1 gl, or,
for that matter, subsequent to 22nd May,
1953, should not have been taken into con-
sideration by the Respondent or the Court,
in not remitting the so~called 'ex lege'
treble-tax for yearsgs of agssossment: 1944
to 1950, and (b? that the Appellant's sub-
migssion of the 8 years! accounts as asked
by Mr. Holden was a factor which should not
have beon disregarded in maintaining (what
the judge called) the "grievous burden" of
additional tax, referred to in (i1ii) above,

(vii) in not taking into consideration, the ass~
urances glven in 1951 by Mr.Fisher and Mr,
Holden that until the Appellant's partnen-
ship Incomes could be ascertained, thera
would only be a provisional assessment in
regspect of the Appellant's income from only
his practice as advocate, with negligible
or no addition of penalty by way of treble-
tax, and with allowances ard deductions for
bad debts and depreclation on = provisional
bagls, subject to final adjustment when Re-
tuzns with agreed final figures could be
made,

(viii) in holding that the sum of £2,000 was -in
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Appeal,
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Additional
Grounds of
Appeal,

148.

law "tax not in dispute" under Section 81
of the aforesaid Act,

(ix) in holding - without there being any or
sufficlent evidence to support the finding
- that the Appellant had been guilty of
"wilful default" within the meaning of Sec-
tion 72 of the aforesaid Act;

(x) in permitting himself, throughout his judg-
ment to be 1influenced by considerations
irrelevant to the appeal and prejudicial
to the Appellant, and more especially on
account of the Appellant relying on his
legal rights - called "technicalities" in
the judgment,

WHEREFORE THE APPELLANT PRAYS that this Appeal be
allowed with Costs here and in the Court below,
and that the Agsessments appealed agalnst be set
aslide, or in the alternative, the additional treble-
tax imposed on the Appellant be set aside or sub-
gtantially remitted, as to the Court may seem just,

DATED at Nairobi, this 16th day of April, 1956.

G. R. Mandavia,
Appellant.

To The Honourable Judges of Her Majesty's Court of
Appeal for Eastern Africa,
And to - The Legal Secretary, Eagt Africa High
Commission,
Advocate for the Reagpondent above-~named,
Queengway House, P,0, Box 601, Nairobi,

Filed this 16th day of April, 1956, at Nairobi,

(Sgd,) ?
Registrar,
Court of Appeal for Fastern Africa,

No. 17,
ADDITIONAL GROUNDS OF APPEAL

IN HER MAJESTY'!S COURT OF APPEAL FOR EASTERN AFRICA
AT NAIROBI

CIVIL APPEAL NO.31 OF 1956

BETWEEN: GOKULDAS RATANJI MANDAVIA Apnellant
~ and -~
THE COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX Respondent

ADDITIONAL GROUNDS OF APPEAL

(2) The learned Acting Judge erred in holding that
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(c)

(4)

(e)

149,

the Commissioner was entitled to agsess the In the
Appellant under Section 72 of the East African Court of Appeal
Tax (Menagement) Act, 1952, or Section 536 of —_—

the Income Tax Ordinance (Cap. 254 of Laws) of

Kenya, Revised 1948 Edition. No,17.
The learned Acting Judge orred in holding that Siditlonal
the Appellant's income was charged by law with X oal
income tax before any assessment had been made. 123 -
continued,

The learned Actingz Judge erred in holding that
on the true construction of the Act and the
Ordinance, a taxpayer who has not been required
by the Commissioner to furnish a return of in-
come is "invited to make a return of income
within 9 months of the time the tax is charge-
able and indeed within the time the tax becomes
payable",

The learned Acting Judgo erred in holding that
a person chargeabls to tax becomes thereby 1li-
able to tax.

There was no evldence to support the 1locarnod
judge's conclusions that he did not "think the
Appellant meant to get anywhere" in his negoti-
ations with Mr. Arthur Holden "unless at bar-
gain basement rates" and that the said Holden
"allowed himself skilfully to be led from tak-
ing any action, by the Appellant smothering him
with reasons why, although alleging that he
was most anxious to pay hils tax accordingly,

he was frustrated from so doing".

The learned Acting Judge erred in holding that
with the single exception of the year of assess-
ment, 1951, the Appellant was In wilful de-
fault.

The learned Acting Judge erred in failing to

conslider whether the whole or part of the

treble tax should be remitted under Sectlon
40(3) of the Bast African Income Tax (Manage-

mont) Act.
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No. 18.
NOTES by SIR N.WORLEY, (Presidont) of ARGUMENTS.

17.9.56. Coram: Worley P.
Sinelair V-P.
Briggs J.A.
Dingle PFoot, Q.C., and Sandhufor Appellant.

Hooton, Legal Secretary, Bast African High Commis-
sion for Respondent.

DINGLE FOOT:
Flles additional grounds, Hooton not objecting.
Appeals from assegsments 1943-31.
Assessments £2,300.18.0.

Amount of actual tax Shs. 113,657 paid.

Penalties as reduced by Cram not paid - now
Shs. 202,91%7.

No interest paid on arrears. No question of

evasion.
If appeal dlsmissed, amount of tax not affec-
ted, but Appellant must pay penalties. It

appeal allowed, there would have to be fresh
agsessments. If Court remitted in whole or
part amount of penalties involved wouldn't
affect amount of tax paid or any additional
agsgsessment which might be made.

Statutes -

E.A.Income Tax Management Act 1951 - repealed
Cap.2534 Kenya (s.99). Fifth Schedule para.l.
No material difference between Act and Ordi-
nance in provisions relevant to this appeal.

8.6(2) Service of Notice.

s.8. Charge of Tax.

S.27, 28 - Children's allowances,

8.59 - Notice of chargeability and returns.

I say only duty on taxpayer 1s to give notice
- no duty to make return until receives notice.
8.40(1) - penalty for default in making return
or giving notice,

s.40(2) - discretion of Court to remit.

PRESIDENT:
What are powers of this Court on Appeal.
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DINGLE FOOT:

3.78(5)(6)(10) and (11). I don't accept this
Court cannot review discretion - mixed law
and fact - Order in Council s.16(1). I sug-
gest this overrides s.78(10). I shall try to
shew that the Judge below exercised discretion
on wrong principle which 1s question of law.
s.71(1)(2) and (3) - assessment. I shall sub-
mit .71 is a1l embracing - covers everything
concerned with making returns or failure to
make returns - no time-limit: not confined to
6 years. 8.72 - additional assessment -
Proviso (a) - no time limit. s.82 - time for

payment. 8.89 - fallure to comply with notice.

Submisgions

1. Commissioner cannot make assessment under

8.71(3) until time has expired within which

taxpayoer has to make return i.e. till 30 days
elapsed. I say under s.71 there has to be a
notice before the taxpayor is undoer any duty

to make a return: 8.59(3). s.71(3) doesn't

operate unless and until there has beoen re-

quirement to furnish return.

2. Where taxpayer has failed to make return.
Commissioner must proceed under s.71 - s8.72
has no application.

Alter: 3. s.71 and 72 are alternatives. Com-
missioner may usc either but not both- period
under g.71 must run out before s.72 can be
used.

4, Aasegsments in this case must be doemed %o
be under s.71.

History:

Appellant in Nairobi since 1921 - tax paid by
employer. 1941 admitted to practice - first

in partnership for 18 months: dispute. Co-

owner of property - also jispute. 1943 and

1945 Appellant claims to have gone to I.T.

for forms - didn't send them in., I don't de-
fond this.

I say he was to blame up to 1951 - he should

have yiven notice in each year. About June

1951, saw PFisher and then Holden - disclosed

position and submitted trial balances. Noth-
ing done till May 1933 - Holden overworked and

sick man - Newbold admitted Holden to blame.

Questions of allowances %o be considered.
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Holden didn't call for returns, supply forms

or call for books, Martin's instructions in

May 1953. Department's delay material to

remission of penaltiles. Martint's letter of

26.5.53. September 1952, Appellant suspended.

from practice in Kenya only (practised in

Tanganylke Territory and Uganda not suspended)

Appellant went to England to appeal to Privy

Council. Letters: B p.26 26.5.33. p.21

para 6: forms sent on 15.6.53 (26.5.533) - to

be filled in within 30 days. I say 30 days
had to elapse before assessment made.

p.28 C : 4,6.33: Appellant's excuse,.

p.30 D : 15.6.53: estimated assessments.
.24 Assessments - made 16.6.,53 but post-
ated to 26,.6.53. See pp. 1-17 Assessments.

Explanation rt!s that i1t was normal practice

to post-date. 40 days to pay from service

of notice of assessment - s.82(1).

Assessments delivered at Nairobi on 18/6 and

reached Appellant in London on 22/6. I say
they appeared to be made under s.71.

BRIGGS: If made under 8,72, how different?

DINGLE FOOT: At hearing Martin said assessments
made under s.72 - until then everyone assumed
made under s.71. Appellant considered them
as invalid - therefore unwilling to make pro-
visional payment.

TO BRIGGS: Don't concede they would be alright
if actually made on 26/6., I don't say Com-
missioner cannot post-date an assessment -
provided time for agsessing has elapsed.

p-25 20.9.51: particulars of children -
Holden never gave Appellant any forms.

p.32 19.6.33 reply to p.30D.
p.33 F.14,7.53 - objection to assessments.

BRIGGS: Do you say making of invalid assessments
absolved Appellant from dubty of making re-
turns?

DINGLE FOOT: That 1s difflcult - taxpayer may
suppose he 1s no longer bound ¢to flll wup
returns.

p. 51 - Fisher
p. 60 - Holden. p.61 offer to pay
P. 63 - Questions if forms given.

This evidence glves different picture to that
given by Cram J. - see additional grounds E.

To 2.30 p.m.
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2.50 p.m. Bench and Bar as before. In the

p.76 line 17 et seq Appellant's evidence. Court of Appeal
p.119 Judgment line 4 et seq.
pP.120 1lines 2-~13

p.1211ine 3 et seq. No.18.

I say that fer 20 months the fault was admit- Notes
tedly that c: Inland Revenue. of arguments
Vol.II p.89 lines 1-10 lines 30-40 (Not printed) (Worley P.)
This is a circumstance to be taken into ac- .

count in assessing penalties. iggg ?eptember,
p.142 lines £4 to 39 unjustifled, continued.

s,71(3) cannot be applied until after expiry
of time for making return. Sub-sec. (2) and
(3) are governed by sub-sec.(l).

3.72 is not asppropriate section for case where
failure to make return.

Cf. Bng. Act 19532 s.41 - 1918 s.,125,

Halsbury Statute 2nd Ed. Vol.31l p.48.

Statues Vol. 56 1918 220,

I say this is progenitor of Ss.71 and 72.

I say that s.72 has no application when per-
son has not made a return at all. In such
case the Department must require him to make

a return and wait until his return comes in
and then act under s.71 - thoy may also prose-
cute.

S.72 covers cases where there has been an er-
ror in assessment or where though return mede
no assessment made on it. If not so 8.71(3)
is otiose. If no returns made, no